REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, May 20, 2013
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below. Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved ot rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes April 22, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and April 22, 2013 Special

Board meeting
b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

AUTHORIZE BOARD PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE UPDATED
QUIOTA CREEK MASTER AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF
SANTA BARBARA

Action: Authorize Board President to execute updated Master Agreement

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 562 TO ENTER INTO
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE GRANT
AGREEMENT FOR QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING NO. 1

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Boatrd

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES

Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a.  Administrative Committee Meeting May 7, 2013

b.  Fisheries Committee Meeting May 9, 2013



10.

11.

13.

FY 2013-2014 DRAFT COMB OPERATING BUDGET
Receive mformation regarding FY 2013-14 Draft Operating Budget

INTERIM GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the Interim General Manager on topics pertaining to

COMB, including but not limited to, the following:

®  Subpoenas received in Montecito Water District and Carpinteria Valley Water District
v. Price, Postel & Parma, LLP litigation

= USBR First Annual Operations Coordination Workshop held May 10, 2013

= USBR Intention to Inspect Sheffield Tunnel

= Operations Division Improvements

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Lake QOak Tree Program including but

not limited to the following:
®=  Maintenance and Monitoring

»  Financial Impact

ENGINEERING/OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT

Receive information tegarding Engineering and Operations Division, including but

not limited to the following:
®  Cachuma Project Rehabilitation

¥ Lake Cachuma Operations
#  US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
= Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to the

following:
#=  LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

® Tributary Project Updates
®  Surcharge Water Accounting
= Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited to

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING



14. [CLOSED SESSION]:

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
[Government Code Section 54957]

Title: General Manager

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:

Title: General Manager

c. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d) (2): one case [November 9, 2012 Claim of Andrew and Jessica
Brown For Breach of Right of Entry and Revocable License Agreement]

15. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

16. MEETING SCHEDULE
e June 24, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

17. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105
and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general description of
cach item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the sight to modify the order in which agenda items are heard.
Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to cach item of business are on file at the COMB offices and are available for
public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s
General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written matertals relating to an item on this agenda which
are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special mecting) will be made
available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted on
COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be imited by the President of the Board. The Board
1 not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the Board on
any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those
issues you or somceone clse raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board
prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, April 22, 2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Janet Gingras Tony Trembley
Chatles Hamilton Tim Robinson
David Baum Adelle Capponi
Ruth Snodgrass Phil Walker
Rebecca Bjork John Mclnnes
Jim Blois

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments regarding the dry period the area has experienced, the
lowering water level of Lake Cachuma and power constraints.

Jim Blois, Blois Construction made comments regarding the final retention payment
for the MURRP.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
March 25, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

ltem #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
April 22,2013

10.

Director Morgan moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Director
Francisco. Director Beebe requested that Item 5, paragraph 4 of the minutes be
changed to read; “Director Beebe reported that ID#1 feels this project is water rights
related and should not be undertaken by COMB.” The maker of the motion and the

maker of the second to the motion agreed to this modification, the motion passed
7/0/0.

Counsider Approval of California Department of Fish and Wildlife Letter
Regarding Sharing Data

Tim Robinson reported that since no trapping would be performed this season, it
would be more appropriate to approve the two year contract next year. The letter

agreement will be presented to the Board in the fall prior to the beginning of the next
trapping season.

Reports from Board Committees

a. Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee Meeting,
April 1,2013
President Hanson had nothing to report from the Committee beyond what had
taken place during the April 22, 2013 Special Board closed session meeting.

b. Fisheries Committee Meeting, April 9, 2013
Director Beebe reported that Tim Robinson had updated the Committee on
anticipated studies and projects at the April 9, 2013 meeting.

Interim General Manager Report

Janet Gingras highlighted the report that was included in the board packe;c.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson reported that cage repair, mulching and weeding have continued and
that some watering of the tress has begun during the leafing out period.

. Engineering/Operations Division Reports

David Baum highlighted the report included in the board packet.
Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson highlighted the report included in the board packet.
Phil Walker commented.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

* Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

ltem #3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Mecting
April 22,2013

11.

12.

13.

14.

#  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through April 17, 2013 was included in
the board packet..

 Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

The County’s summaty of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for March
2013 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no requests.
[Closed Session]:

Public Employee Appointment
[Government Code Section 54957]
Title: General Manager

Public Employment:

Title: General Manager

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that the Board would convene into closed

session regarding Item #12 with respect to public employee appointment, General
Manager.

The Board went into closed session at 2:31 p.m.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1}

The Board reconvened into open session at 3:14 p.m. The following is a report of
action taken in closed session in accordance with Government Code Section
54957.1.

The Board has given direction to the Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager
Recruitment Committee.

Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held May 20, 2013 at 2:00 P.M.
The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
April 22,2013

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

v

Unapproved

tem #3a
Page 4



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, April 22, 2013

Note: This is a special meeting of the Governing Board called in accordance with Government
Code Section 54956, Other than the listed agenda items, no other business will be conducted by the
Governing Board.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. by President Lauren Hanson, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present

Charles Hamilton Tom Mosby
John Mclnnes Chris Dahlstrom
Janet Gingras Ruth Snodgrass

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
3. [Closed Session]

Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Appointment:
Title: General Manager
Public Employment:
Title: General Manager

ltem #3a
Page 5



Board of Directors Special Meeting

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 22,2013

President Hanson announced that the Board would convene into closed session
regarding Item #3 with respect to public employee appointment, General Manager.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

The Board reconvened into open session at 12:42 p.m. The following is a report of
action taken in closed session in accordance with Government Code Section 54957.1.

“There was no action to report out of closed session.”

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved ‘/

ltem #3a
Page 6



5118612013 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 28,650.80
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 35,099.57
Total TRUST FUNDS 63,750.47
1050 - GENERAL FUND 830,803.52
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 9,893.21
Total Checking/Savings 904,547.20
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 500.00
1200 - LAIF 3,881.36
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 70,212.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 12,640.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 68.44
1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable 309,639.79
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,182.72
Total Other Current Assets 412,134.31
Total Current Assets 1,316,681.51
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 444,890.47
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 384,565.63
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 493,184.33
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,198,075.88
Total Fixed Assets 243,717.88
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,487,041.07
1820 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 981,823.00
Total Other Assets 6,468,864.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,029,263.46

Item 3b
Page1



51512013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2580 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2802 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

64,659.87

64,659.87

10.00
4.62
23.48
92,114.04
70,212.62
12,640.00
87,008.00
63,750.47

325,763.13

380,423.00

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
252,648.00

6,721,512.07

7,111,835.07

-174,941.02
1,092,269.41

917,328.39

8,029,263.46

Item 3b
Page2



%00k se'59Y 000 8E'58Y 8658 000
%000} 86286 000 8£'Z08'e scees's oo'e
%0'001 £9'vLL o0'e £9'viL €eBviL 000
%0001 698 e0'0 ¥8'95 ¥6'95 000
%0004 29T 000 2TIHT 21 000
%0'004 1862} 00°0 19624 18624 00'0
%0°00} GE'sY 00°0 oc'ey [ 00
%0004 #0'26 000 $0°26 y0'Z6 000
%0004 9¢'182 00’0 967182 2g°102 000
%0004 08'558°91 000 08'556'9) 06'556'0} 000
%0001 £L019'0 000 cLoLg'e £L040'0 000
%0'00} 16'528 000 Le'eze 16628 000
%0°004 98249 00'0 8€7L9 88749 00’0
%0004 20018 00'6 20'018' 200185 600
%000 e 00’0 Zr've 2 000
%0'00 86'851L'S 000 66'8E4'S 66'0EL'S 000
%0004 28'vee 000 26'voe 289 00'0
%000} 89'644 0o'e 85641 85641 000
%0'008 0z'ezy 00'e 0z'9zy 02'9zy 00'0
%0'00} SL15E 000 S5 SL'iSE 000
%0001 %73 000 6e'8L 6£'8L 00'0
%0'00% SLeeL'e 000 siecL's S1BEL'S 000
%0°00) B1°0v8'Y 00’0 BLOY8'y BL9Y8'Y 00’0
%0'004 Soevl 000 596t 59'gv1 000
%0'004 98°08% 000 85°08Y 85°08¥ 000
%0'001 2ysor oo'e 2rsey zysey 000
%0°004 [ 000 ofor oe'gy 00’0
%0°00b 20'008't 00'0 Zo0et 25608 600
%0°00L 1v'266's 00'0 1166t 1y'L68's 000
%0008 25°66L'S 000 LS°BBL'S 15'68L'S 00'0
%0°004 £8'v50'52 00'0 £9'969'5Z £8'Y89'SZ oo'e
%0'004 SO'POF'Z 000 SOvOY'Z SOY0P2 000
%000} £9'16'108 000 £9'162'L08 £0'16L°L0L 600
%0°001 z9'418') 00’0 [ YAt 9118t 00’0
%0'00) S0'019'2} 000 S0'018°24 50°018'21 000
%0°00b 89°€08°E} 000 60'£08°CH 69'E0C'EL 000
%0°004 95'526'24 000 85'528'21 95'526'21 000
%0'001 2°01.'88 000 9c'012'e8 S£08L'88 000
%0001 01'zze 00’0 [:{% 23 [:1%2 4+ 00'0
%00 000 000 600 ¥o'o- #0'0
%0°00) ¥o'0 [ ¥0'0 00'0 $0'0
%0'004 ¥00 000 00 y0°0- 000
#6'2L [L1ELTNE' L 00°526'¥SH'L 20EBL2ITS %YL 0S'0¥8's£9'8~ 000SK'LYY'S 05°609'L2¥°C %98 29°062'992~ 00'5L8'£00°C A4 1NN
%8'ZL [IRIIN-0 S 00'526'¥51°L ZO'E6L'2IT'G %b'28 05'0¥8'5L9't- 00'0SYLYL'S 05°600'44¥'C %L'98 89°082'982- 00°SLY'L00'Z 2E8LIRL)
%8'ZL a1 IeLEIe L 00'528 V5L ZOEBLTTS %v'l9 05'0rR'S20'1~ QU'OSYLVE'S 05°608'829'C %L'98 89'062'g98" [ ZePEL LY
%#O'004 <43 00°0 4 w2y 00°0
%0'¥8 SLL9'Ph- 00°000°08 122HO5L [ %0'¥0 eLLgeyL- 00'000°08 122I9'sL
%208 0420228 00'81°048 0£'HIZ'8SL 000 %06 0Lez'ze- 00'615'0¢8 0e'112'95L
%T'SL 00'ZEY'989' L~ 00'000'000°C 00'995'80¢ %e'St 00'ZE4'969'1" 00'000'000°Z 00'995'208 oo'0
%0°004 0L280'2 000 0L280°2 042802 00'0
%0°00t 8Z'1EY 00'0 8LIEY T34 . 000
%189 20'926'y2 00°04L'612 26'ev8'r8 000 %.'88 80°'926'v2- 000LLBIT 26'e68'v61
%0001 000 00'855'sYy 00'655'EY 000 %0°00t 000 00'655'EYy CO'6SS'EY
%000} 8L°6LL'0ZL 000 aL8LL'02s~ S5 PLO'BY . YEYSOBEL-
%6'86 20°918's 00'LL1'1068°E 26'092'558'E %0°008 STH 00°0s¥ Lvl'e SLRYY'LYL'E RE'66 £OrI8's o0'22L'eL8 L1ZIg'L08
1ebpng jo % 198png oA § wEpng ¢4 24y -Zh 00 bpng jo % 1abpng J2ag § 19Bpng €1 58V - 24, i0f ibpng jo % wlpng 080 § yebpng ot iy -z anr
suopwndo sayaYys(d

JvLioL

£10Z unp-z4 02 Ainp - sjenjoy sa Jabpng

sainjpuadxy pue SaNLBAaY JO JudwWalels

pieog esueusjulely g uohesadQ ewnyoses

DOVRUNNEW - TL-F0C
YIOAYISIY VO - 2804¢
WLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-801¢ BI04

BuyseuBug - 11-g01¢

uenaedsul . Yi-8018

peoy - B1-g0se

SUOHRIE0 - J1-801E

uowaBiruey PISpA - PH-R0IC

Bupedio - at-soie

PIUTUBIUILW - PI-QOLT
WLIHOd HLNOS VO - 1-8018

SNNY N3O - 03¢

TYLHOS HLYON - 10i€ (2108

TEANNNL 3L0T003L dN - £-201E 12104

uopmqUYsy - fo-lote
Bupesuibug . je-z04e
uonsodsy] .« Ye-208e
BURUDILIEY - 052040
TIENNGOL 31070331 N - D I0E

NOLLYLS TOHINOD dN « 2-401¢ {Bio)

uopnigeysy - fz-204¢
uonsadsyl . yz-2oie
suoneIado - §2-L01e
Juawabouayy pospy - pZ-20ie
Buuead - q2-2042
[AUCUBIULIEY - 0Z-2040
NOILYLS TONINOD dN - Z-2018

HIMOL SNVINI N - 12018 1701

vonegayay - f1-201¢
uopaadsu) - Y3-201¢
suoiesedo - 11-L048
Juswebeuep; poups - PE-L01C
Bujues(s - qi-L01¢
ABUBUSHSY - P1-L03E
HIMOL IHVANI dN - $-201E

IWLHO HLUON - 2018

Heg JUBpoY - 501

Vavos - $0i¢

o34y dinb3 2 Yo - #0IC

s40 008 - £03€

Buipeay so1oN - 2016

BARIT LOEILA - ATLOLE

QAR ANG - S-104E

3AUDT ALDHON - H-404E

JpauBug . 31018

BARTY IUIURARIISH - G401

SNOLLYYEAO -~ 308Y1 - 001
TIOHAV W10},

Q55010
5050

TIOHAVA
asusdxy

Item 3b
Page3

Hiord 35019

WO BIeL

TNNIAZY 000C IFIOL

QoY £295 UUOIS S00Z S3O - 0L0E

puUnd UOLLBNOY 190{02d BUNYIRD - SEOL

swoau} weso L Buisso) 00 - y2oc

slioouy jurt 09 doid - £20¢

WO ISHY - 0208

UWOIL] SIS - G10T

punZ jemouy - 200¢

19V UBHEM - 500

QU O} POLINIOY SIUAUSSISSY - §O0C

(siuawssassy Kb} 19Bpng WO - 1008
FANNIARY 000C

210U}

s)sug [y

tustiso

wd 174



zobry

%0'001 [LpAd Q00 5028 SQ'284 00’0
%000k $0'201 000 50294 sozal 060G
%0003 90'158 000 90'159 90159 000
%0001 £8'182 000 3-8 74 £8°182 00’0
%0°00% 12'zze 00'0 12z \zeze 00's
%0004 oLy 000 2R 0Lt 000
%0°004 (x4t 000 £2'18 £2'18 000
%000 £T'i8 000 £T'18 £718 coo
%0°004 €218 oo'0 £2'16 £2'16 00'0
2000 61°686'62 00’0 61°486'6Z 61'508'62 co'e
560°001 seiee't 000 sTIZEL selzet 006
%0°00% 0926 600 0928 0976 000
%0'004 sL'ezz's 000 seezzt sL'922'% 000
%0004 SE'LKE'S 00’0 SE'HE'S SEPE'S 000
%0'00} 19168 000 19168 19268 oo'0
%0°00% oLeLL 000 oLodl [\1%:723 00’0
%0°001 11804 4] 20601 14601 000
%0'004 £9'L18 000 £LE £9'LL8 000
%0°00} ¥8'B55°2 000 Y6552 Y8557 000
%0'004 L'9ve 000 9L'9¥E oL'are 000
%000t 85621 00°0 95641 85641 00'0
%0'00} 25850't 000 2890’ 26°8¥0's 600
%0'00t PLLG 000 [ 1748 000
%0°004 PoY8E 00'0 PPYEC ¥ryee 00'6
%0°004 208 £+ 2008 2008 000
%000} 62'26% [ 6Z'L6¥ &2'18% @00
%0004 sLve 000 e oLV 00'0
%0001 ISR o0'0 e 5T 000
%0'004 2008 000 28'09 z8'08 000
%O00L SLE8Y 000 sieay SLERY 000
%000} 68°682 %] 66'882 68692 000
%0003 2E'96E 00°0 ze'g8e 26888 000
%0°008 vris8 000 vyise L] 000
%0700} 59'g88'L 000 $9'088'L $9'988'L 006
%0'001 0£'262'21 1] 0£'262'24 0£'262'24 00'0
%0'004 80'¥1LSH 00'0 80'vLL'El 0VLLEL 000
%OCoL LLUSYS'E ©0°0 LLGYO'E LLSEY'S 000
07001 €286 00'0 £2'80¢ £2'99¢ 000
%0'00% | (45 00°0 Y2OEE yz'oge 000
%0'004 18'602 000 15802 15°602 00'e
%0004 ez 3] i ¥ i¢4 oo
%000 14 000 5z Lrsez. 00’0
20'00} SLZIR'T 00'0 %4244 [ iva4 000
%0003 $¥0'89 e yoae $0'99 000
%0°004 ¥0'89 000 $0'89 ¥0'88 000
%0001 69'L8¥'S 000 68°25'S 69'48Y'S 000
%0'001 9L28¢ 000 94288 94288 000
%0001 62725 000 62262 62ZET oo'e
%0'00¢ vo'e8 000 ¥0'88 ¥0'99 000
%0001 e’y ] ZHeez'y Zree'y 000
whpng jo % 0png Jeap § 1ebpng £ sdv -z, nr webpng jo % ebpngiang g whpng £ sdy - Zh nr 1lpng Jo % wbpngJlanp § wbpng £} sdy ~ 21, Ior
Yi0L suofieiade supoysty

£102 unp-z10zZ Aing - sjenjoy *sa jefipng
sainjipuadxs pue SaNUSAdY JO Juswalels
pieog aousuajuiely g uonesadp ewnyosey

TEBNNNL - 2 THE ROl
suonesdo - J2-2518

TBNNNAL - TZHE

NOLLYLS TOYLNOD - 1-21 18 19104
suoneiadg . Ji-2hie
WawsBeusy poops - PL-Z1ie
Bujueais - gi-215¢

ROLLYLS TOUINGD - b-Zhie

GIANATHS - Z4E

01340 - L1iE (EoL

Item 3b
Page4

FOI240 MIUD - 1-111T MOL

Suptosuifiug - 13138
301330 MIUD « $-3H4E
EFELRENTE

OHNVY - g (9101

SNISVE SIHE3d - 0 ig 1m0

waiwabieuey paom - P-otic
JAUBUDIUIRY - 0310
SNISVE 14830 - 048

HIOAU3SIY - c-oligivioL

uopeiiigeyay - fg-04 18
uopzodsul . 4e-0L1e
suopesado - Je-olic

Buidesspuyy . oe-01ie

juswalizuey poam « pLolie

Bupauog . 30-0418

QIUBUMUIRY - BL-OLIC
HIOANASHY - £-03T

NOILVAS TONINOD « -0H3E fE104

uofvadsu; - uz-0L1E
sUonwIdE - J2-0LIE
Sudeaspuet . oZ-0L4¢
wawebeusy; poam - pZ-oiie
PIVTUTIT - VZ-0LIC
NOILYLS TOUINOD - Z-04i¢

GHVA - }-glicjmiog

uofaadsul . 40ie
peoy - By-glic
suUsHRIOUD - §1-0LLS
Bujdeaspur - BL-0LLe
Juawaficue PAoM « Pl
BuluealD - aiobic
GIUBUBILIEN « R1-051C
GUYA - 3-031E
OMNVY- 0L

TNNY N3O - 9012 10101

INONYNL VO - 18010 oL

BuposiBug - -804t
suopmado - Jrgole
Bujdeaspus . op-04¢
suawoBeuryy poIM - PIa0ic
Buiuesd « argoit
FsuTUBIUILY « BF-ROLE
ANONUNL VO - $804E

NOILYLS dWNnd VO - £-B0LE 1901

SUOHRISEO - JE-03E
NOLLVLE dWind vO - £-9010

UICARISIN VO - 2-80i¢ |MOL

vopaadsyy - yz-301e
suopeisdo - J2-0L¢
Bujdeaspury. 0Z-904¢
wawssBeuriy poom  PZ-501¢

siseg jeniasy
£HSHSO

Wd 1



¢ ofud

“%0'004 81°850'¢ ooe BLes0'e 84°'850'¢ 000
%0004 BLILLLE 000 813481 sipLLie 000
%004 BLTFE'Z o0e BLEILE 8LZYE'T 000
%0001 671618 [£] 6E18L'S 62'181'S 000
%0004 1068 009 weie 1068 0o
%0001 157448 000 L5°LYS L5°L¥S 000
5%0'004 fag%:1 oo $5°158 peiGE 000
%0°004 8ERLL'EZ ao'e &8'91L'2Z 71844 000
%0001 0L'68L'L 000 OL'6EL'L OL'BEL'L 000
%0'001 10968 000 0968 20969 oo
%0004 fecge 000 95°98F 95'g8d 000
%0°001 15602 00'0 15802 15602 000
%0003 €O'TrO'L oo LHCY0L £YEH0'L o5 3
%0001 80'%EL 000 B09EL goeti 00
“%0'00} sosyl oo SO'61 59’8yt 00'0
%0001 05'45L'9 800 08'28L°8 08°45L'9 000
%000 51'589'S 060 51°689'5 §1°589'5 000
%0'004 88'698'Z a0 66'696'2 66'698'C 000
%0001 10655 000 10°65§ 10855 00’0
%0°004 P75 184 s3] L9 FrA- 123 000
%0004 60'699 oog 60°689 £60°698 000
0001 86'581 000 86581 86'561 000
%0004 156 o0 132491 [ 4:111 000
%0'004 e 000 WS ZF¥9 000
%0°001 1E'8hY 000 [2:44 [38 4 a0
#0004 91’842 oo S1SILT eV§iL'e [elex]
%000} 05°4¢82 0o 05°Lc2 0§'L8T aoo
“O00k r'est 000 [:1a%:1] 6¥igt 000
%0°00% 088 200 $0'89 ¥0'99 00's
%000} ez s3] Ve’ £reze 000
%0001 Z0'vE9’s 000 20've9't 20°¥E9'L 000
%0'004 Z0'¥EQ'L 000 Z0YE0L Z0'PEY’L 000
%0001 Bzee co'o a1Zge 8icet 000
%0°00% Y 000 veLZ L ¥ 000
%0004 290965 000 28'096°s 29'088's oo
%0°001 89'8LL'y 000 89'alL'y eRaLl'y 000
%:0°001 28'r0E 000 264900 Z0°v9E 00'e
%0001 2wy 000 8L :y4:04 00'e
$0°004 £LYT [:34] SLU¥T £Lye e
%0008 B8L288 000 8Ll'z89 mh.umc. 000
%0'00% W048'T 000 woLs'e L0482 o0'o
%0001 08'60E 000 08908 08608 000
%0004 %4243 000 L X424 X443 000
sh0'c0l ye2t 000 0474 vﬁmww o000
%000 cy'ere 000 R 174 nv.@wm oouo
%0°001 Y080 o000 $+0°89 vo.ma 000
%0003 kA ga] oo eree Nw.ve ooHu
%0004 opyieL oo or'ies [ 43 000
%0'008 ireig 00’0 ieis [33421) 000
18png 3o Y, 1e8png J9A0 § ywlipng g4 30y - Z4, 10 198png jo % g1 ady -2t ne wipng oy 1olpng 1040 § Jafipng £1 8¢ -2, Inp

VioL

sopays)y

£102 unp-zLoz Ainr - sjenjoy ‘sa jebpng
sain}ipuadxs pue SanuaAay jo Juawslelg
pieog souruadluiel g uoneled Bwnyses

BIUBUDIUIRN - BZ-LE30

SHILIW VALY - Z-LE

S3UNIONYLS - I-LbiE R0l
vonepigeyey - fi-L858
Gupooubug - |3-Liie
uonadsu} - Yi-Lbie
wwoBaury pram - pi-Liit
Bujuesd - qi-2bic
gausuAeY - B3-2110

SIUNLONYELE - 1LHE

HOVAN VINZINIGYYD - 21)E

HOV3Y Via700 - 9tic (w0l

Item 3b
Pageb

LINGNOD - $311£ 12100

BupsswnBug . i-oiie
uoidsdsy) - Yp9iie
LINOGNOD - pasie
SAUNLINYLE » 1-311E (mOL
uonsedsut . 1§3-914¢
Juowaizuoy pasm « PI-atiL
aauBUBUIE - €1-944E
SIUNLONYLS - J-5140
HOVIH vi3709 - 81ig

VIHILINIQUYD - gLiC 0L

YIOANTSIY - T§HiC Mol

uofdadsul . Yz-9148
peoy - B2-g41¢
svofjeiodo « j2-siie
Buidesspuery . 92-6140
1owabauew posp - PZ-§LLC
Buipuad . 32-934¢
BOUBUAUIRY « ¥ZT-51IC
YIOAYASHY - Z-§41E
NOILYLS JOHINOD - b-giiC fRl0L
uopEMgRySY « 1541
suopiwedo - Ji-g1ie
upLebeuey PR - PL-SLIE
BOUBUGURY - BL-9LLT
NOLLVLS TOHINOD - $-91IT
VIU3LNIQEYD - Shig

HILIW ABVYANNOR - PLIC RI0L,

LINVA - #isc im0l
SUSREINHO - JLoplic
DIURUIUEY - VP iL
LINVA - riie
HILIW AUYGNNOE - ¥iiE

VOILNO - £1iE W04

BIOAYISIY - Z-£41€ W0
Gupaouibug - 1z-erie
uonaadsuy - Yz-geie
proy - Bz-gliE
suofesado «JZ-g4ie
JuswaBeuny) Poam - PL-EhLL
FUBLAURI - 2Z-CLIC
HIOANISIY - T-CHIC

NOILVLS TOUINOD - 1St (Ei0L

proy - Bi-giie
suopmado - §1-C1ie
furdesspue . sf-hit
Butauad - ap-chie
DIUBURLRY - BI-CILT
NOILY1S TOUINOD - peiie
YOINNO - Elie

O1433HS - 2L W01

siseg jeruasy
£H3450
W1zt



¢ ofleg

%0 60'000°C- 00°000'c 000 000 %00 00°000°C" 00°000°¢ 000
%04 94°090'91- oo'ges'se 2eCY'e 00’9 %0'LE 94'090'91- 00'008'52 zg'aer's
*%oZC 80'969"1~ 0005°T zecig 00°0 %2 80°589'L- 000057 26°¢18
%O'0 00°000'03- 00°000°01 000 00°0 %00 00°000°0t 00°000°08 000
%50 OLPLE 00°000°¢} 06'528'8 [ %¥'00 oL 00'000'EL 06'529'8
LAN: ariey'eL 0D'ZBLISY STVELYLE 0] #1'E9 oLLov'eL 00261157 ocyeLvie
%516 19'59¢° 00'508'Y £E668°C 00’6 %5718 1958t 00’508y €L6E6°T
BTG 162954 o0'Lov'et £OYYEoL 600 %516 18295 ooLores OPpe0l
%58 £9°268'0- ooBLELY 48°586'07 000 %YSH £9°268'0- o0BLELY LE°588°0Y
HroL YEPELBL- 00'00L'E8 99°€06'C9 000 %YoL yEPILBL 00°'80L'E8 99'€86°c0
%L 05'€ZH'04~ 0005284 05°628 000 HE'L 05°€ZY'01- 0005244 05528
%L1 0E°100'04- 00'052'H4 oLere's oc'o %47LE 067400°08~ 00°052"44 oLsyzt
BLIE 158288 000521 6912¢"t oe BLUL 1e525°e- 00523 6012E"L
%Ly 00'28L°04- 600524t o0'8gy 000 %Y 00°ZaL'01- 000szT'8L co'asy
%000t ZLeCo'ey 600 ZLeeTy 006 Z1ecoey
%yee 06'575'E1- cogre'eg 0LZ08'45 000 %t ea 08'Er5° 1 0UgrLee 0120825
%18 2e082'01- o06zL'88 sagar'eL 000 %18 2E052'91- oo'ezLes e9'00K'ZL
%E'5L sgeigze. 00'L18'¢8 ZURELLL 000 %E5L awgLee: 00'LI'es 2313892
%0001 ¥ 00 00 00 000
%9998 BLEzyy- 00°000°8Y Y LLSLE %80 LYl 00'000'0F YTLUSIE 000
%ELZ 2rosge 00°000°C 82669 %E1Z zrosc'e- 00'000°C 9T6Le 000
Wwy'eL 156Z1'e 00°000's EY0IT'S BYEL 156212 00°000'8 6y0L8'G 000
wYLY SLE0L'E 00°000'y SZ'968°1 BYL¥ SLEOLE 00°000'% ST'968'L 000
%E6R £5°928'1- 00°600'31 Lr5L0'88 %68 £5°928'1- 00'000°g} LrsLo'aL 000
%L zriss'y 00°000°9 agerg’s %S'LL 2158 00°000°9 890"t 000
%v'eg c1egs 000002 L8'sH0's %e8 £4'E56" 00000, Laave's 000
%Py 295¥6'L2- 0000005 8e'rs0'zz %Lhy 29582 00°000°05 SEYS0ZE 000
*T4L ¥1°920'8 00000 9912L's %2'hL y1'0.8's 90°000°01 9128t 000
%i'Ee £6'580'01~ 00°000°54 H0F98'Y %EL 68'5€0'04- 00°600'51 10996'F 000
RGTS G LE0'S 00'000°52 15906'6H %69 ;g3 00°000'sT 15°898'61 000
WY 9leLz'se- 60°000°09 ze0L02 %5re 184268 €0°000°09 2802L'02 600
%0'0 00'000°04- 00'600°01 00'0 %0'0 00°000°04- 00'c00'04 000 ov'e
%64 004500 0000’01 00°CHS't %61 00°250'8- 0000004 0OCHE't o0'a
%C0S 0L0e6's- 00°000'02 06'650°04 %E'05 04°0€6'6~ 00'000'02 06°690°04 000
weey sozez'ils 0000002 za 008 REEF 80°Z62' 13- 00'000'02 zE2008 000
%L yUS00°2L- 00°000°55 SFIEH'ZY HTHL PES00TL- 0000055 99¥EE'TY 000
%078 sy°208- 00'000°5 S5°L69'Y %OV Sy'zot- 00°000'S $5°168'F 000
%29 veoss'e: 00000's 9980V L “EH ¥E'088'¢- 00'000's 99°60¥'L 000
%L'VE sozale 0000058 s %LYE coLeL'e 00°000'5L 112028 000
%501 szseu’t ©0°000°08 92'589'1€ %2501 22'589'L 00°000°0¢ TEETIE 600
%g'18 gLioLeyl- 00'PP8'TLR 29'90ZTLD %48 a4'204°8p1~ 0OTPeTR 2goLzeLo 00’0
%00 00'9PZ'R06" 00'BYZ'805 600 %00 00°9r2°905" 00°942'805 000 000
%08 54848 00'0LE"L §9'46L'9 %L98 S1'9L6° 000484 se'16E'e 000
%08 szog'y 00'4154E SLOECLE %498 sToat'y 0011546 SLOEE'LE 000
%ICL 00'501°61- 0001868 00°508°0L %a0L 00'501'61- 00'016'68 00°508'0L 000
%BY06 LB LL 00°/08's84 69°820'89} %¥'08 VWBL L 00°£08°681 69°'920'894 000
%0004 wLEY 000 LWLy 1oy 000
%0001 ro0sLTY 000 YU05L'ZY Y0SLTY 000
%0004 60961 1) 89664 sg'gel 000
%0004 yeezy ] yoezi R 000
%0004 ¥0'e9 000 ¥0'89 089 000
50004 20819 o' 20'9L9'e 809402 000
%0004 99°88E"L 000 99°86¢"L 98'86EE 000
%000} e 000 UL L 000
%0004 585048 000 6950L'9 685048 00°0
%0004 LLEYY'S 00’0 1L8h'S LL6v9'e 00°0
J08png 40 % wipng JsAn ¢ wipng gridy -z, 100 whpng oy, 196png 1340 § 1lpng €120y -21, 107 130png 19 % lpng 19a0 ¢ whpng £12dy =24, inf
TV10L suoneedo SO13YS1

£107 unp-z10z Ainp - s|emoy "sa Jabpng

sainjipusdxs pue Senusasy Jo Juswalels

pleog soususjuiel g uohelado Bwnuoen

SIABA ' SINN - 12Ty
SIHYIHSI - BOBYT LOVULINOD - 022V

STIYIHSIS - dINDT 7 STTOHIA - 002Y (7105

snoouvyoasiy - pszy O O
fenden pazid - 082y [

201y dinbzyepeA 042y m ()]
SIYIHSIA - AINDI W STIOMIA - 002y (O

sanaHsl - tosva - oosy k= L.

QIBAPIN 00 Ot - E51Y

VOld ©0 Q4 - 2940

SHId Q- 183F

OM % UURIH Qd - 051Y

8~ OpIY {RUOSRAS - LLid

HO - opIY |RUOSRAS - SLLY

M * 9PIY (BUOBRAG - GLiY

OF * 0PI |BUOSRIS - iy

weifold asil RO - YOIV

yaforolg - coiy

151Bojo1g 12afoid - ZoLy

ISHUNOS BINOBOY JOIULS - $OLY
STUTHSI - BOEVT- 0oly
ma_ucuuguuwa UoelIsuUc3aYy - 000V

SASNAXE HIHLO - 0098 11100
Gujuesy - 509¢
SROJUBHBIS - S05C
SIYAIOS JANO § VST + POSE
SUCHEHUNWOD « £05¢
SULOHUN - 205
SSHHBN - 105C
SASNIALXT HIHLO - 009C
S31ddNS 9 STYINILYIN - 0098 (9101
SHOAL2SAY - COMT
speoy ¢ sBupIng - 2ope
2SI P FAUA B UNPUOD « LOPE
S3AdNS 2 SIINILVI - 00PE
HOBYT LOVEINOD - 60CS fRI0L
$001A8S 81 “BuasuiBul . porg
Sj0A1930Y - $OEE
sproy 3 sBuipyng - Zoge
51N 2 BAIPA "J0NIN JNPUOD - LOCT
YOHVT LOVHINOD - 008
INZWINDI 2 H3A 002¢ 1MoL
SNOSURISISIY - $OIE
joiuay wewdinb3 . £oze
jeydes paxtd - 202¢
231 dinboINoA - 102¢
INIWGIND % HIA 002¢
SNOLLYYIO - OV + 003 {RI0L
23410 - SNOLYHIJO - HOBY - 001
BiEpON 09 840 - §93¢
voId 09 3d0 - 091€
S43d - §91€
dwoD SISHOM P LR - 091C
weilolg sas) qeO - ghie

HOVIY VINTANIdUYD - LEEE 1BI0L

ANONOD - 32118 joioL

uopvedsyy . U-2iie
suonedp - -2t
LINGNOD - ribe

SIAWA - £-L4E I®i0d,

voneiguysy - fe-Lite
Buusoubug . 1-213¢
SIAIVA - ¢-L4C

SYILIW TYHILYY - T-L35C mioL
uoheiiqeyay - fz-L1ic

siseg jenssy
£18150

Wd 121



g abegd

%8'SE ezl 20516 29589 00'0 %ESe yr6eeE- 90'518'1 29989
%00 20'S18'} 80°G16'1- 000 000 %00 20'516') 20'516'L 00’0
%00 3] 00D 000 000 000
%870 SE¥pL 00°000°2 51652} coe %0'Z9 13498 00°000'2 51'§52't
%9'LS 167H02Y- 00°005'2 60'562't 000 %0'15 16°002'L 000057 60'362°1
%G'LST 1osle 00°002 10518 000 %4152 1o'sie 00°002 10515
%0'12} ovace 00°000° ov'gee’y o000 %0'12) opace 60°000'¢ ov'9Ee'y
%OV £0°008°4- 000052 00009 00’0 %0'PZ 00°0068'1- 000052 60°009
%2901 SYsLy 00°6ZL'L $¥°009'L 000 hL0L S¥'6LY 00'$21°L 5¥'009'L
BEEL [ 00°000°F SE'15§ 000 %E'EL SgAYK'E €0°000'y e
%y Y01 SZ'BTL 00'008'Z SZ'020'C 000 %Y FOb 5292 00'006°Z $2'920'C
%rB9 €2Z08°}- 00°652'S LZore'e 000 %¥'69 £L209'k 00'Er2's 1Z°0v9'e
%16 ve5ee- 00’508 09'6E6'S 00'0 %5°18 ye'saE- 00°'50¢"p 99'686°C
%800 86°665- 00°048'S 20'942°S 000 %908 86'CES- o0'0L8's 208125
%8'r9 60'9E8' 00'812's $6'188°C 000 %8'r9 00°BER'L- 00'912°S P87486°E
HE'LS §8'99€'2- €0°006'y SLEIST 000 %E'LS 59'98¢'2- 00°008'y SUEISZ
%940 95'299'2" 00 LLE" 1 yrigel 00'0 %9'L8 95°2v8'2- 00'LIE'12 yrpLa'8L
%¥'28 2129 Q0'HS'YE 82'€89'1€ 000 %¥'Z6 eLie9'e- 00'445've 92'¢88'1E
%8'CS 00ZZ5'Lie 00'000'52 00'RLY'SL 000 %G'ES 00'ETs' 1L 00'000'52 00'0LY'EL
%E'L01 5001 00'042'2 95°048'C 000 %E'LO0} 55094 000122 950487
RETHE £0'898°9 00°000'05 £0'698'29 000 *eTL £0'698'9 00'000'95 £0'898'29
%9'¥8 94°250°¢- 00'209'61 22501 000 %0'P 81250 00'208°6} zZ2vsl'el
%Y L6 [rait3 o0°251's 08'0£8'8 00'0 %18 ozcie- 00°25¥'6 09'8E9'8
%e'eL yTTRLL 00'5.6'52 sLreeziz 000 %EEL vZereL 00'546'02 greez'ie
%S'2L 81508 1+ 0'z08'Ly 19'96€'0¢ 000 %GZL 616063~ 00'206'+ ¢ 18'968'08
%P'6R 94'889'601- 00°000'P52 LYY %y'se 92'888'604~ 00'500'PSL YT LIV PG 000
%0001 82655'L 000 9L°685'1 %0004 2L865't 00 81665t 000
%E'SE 99'808'2" yr8gY'y 92665') %S 09'898'Z Py e9y'y 84665t 000
%00 bia a4 praayy 000 %00 yrRory 5 99Y 000 060
%00 000 00'0 000 000 00’0
%y Ly 11'9es" 00°000'+ 68'ELY %YLy LIRS 00°000' SH'ELY G0'g
%E'LE 86'VLE L 00'000'% z0'529 RELE 86'VLE L 00°000Z 20529 00'e
%00t €488 00’000’z 22009 %0'0C €L'668'1 00'000'2 L2008 oo0
%008 S8'¥ELT- 00'529'9) S1082'v1 %098 S8'EE'2- 00'529'91 S1062'v1 80’0
%508 S0°926'¢- ©0'000°S $6'620't %5°02 50'926°S- 00'000'S S8'€20'4 0o'e
%y16 §2°555- 00'S2H'9 §£'689'S %¥'16 §2'555° 00°'52¥'9 5L'688'S 00°C
%y'69 £5°946'2- oolel's Ly'09L's %Y'69 £5°'948'2- 00LEL'8 LrooL's 000
%0'P9 05°522'1- 00'566'L 058129 HO'¥ 05'522'1 00'566'L 05'61L'8 000
%58 8e'8sL'e- 00'082'0} 211E0'L %2'59 82'85°¢" 00°084'01 2u180'L 000
%e'¥0 10°08pe- 00'469'6 £6°082'9 %9'¥0 \oiv'e- 00'169'6 66'002'9 000
%59 0510y 00°001'6 09'P80's %655 0Z'510' ©0°00+'8 08'980'S 000
%0'v0 12'e81'S- 00ZHI'ee £LBYYZE %0'pe 1Ze6L's 00°2¥0'88 cLOYPZE 00'0
%628 29'806'% 00'065'6€ £1°180'5E %YL 188067 00°065'6 [ANE: 00’0
%0y 200205 00'584'0¢8 [ ERT %9'P9 20°049'5 00'584'68 96'PLLIE 00'0
%b'28 o9v'088"y- 00'280'+5 ¥§'112'85 %Y'L6 9'088'F 00'Z60'v8 ¥SH1Z'68 000
%ETHL ¥SEpLZL 00°000'¥01 YEERLLL %E'ZHE vS'SPLTY 00°000'v04 PS'SPLOLS 000
%2 L0b 8y'482 00'S0L'Y YTV’ %Z'L04 8Y'L62 00'504 'y 8YZOY'y 000
%b'18 59'605"¢ BOESS'LL SEEVO'DL %¥°16 S9'606'1- 00°€55'21 SEEr0'aL oo'e
%EEL 12eLevl 00'019'eS BLIEY'EE %EeL 1TeLE L 60°049'ES BLIEY'EE 000
%E'99 ZLo8Y'es 00'995'554 82°8L0'C0} %E'99 [A8ct: < 00°'995°$54 SZ'BLO'E0L 000
%968 SEELL” 00'000°0Y 51'028'68 %966 SB'ELL- 00°000'0Y S1'929'6E 000
%0004 2oL 000 2oL zL9L 000
%E'ER 0O'0S6'1- 00'00L't 4 60°05L'8 %EER 00'0S6°L 00°00L'L1 00°052'8 000
%6'08 0L'680'6 00'000'004 0£°0L6'08 %606 02°680'6 00'000'004 0£'016'06 000
%L'82L 95'682'2 00°008'L 85°6£0'01 %482} 95'582' 00°008'2 95'5£0°04 00'0
%0'vyl 08'864'2 00'042'9 098506 %YPrE 08'86L2 000429 09'980°6 000
%2'EY ¥ZT£95 00'0ES"} 9.'988 %TEY ¥2'€9s" 00'0E5'} oL'p36 000
%599 z¢98L- 00°005'2 8E'LIL't 00'0 %599 ze'e8L- 00°005'7 89'b12"
%589 2¢'88L 00°005'2 89'LL't 000 %589 28'882L- 000052 89'LLL'L
%' 89'708'G~ 00°000'0 28561 000 %EE 85708's- 000009 gL
%E'E BY'¥OR'S- 00°000'9 26581 000 %e'E 89'708'5- 00°000'0 2¢'584
%9'28 121885 ©0°000'01 84'200'04 00'e %929 12'166'G" 00°000'94 6L'800°04
%o'LL 124852 00'000'¢L 6°800'D4 oo'e %0'2L 121682 00°000'€} 62'800'03
1eipng jo % jelipng Joap § 188png gL ady - 21, g 108pngjo ¢, Jafipng 1940 § je8png € sdy -zt np wipngjo s yafipng 130 § jaBpng cpady -z nr
TYiOL suayriado FOUOYSEY

£10Z unp-z1L0zZ Anp - sjenjoy 'sa JoBpng

sainjipuadxs pue sanuaay Jo Juswalelg

pieog asueusjulely g uonesado ewnysen

U0 -~ WO - asuadxy UoHeIoeY « LLYS
QD « WO dsuadal Uoned0tdY - 1-ELHs
WO~ Gmr-eaxm YOHNBI00H - LEVS
uopepodsunsy - zepy L2
uopeusosu) siand - sevg O I~
1BAWL - 0895 ]
aBRalW J010831 - 425 m ()]
sandsopong-9zvs @ (O
. uz-see 42 )
ueynsuog sondwon . gLye
SIASSY POX(d BIWPY - 9195
sanQ diySIoGUON - 949
SABUDA - IS
SUORESRUNUIOD « £1F9
suadxy UWIPY OSHY - ZLYS
85037 7 uswdinby a0 - L1b9
sagddng empO 7 ebvisod . 0195
WHISIIEY IANVIISIUIUPY + B0PS
J3BEURY PANWISIUNLBY - S0bS
G4~ 18807 Loy
s8DW Auediios « 5oye
Asetes WO - S0¥8
Aimesasg URUpY - yOvS
o314 Aueduiod « £0¥g
SUIAMIED « T0VS
*dwiog SI0NI0M 7 HIHRIH - 40¥S
SIMIHSI - NINAY 2 TVHUINID - 00F5

FALLVULSINHNOY 2 TYHANIO - 6667 w104

asuadxg uonesolay - £26§ tetot

Jay30 - ISUDUXT UONIOY - SLE9
017 - §O a5Uotx3 LOEIOY - 1-ELEG
a5U0d%T UORYOOIOY - BLCY
tonwuodsuely . 2806
uoeRUIO DliGnd « 1EES
SITURIBUOLIIARSL, URLPY « GELS
suondussgnsBulniR g dwy - 9209
wsnsuos Jandwog . 9309
S10SSY PaXL3 VIWPY - 9159
sona dis1eqUaN - 8155
SORHNN - PiCY
SUOHRIUNWIWOD « £1ES
sosusdsy UHLPY 35N - Z1EG
seseaydinby oo .+ 11L8
dx3 eaominsod « 0355
UEIIHYIDY, SIIN0TOY JOIEM - LOES
WBSISSY GANRNSILIWDY - 9089
Kinjo1308 FANTRSUUILDY - pOsY
10BBURY BARENSIUILLY - LOLS
Kiqug soBuury - 00£S
uiwpy yvon Avedwog . gszg
upupy Yol Auedwos - 0829
SHId - 0929
dwias S1a%0M B YIRIH - 1029
asurrasy) Anjasry - 0028
xay, juswAodwaury - 0¢39
HPOY - 31058
1eGa7 - 0058

$024 JOJOHQ - G00Y 18101

10430 - 5394 JOII6IQ - G005
eBEalIN J010941(1 + 1005
5934 403304103 - 0009
FALLVELSININGY 3 TVHINTS - 586Y

SINWIHSIS - SSNIAIXT YIH1O - 005% (w0

suoHun - 2059
SIIYIHSIE - STSNIIXT YIHLO - 00SF

SIPIHSIE - SIdNSISIVINILVYN - 008Y iTI0L

SNOBURHIDSIA - 06EF
SHHUIHSE - SANHINS/SIVINILVI - 00K

SAMIHSIS - YOGV LOVELINGD - 022¥ 10101
SOURUBIEN S199{0Ld YSId - Z22Y

sjseg oy
ehg49n

Wd 12t



g afeg

ltem 3b
Page8

%o'004 17892'260' 000 $3°692°280'L %0'001 15°088'€30' (1] icosg'eio’s %0004 »0°682'92 000 $0°698'0L w0yt fay
%G4S 65°00%'¥E0°E" 00'528'¥53'L Ly pZS02L Y %L'Ly 19°02L'689°2" 00'0SK LYL'S SLEZLISHT %828 ZLBLY'YYE" 0O'sLY' 2002 92'56L298'L osuodx3 jmoy
%00 00'000'2 00°0002 000 %00 00°'000°2 00°000'2 000 000 ISNIAXI LSHUILNI - 9002
%0'004 00'zL0'CE 600 00'zLo'se %0'001 00ZLO'EE 00’0 o0zIo'ee 00'0 IOVIWYE WHOLS - 0089 19101
L] 000 000 oe 000 X 000 abvweq a4 202 . Z0bS
%0°004 00ZL0'eE 000 00°2L0'EE %0'004 co'zin'ee 0o 00'zL0'se 00°0 5002 9Bvweq WIOIS - }0¥9
FOVHVO WHOLS - 00FS
%o'es $8'600'601- 00'000'856 §2°056°848 000 %G99 $9'600'604" 00000856 SE'066'8V8 ANIWBONVHNS LYLIGYH « 0080 0L
%0'68 16°626'813- 00'000°068 60'040'H4L 00'0 %968 16'626'811" 00°000'088 60°0L0'1LL L1 BuISI0ID Y0D RIOIND - 80T
WG 82'669'6 00°000°58 oT'608'VL 00'0 %TShL 92°668'6 00'000'59 82'688'PL 00 - suB|sog fiutiesulBug - ¥0c9
%4700} 8602 60°000'c 26°020'c o0'0 %4004 86°02 00000 86°020'¢ voddns sioefosd Amngu), - £0E9
ANZWIONVHND LVLEYH - 0009
%E'18 25'758°08- 00°000'602 aysrL'ez) [ %ELD 25'758'08- 00°000'802 8F5VI'ZE SILUALLOV SIRITHSH - 0029 Jeiod
%00 00°000°Z4~ 00°000°24 o0e 0o %00 00°000°24- 0000028 00’0 857 [P0 SIRAAISAIY UAS « 1429
%0'00% SLEI'S 00°0 SLELY'S 000 %0004 SUELYS Q00 SUE'S MOIATY JB0d ORON DICMITARY UAS + 5029 lEI0L
%3'62 yroel- €9'829'04 SHEW'S 00°0 %162 vralz'els 69'829'04 SLELP'S JHIIO - MIADY 1034 [OPOY DIBAIBARY HAS - 6029
%00 88'629'g1 68°620'01- €00 000 %00 se'620'01 68'620'84~ 000 411 MOIADY 209 10OV JMIAY HAS - 1-6023
MBIADY 100 [OPOIY RIBMIDAY HAS - 8029
%o'0 00'000°s" 00°000°S 00 0o %00 80°000'S- 00°000' 000 Bupung peayienis '8 sAnesBo1 - g0Z9
%yeTh 88'199'% 00°000'02 68°199'4Z 000 %y ey 66'180'F 0000002 86°109'¥Z wesBosg voninioisay 9211 YO - L0Z9
%00 00'600's" 00000'S 000 000 %00 00°000's~ 00°000°S 000 Buipung weay ysi4 AunoD 1L - 9029
%6'28 00°058- 00°000'5L 00°05L'PL 000 %688 00058~ 00°000°52 00°054'vL wiesold sBNES LILANS OGN - S029
%815 S008I 00°000'04 SEEAL'S 000 %YL SOGIF 00'000°04 SE'COL'S potdng [wajuyony, ABoj0IPAH YAS - $0Z9
%G'6E 00°050'9" 00°600°04 00'056'S oo %EBE 00'050'6 00°'000'04 00'086°C uoddng jRajuyaal U . €029
%G'98 19'8YE'9- 0g'000°0t 61°159'E 00'c %5°8E 508 00°000°04 61'158'C Bujdduw pue 519 « 2029
%E'LY 08'#88'05" 00'000'28 [r4-1E 13 00°6 %6'L1 08'¥88'05- 00'000°28 TSI uopeAwR(dW] did - 1029
SHILIALLOY SINNBHSI - 0029
%562 S6'905'188°2 00'005'6VE'C $0'566'288 %5'62 §6'705'198'T 00°005'6VE'E $0'568'285 000 SLOArOYUS WIDI4S - 0009 17104
%4es 2085928 €0°000'22 2LEPE %L'ES zL'858'zY 00°000'22 et ) 000 | a5ELd 190, DRI DXEIN - 5048
%E'e8 947105'}- 00'005'22 $2'866'02 %e'ee 81108 00'005'22 ¥2'866'02 00’0 o300 AirpUnog YIREY JMOT - $0IS
%68 2¢°650'pL22- 00000002 80088526 %897 [ FEA 00000002 80'058'526 oo dHUNAODS - OIS
%0'001 ze'08y'y- 00's zo'98y'L- %0004 z6'a8y't 00°0 zo'4ay't- 000 saedoy oupjedig Aauabisw3 308 - 4019
%L1 65401} ©0°000°04 65'¢04" 11 %L'IE 85°204't 00'000°04 [EFLINES 00'0 Buiddeiy pue 519 - 2602
%0'0 00°000'52° 00°000'52 00'0 %00 00'000'62" 00°000's2 000 000 uBjsaq g ueid AcIdw) 05 - 2609
%E2C ieoie'oz 00°000'08 69°689'6 %e'2e 1E0E'02- 00°000'08 60'689'6 000 Suipling 830 BWOD - 0608
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 steday spunon/Bplg SO - 1-0608
%0'IT 15'599'L2- 00'000°'5¢ Gr el %01 15°698'L2- 00'000'58 BYVEC'L 000 YaVOS - 2909
$193r0Y¥d WIDHS - 0009
%0°0 00°000'c- 00000’ 00°0 %0'0 00°000'e" 00°000'c 0 0o'o [RUENISY 8340 - 2SS
%26 00'6¢0°e- 00°000's 00’198t %28 00'680°c- 00°000°S 00196 000 uvig 16} otep “Boy poresBoiyy - oise
%y'58 05'¢0L'6%~ 00'682'65C 05'645'68Z 000 %S0 05'20L'6 00'¢82'6¢E 05'545'682 SUIHSH - NINAY 2 WUINTD - 00bg iEi0L
H%O've resee’e- 00'808'02 6EeLY LY 00°0 %008 19'ee°e" 00'808'02 BE2IFLL URDIUYID L, SOINOSOY JNBM - 0SS
%0'0 000001 00°000't 000 000 %00 00°000'4 00°000'% o0'o ssuadxy 1smoiu) s1vofosd \std - 0649
%2008 S9'hr 00'008'1Z ST 00'0 %2004 SO'pEL 00'00€'12Z SEbPYIZ suj Apodold 3 qury - svvs
%e'eR 00°050'1~ 00°00S'9 00'052's 00°0 %e'eR 00'050't- 60'008'9 00'052's IPAY - 4pkG
%0004 29689 060 29580 000 %0°001 29'589 000 20'589 WO - 98Uadx3 UOLIRO0DY « £EP IMIOL
1e8png jo % 1eBpng JeAn § 1w8png £ 1dy - Z1, I 1e0png jo % 1ofpng J8a0 § 1wbpng g1 ady - Z4 400 wipngjo 9 jelpng Jaao § 3ebpng £3 4dy - 23 00
WIOL suolRIdY SOLDYSHY
€10z unp-zioz Anr - siemoy 'sajebipng sisug jnisay
m_w._su_ﬁzmaxw pue sanuaAdy jo jusuelels £334i50

pieog asueusjuiely g uoneiadQ ewNyoR) Wd 121t



LAIJF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 ‘ www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
3
(916) 653-3001 May 08, 2013

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Tran T: /pe Deﬁniﬁous Ap!‘ll 2013 Statement

4/15/2013  4/12/2013  QRD 1394104  SYSTEM

2.70
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 2.70 Beginning Balance: 3,878.66
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,881.36

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

ﬁ;ﬁjﬂm of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Spbretary ¢ (

Item 3b
Page9



UnionBank STATEMENT Page 1 of 1

OF ACCcou NTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC
UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 A/22/] 3. 4/30/] 3

PO BOX 513840

L0OS ANGELES CA 90051-3840

Customer inquiries
800-798-6466

Thank you for banking with us

since 1982

CY30 MZ O B 0000 0096438-125897 333693

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017 ¥
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slalemen! period: 9
Beginning bal 4/22 $ 35,099.14  Interest
Beginning balance on 4/ : 2 Faid this period 5 0.43

Other credits-and adjusimenls { 1) 0.43 Paid year-io-dale $ 12.07

Total Debits 0,00 Interest Rates .
Ending Balance on 4/30 $ 35,099.57 4/22/13-4/30/13 0.05%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments

Date Description Reference Amount

4/30  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 043V
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE

Date ledger Bolance  Date ledger Balunce  Dote Lledger Balance

4/30 $ 35,099.57

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Treasurer/Auditor-Controller

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ,Q:@_{;_J_-Q__, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

%asurer/ﬁudito?—Con%oHer
ftem 3b
Page10

I



UnienBank STATEMENT Page 1 of
OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC
UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 4/22/13. 4/30/13
PO BOX 513840
1.0S ANGELES CA 90051-3840

Customer Inquiries
800-798.6466

Thank you for banking with us

since 1982
CY30MZ 0 B 0000 0096439.125898 333693
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Days in sialemeni period: @
Beginning balance on 4/22 $ ' 27,574.84 Intferest' )
Total Credits 1,076.06  Poid this period $ 1.06
Deposils ( 1 ) ],075_00 Paid yeor—!odcle $ 22.33
ther credits and adjusiments | 1 1.06 Interest Rates
gt ner credits ond aclusiments {1] 000 4/22/134/30/13 0.15%
Ending Balance on 4/30 $ 28,650.90
CREDITS
Deposits
including check Date Description Reference Amount
and cash credits 4/24  OFFICE DEPOSIT 77242786 § 1,075.00
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amount /
4/30  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 1.06
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date ledger Bolonce . Date ledger Balonce  Date tedger Bolance
4/24.4/29 $ 28,649.84 4/30 $ 28,650.90

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Treasurer/Auditor-Controller

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ) , 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Chw Lo

T;,é{surer/Aquitor-Controﬁer

Item 3b
Page11

|

|



9:43 AM
051313
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of April 30, 2013

Date Num Name Memo Amount
b
1050 - GENERAL FUND
04/02/2013 21758 ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority Workers Comp Program 1/1-3/31/13 ~7,346.00
04/02/2013 21758 ACWAJ/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Employee Fidelity (Crime policy) renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14 -1,142.00
04/02/12013 21760 All-Cal Equipment Service, Inc. Annuai inspection/certification-NP crane -250.00
04/02/2013 21761 Alonzo Orozco Mar mig fees -143.98
04/02/2013 21762 Aqua-Flo Supply Coupling PVC/slip cap/bushing PVC-conduit mtce -473.40
04/02/2013 21763 AT&T Mar statement -437.79
04/02/2013 21764 Bill Spiewak Arborist services-Oak tree program-Mar -800.00
04/02/2013 21765 Business Card IGM/AM-Webhosting./Salmonid Conf (TR)/Satellite fee -205.85
04/02/2013 21766 Calif Dept of Fish & Wildlife Streambed Alteration Fee-Quiota Crk Xng 1 -4,482.75
04/02/2013 21767 Cardno ENTRIX BO Compliance tasks-support/Fisheries monitoring prog s -1,086.50
04/02/2013 21768 COMB - Revolving Fund Apr 12 & 26 payrolis/taxes -117,007.24
04/02/2013 21768 Culligan Water RO system Apr -24.95
04/02/2013 21770 Dale Francisco Mar mtg fees -132.68
04/02/2013 21771 Dennis E. Beebe Mar mig fees ~480.12
04/02/2013 21772 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 4/1-6/30/13 -82.50
04/02/2013 21773 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
04/02/2013 21774 Electronic Data Solutions GIS/GPS annual technical support-1 yr -217.63
04/02/2013 21775 Harrison Hardware Stakes/fencing/buckets-Oak tree program -305.73
04/02/2013 21776 Home Depot Credit Services Barbed wire for Quiota Crk Xng 7 -92.88
04/02/2013 21777 Industrial Networking Solutions 2 AirLink modems w/cables-lightning arrestor-set up -1,495.84
(for SCADA)
04/02/2013 21778 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Mar -1,140.00
04/02/2013 21778 Lauren W. Hanson Mar mtg fees -267.31
04/02/2013 21780 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets/green waste disposal -464.88
04/02/2013 21781 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP Counsel-Feb-General/Personnel/Ocean View HOA/ -8,356.40
MURRP/FD-General/Quiota Creek
04/02/2013 21782 Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call -371.83
04/02/2013 21783 PG&E NP/Tecolote tunnel -257.42
04/02/2013 21784 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL Postage meter lease 4/10-7/10/13 -443.89
* 04/02/2013 21785 Praxair Distribution, tnc Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder -86.70
04/02/2013 21786 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1  Stetson-BO/FMP Implementationftech supp-Jan -1,732.81
04/02/2013 21787 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,250.72
04/02/2013 21788 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -388.74
04/02/2013 21789 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif, New ticket charges-41 & fax charges -83.50
04/02/2013 21730 W. Douglas Morgan Mar mig fees -278.60
04/02/2013 21791 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,893.55
*04/02/2013 21792 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder -63.78
04/02/2013 21793  Calif Regional Wir Quality Control Board  Water quality certification application fee-Quiota Crk Xng 1 -944.00
04/02/2013 21794 Goleta Water Dist. Unexpended funds credit FY 11/12 -41,886.47
04/0972013 21785 A-OK Power Equipment Gardening tools/chain saw parts-repairiweed eater blades -942.12
& heads
04/09/2013 21796 Association of Ca Water Agencies/dJPIA  5/1/13-6/1/13 coverage -22,601.13
04/09/2013 21797 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Nuts and bolts -5.23
04/08/2013 21798 CIO Solutions, LP Mtce services-Maintain IT/Anti-spam & virus-Apr -1,845.00
04/09/2013 21798 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 2/28-3/28/13 -182.14
04/08/2013 21800 County of Santa-Barbara Mulch to Quiota Crk Xng 7 project -15.00
04/09/2013 21801 Cox Communications Business internet Apr -185.00
04/09/2013 21802 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 250C! (board room) -133.92
04/09/2013 21803 MarVac Electronics Ties for SCADA equip/switch for diesel pump -17.88
04/08/2013 21804 Orchard Commercial Services Wet-dry vac hoses/supplies-Ortega drain project/anchors -275.76
for ADA door (board room)/shackles/pesticide sprayer parts
04/09/2013 21805 Paychex, Inc. 3115, 39 payrollsftaxes/deliveries -288.86
04/09/2013 21806 Powell Garage Service-oilffilter/serpentine belt '06 Ranger -205.17
04/09/2013 21807 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -88.48
04/09/2013 21808 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
04/08/2013 21808 SB Home Improvement Center Threshold for ADA bathroom (board room) -23.75
04/08/2013 21810 Sherwin Williams Co. Utility bucket/lid/tape/chip brushes/bucket guard -51.83
04/09/2013 21811 Southem California Edison Glen Anne gate/Corona-Glen Anne Rd -49.03
04/09/2013 21812 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -415.08
04/09/2013 21813 David Fiora Reimb steel toe boots -120.00
04/17/12013 21814 Blois Construction, Inc. Balance (remaining-final 50%) retention released-MURRP  -206,269.52
04/17/2013 21815 Coastal Copy, LP Mice agmis-main office & board room -293.61
04/17/2013 21816 County of Santa Barbara-Public Works Dep for Eng Design Plan check review only-QCX1 -5,800.00
04/17/12013 21817 Frazee Paint Paint/brush/pail/rags-misc supplies -161.38
04/17/2013 21818 HACH Company Pocket chlorine system/tester kit PO#9195 -587.67
Item 3c

Page1



9:43 AM
0511313
Accrual Basis

TOTAL

Date Num Name Memo Amount
04/17/2013 21819 Powell Garage Install break away box for elec brakes-water tank trailer -142.31
04/17/2013 21820 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -25.24
04/17/2013 21821 Staples Coniract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -221.24
04/17/2013 21822 United States Geological Survey Agmt13WSCA44600 2nd Qrily 2/1-4/30/13 billing Agmt 1 -18,537.50
0411712013 21823 Verizon California SCADA ~505.17
04/17/2013 21824 Verizon Wireless Modems-Boundary & Ortega/Cellutar-Eng & Fisheries -317.11
04/22/2013 21825 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Dust masks/gloves/ear plugs -341.39
04/22/2013 21826 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -299.81
04/22/2013 21827 Federal Express Mailing -30.58
04/22/2013 21828 Powell Garage Tirefinstall air bag-kit for boom weight-F350 -655.96
04/22/2013 21829 The Gas Company Main ofc -31.08

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -458,324.59
-458,324.59

*

comb?2

Payment of Claims
As of April 30, 2013

Thers are 2 Praxair invoices noted as February's invoice was not received and therefore was not included in March's Payment of Claims.

ltem 3c.
Page2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

’ Date: May 20, 2013

Submitted by: | Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Authorize the COMB Board President to execute the Updated Quiota Creek Master
Agreement with the County of Santa Barbara

SUMMARY:

At the April 23, 2012 Board meeting, the Board reviewed and approved the Quiota Creek Master
Agreement between the County of Santa Barbara and the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
for the maintenance of roadway and culvert improvements for Quiota Creek crossings on Refugio Road.
This agreement was delayed by the County in getting submitted for approval to the Board of Supervisors
for various reasons. Since that time, COMB has completed the construction of Quiota Creek Crossing 7.
COMB General Counsel has recently reviewed the agreement with the County and subseguently
incorporated Crossing 7 and the affiliated addendum into the agreement. Crossings 6 and 2 were

previously included in the agreement. The County also added minor changes to their portion of the
signature page on this agreement.

The updates to this agreement were very minor in nature and do not change the effectiveness or content

of the originally approved agreement. The County will be submitting the updated agreement to the Board
of Supervisors for approval on June 4, 2013.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

Reviewed by COMB General Counsel
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A
COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the COMB Board President to execute the updated Quiota Creek Master Agreement with the
County of Santa Barbara.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: May 20, 2013
Submitted by: Tim Robinson

Approved by: Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution No. 562 to Enter into California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Grant Agreement Number P1250007 for the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project

SUMMARY:

COMB has been awarded a grant from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) in the
amount of $521,141 to provide funding for the Quicta Creek Crossing 1 Project. The attached grant
agreement requires that the COMB Board approve a resolution agreeing to the terms and conditions of
the contract as well as sign the grant agreement.

This project will replace a low flow concrete crossing that is currently a partial fish passage barrier with a
60-foot bottomless arched culvert and one riffle for grade control. The project is scheduled for
construction during the fall of this year pending final design and permit approval. Design approval by
CDFW, National Marine Fisheries Service, and Santa Barbara County are expected by July of this year.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Disbursement of CDFW grant funds occurs in arrears hence COMB will pay all construction costs and
then get reimbursed by the grant thereafter. This project has been included in the COMB FY14 Budget.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

Legal Counsel has reviewed and approved the grant agreement

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

All permits have been applied for and are expected well before construction in the fall.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The Fisheries Committee has reviewed and recommends Board approval of Resolution No. 562 to enter
into a grant agreement with CDFW for the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution No. 562 to enter into a grant agreement with the CDFW for construction of the fish
passage enhancement project at Quiota Creek Crossing 1.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. CDFW Grant Agreement Number P1260007

fenT#5
Page1




RESOLUTION NO., 562

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MANTENANCE BOARD
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND
WILDLIFE FOR THE FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING
NUMBER ONE

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) is a California
Joint Powers Authority organized under the provisions of California Government Code Section
6500 et seq., with power to acquire, contract for improvements, own, develop, and operate facilities
for projects undertaken by its Member Units; and

WHEREAS, in August, 1997, the National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”) listed
anadromous steelhead in the Southern California Evolutionarily Significant Unit, including the
Santa Ynez River downstream of Bradbury Dam, as an endangered species under the Federal
Endangered Species Act and, completed and issued on September 11, 2000, a Biological Opinion
relative to Cachuma Project operations as they relate to steelhead; and

WHEREAS, COMB is committed to implement and cooperate in project operations and
other management actions designed to protect and enhance habitat conditions for steelhead in the
Santa Ynez River and its tributaries downstream of Bradbury Dam; and

WHEREAS, the fish passage improvements at Crossing Number One on Quiota Creek, a
tributary to the Lower Santa Ynez River, will provide improved access to the perennial reaches of
Quiota Creek and restore habitat to enhance conditions for steelhead; and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Fish and Game authorized disbursement of up
to $521,141 to COMB for removal of a passage impediment/barrier for endangered steelhead at
Crossing Number One on Quiota Creek; and

WHEREAS, COMB has prepared a detailed Scope of Work with the specific tasks to be
performed, a schedule of completion, and a detailed budget that will be used for selection of a
construction contractor, and construction management of the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board of Directors of COMB supports the Fish Passage Improvements on
Quiota Creek Crossing Number One and these are considered essential to the
steelhead restoration effort in the lower Santa Ynez River.

ltem #5
Page?2



2. The Board of Directors of COMB approves entering into an agreement with the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife for the purpose of implementing the
project in accordance with this agreement.

3. The General Manager/Secretary of COMB is authorized to execute this agreement
and approve its terms and conditions on behalf of COMB, and to contract for such
services as may be required to carry out the project using the approved funds.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 562 was adopted by a vote of the Board of
Directors of COMB on May 20, 2013, as set forth below.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:
President of the Board
ATTEST:

General Manager/Secretary

ltem #5
Page3d



State of California - Natural Resources Agency EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Govemor

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE CHARLTON H. BONHAM, Director
1416 9" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

www.wildlife.ca.gov

FISHERIES RESTORATION GRANT PROGRAM
GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER P1250007

GRANTOR: State of California, acting by and through (Grantor)

The De&:artment of Fish and Wildlife,
1416 9" Street, 12" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

GRANTEE: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) (Grantee)

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105
Facsimile Number: (805) 569-5825

SECTION 1- LEGAL BASIS OF AWARD

Pursuant to Public Resource Code 6217.1, Grantor is authorized to enter into a Grant Agreement
("Agreement”) and to make an award to the Grantee for the purposes set forth herein. Grantor and
Grantee (“the parties”) accept the grant on the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Accordingly, the
parties hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 2 - GRANT AWARD

2.01

2.02

Grant: In accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Grantor shall provide
Grantee with a maximum of $521,141.00 to financially support and assist Grantee's
implementation of the Fish Passage Improvement on Crossing 1, Quiota Creek project.

Term: The term of this agreement is June 3, 2013 through March 31, 2014. Grantee must
obtain an executed grant and a Notice to Proceed letter before commencing work. The Grantee
should be aware that time is of the essence and the Grantor expects work will be started during
the first available field season, or as soon as practicable. This Grant must commence work within
one year of execution date of the grant or the State reserves the right to terminate this
agreement.

SECTION 3 - USES OF GRANT

3.01

Eligible Uses of Grant: Grantee’s use of the Grant moneys is limited to those expenditures
necessary to implement the Project and that are eligible under applicable Federal and State of
California law. Furthermore, Grantee's expenditure of Grant moneys must be in accordance with
the Project budget and narrative (the “Budget”) set forth within this agreement. Grantee may not
transfer Grant moneys between or among Budget line items without written approval from Grant
Manager.

This Grant does not constitute approval of the project or of any specific project features for
purposes of compliance with any State or Federal environmental law, including but not limited to
the California Environmental Quality Act. Independent review and recommendation will be
provided by the Grantor as appropriate on those projects where local, State, or Federal pemits or
other environmental compliance is required.

Page 1 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

Item #5
Page4



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

SECTION 4 - GRANTEE’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
Grantee represents and warrants to Grantor as follows:

4.01 Existence and Power: Grantee is a governmental entity, validly existing, and in good standing
under the laws of California. Grantee has full power and authority to transact the business in
which it is engaged and full power, authority, and legal right to execute and deliver this
Agreement and incur and perform its obligations hereunder.

4.02 Binding Obligation: This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered on
behalf of Grantee and constitutes the legal, valid, and binding obligation of Grantee, enforceable
in accordance with its terms.

4.03 Disputes: Any disputes concerning the project or the Grant shall be resolved by the Project
Managers of the Granter and Grantee. In the event the dispute cannot be resolved by the Project
Managers, the dispute shall be referred to the Director of the California Department of Fish and
Wildlife (CDFW), whose decision will be final.

SECTION 5 - GRANTEE'S AGREEMENTS

5.01 Purpose: This Agreement is entered into by the parties for the purpose of providing financial
support to Grantee to complete the activities identified within Section 6 - Project Statement:
Objectives and Timelines.

5.02 Project Statement: Grantee shall complete activities as set forth in Section 6 - Project
Statement: Objectives and Timelines. Changes to Section 6 shall be submitted to the
Department Project Manager for prior approval and may be made only as provided in Exhibit 1.a.
of this Agreement, which is attached hereto.

5.03  Use of Project Funds: Grantee shall use the funds provided by this Agreement for the provision
of activities described in Section 6 - Project Statement: Objectives and Timelines, and shall
expend these funds in accordance with the budget or statement of work shown in Section 8 -
Budget. Any changes in the program’s budget shall be submitted to the Grantor for approval prior
to any change taking place.

5.04 Payment Schedule: Payments shall be made to Grantee according to the payment and report
schedule identified in Section 8 - Budget.

5.05  Eligibility of Funds: In the event that the California Budget Act does not provide sufficient
appropriations to allow Grantor to fund the Program at the level initially agreed, the Grantor
reserves the right to modify this agreement to reflect a reduction in available funds, as an
alternative to termination.

5.08 Submission of Reports: Grantee shall submit progress reports in accordance with the payment
and report schedule in Section 7 - Reports. Reports shall be submitted in the format prescribed
by the Grantor, as identified in Section 7 - Reports, and shall address the activities outlined in
Section 6 - Project Statement: Objectives and Timelines. Failure to submit timely and accurate
reports shall be considered evidence of non-compliance with this Agreement and shall permit
termination of the Agreement by the Grantor.

5.07 General Terms and Conditions: Public Entities General Grant Provisions (Exhibit 1.2), is
hereby incorporated into this agreement and attached hereto.

5.08 Federal Terms and Conditions: Exhibit 2, Federal Terms and Conditions, is hereby
incorporated into this agreement and attached hereto.

Page 2 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Pageb



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

5.08

Amendments: Any request for an amendment by the Grantee must be submitted to the Grantor

no later than 120 days prior to the close of the grant. Request must include explanation and

justification for the amendment.

SECTION 6 - PROJECT STATEMENT: OBJECTIVES AND TIMELINES

6.01

6.02

6.03

Introduction: The Cachuma Operation and Mzaintenance Board will undertake the “Fish Passage

Improvement on Crossing 1, Quiota Creek” project.

The road crossing commonly known as Quiota 1 is a fair weather crossing, which is a barrier to
steelhead migration. The project will remove the existing crossing and replace it with a 80-foot
bottomless-arched culvert to provide juvenile and adult steelhead access into this important
tributary to the Santa Ynez River across the full range of fish passage flows (1-148 cfs). In
addition, the banks will be re-graded to stable slopes and replanted with native plants appropriate

for this location. The bridge will also meet County of Santa Barbara and State of California
roadway standards.

This project is being undertaken because no anadromous steethead have been observed in
Quiota Creek a tributary to the Santa Ynez River, since monitoring began in 2008 The National
Marine Fisheries Service’ (NMFS) Southern Steelhead Recovery Plan (2012) identified the Santa
Ynez River as a Core 1 Watershed and identified passage barriers a specific threat to species
recovery.

Objective(s): Provide access to 4.13 miles of perennial spawning and rearing habitat for
southern steelhead (O. mykiss) by removing the lowermost fish passage migration barrier at
Crossing 1 within Quiota Creek, a tributary of the Santa Ynez River.

The goal of this project is to improve access to quality habitat with in the Santa Ynez River as
specified in the Recovery Plan for Southern California steelhead that was issued by National
Marine Fisheries Service in 2012. The Santa Ynez River is a Core 1 recovery stream and any
actions to improve in-stream habitat conditions or access to habitat for steelhead are considered
critical to recovery.

The approach to achieve the goal and objective of this project are outlined below in Section
6.03.3.

Project Description:

6.03.1 Location: The Quiota Creek watershed is located in the lower half of the Santa Ynez
River watershed, 8.4 stream miles below Bradbury Dam (Lake Cachuma) and 39.6 miles
inland from the Pacific Ocean and east of the cities of Lompoc and Buellton. Quiota
Creek enters the Santa Ynez River near the town of Santa Ynez. Crossing 1 is located
1.82 miles upstream of the Santa Ynez River. The project is located in Township 6N,
Range 30W, Latitude 34.56723000°, Longitude -120.0951100° on the Santa Ynez 7.5
minute U.S.G.S. Quadrangle as depicted in Attachment 1, Project Location Map, which is
attached and made part of this agreement by this reference.

6.03.2 Project Set Up: The Grantee, COMB, will be implementing this project and will provide
oversight and biclogical monitoring of the project for which they will be covering the
personnel costs as part of their cost share. In addition, COMB will be using the services
of a subconsultant, HDR Fisheries Design Center (HDR), which has extensive
experience with the Quiota Creek Watershed; HDR is tasked with all of the engineering
and design work for this project. COMB will also be hiring a subcontractor with the
experience and expertise to remove the existing crossing and install a new bridge, which
includes mobilization, demolition and excavation of the existing crossing, installation of

Page 3 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page6



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

P1250007

the new bridge and all activities associated with its installation and restoration of the site
following construction and demobilization. Additionally other subcontractors may be hired
as needed to implement this project such as, but not limited fo, survey crews,
geotechnical specialists, construction oversight engineers, materials testing firms,
general and specialist construction crew members, water quality inspectors and water
diversion experts, arborists, etc as identified in Section 8.

6.03.3 Tasks: Task elements to be completed for this project include:

1.
2.
3

o

® NS

10.

11.
12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Page 4 of 15

Completion of the Hydraulic Design by HDR Engineering;

Installation of the stream bypass system (water diversion);

Grantee's subcontractor will complete all mobilization related activities prior to the

start of construction.

Grubbing and cleaning of the site and demolition and removal of the existing

crossing;

Excavation for and foundation (footings) construction for the pre-fabricated arch

bridge;

Installing a pre-fabricated 60-foot concrete arch bottomless culvert (Bridge);

Installation of the rock protection for the arch foundations,

in-stream Grading and Contouring - the creek bed will be graded upstream and

downstream to provide a smooth channel bed gradient underlying backing aggregate

to reduce the potential for hydraulic piping and soil loss. The Engineered Streambed

Material (ESM) will be placed in the stream channel and will be configured to

simulate natural stream geometry,

Profile control — the vertical profile of Quiota Creek will be maintained with the use of

ESM and a rock riffle placed upstream of the bridge. This will be accomplished

through excavation and installation of no more than two riffles and/or two weirs;

Placement of the embankment fill and Rock Slope Protection — placed in accordance

with Method A of the California Bank and Shore Rock Slope Protection Design

Manua! (Caltrans, 2000);

Reclamation of the Roadway, which includes loading of the arch, installation of

compacted road base, asphalting the road and instaliation of the guard rails;

Cattle Exclusion Fencing — To preciude different herds from mingling and associated

liabilities, cattle exclusion fencing will be installed to prevent unwanted cattle

movement across propetties;

Site Clean-up and Demobilization, which includes removal of all project equipment,

excess construction materials and debris piles, application of anti-graffiti paint on the

bridge and re-vegetation of the site with native plants.

Public Qutreach — upon completing the project, COMB will create a newsletter

describing the project and the objectives achieved for restoration of southern

steelhead within the Santa Ynez River Basin. Target recipients of the newsletter

include those interested or directly involved with steelhead recovery, landowners,

public representatives, schools, and libraries.

The Grantee shall not proceed with on the ground implementation until all necessary

permits and consultations are secured, and they have received a notice to proceed

from the Grantor's Project Manager.

in instances where water is present in the work area, the Grantee shall notify the

Grantor's Project Manager a minimum of five {5) working days before the project

site is de-watered and the stream flow diverted. The notification shall provide a

reasonable time for Depariment personnel to supervise the implementation of the

water diversion plan and oversee the safe removal and relocation of salmonids and

other fish life from the project area. if the project requires dewatering of the site, and

the relocation of salmonids, the Grantee shall implement the following measures to

minimize harm and mortality to listed salmonids:

« Fish relocation and dewatering activities shall only occur between June 15 and
October 31 of each year uniess otherwise specified in the Lake and Streambed

Revised 1/08/2013

ftem #5
Page7



CacHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

Alteration Agreement issued by the Department and with the concurrence of the
federal permitting agencies.

e The Grantee shall minimize the amount of wetted stream channel dewatered at
each individual project site to the fullest extent possible.

¢ The Grantee shall provide fish relocation data to the Grantor's Project Manager
on a form provided by theCDFW.

« Additional measures to minimize injury and mortality of salmonids during fish
relocation and dewatering activities shall be implemented as described in Part X,
pages 52 and 53 of the California Salmonid Stream Habitat Restoration Manual.

17. The project shall follow the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS 2001)
Guidelines for Salmonid Passage at Stream Crossings and CDFW criteria for fish
passage as described in the Third Edition, Volume |l, Part IX, February 2003 and
Part Xil, April 2009, of the California Salmonid Stream Habitat Restoration Manual.
Culvert replacement or modification designs shall be visually reviewed and
authorized by NOAA Fisheries (or CDFW) engineers prior to commencement of work.

18. All habitat improvements shall be in accordance with techniques described in the
Third Edition, January 1998, of the California Salmonid Stream Habitat Restoration
Manual. Planting of tree seedlings shall take place after December 1 or when
sufficient rainfall has occurred to insure the best chance of survival of the seedlings.
The standard for success is 80% survival of plantings or 80% ground cover for
broadcast planting of seed, after a period of three years.

18. The Grantee shall maintain the modifications and inspect the project site for
obstructions to fish passage in a timely manner and remove debris as necessary
during the storm season.

20. Prior to the contractor selection process, the grantee will need fo define the role of
the HDR engineering staff during construction. All contractors bidding on the project
should understand that the design engineer(s) will be given the authority to direct the
selection and placement of all rock during that phase of the project. During the
selection process, the grantee should select the contractor with prior experience
installing bridges and bottomless arched culverts and rock weirs or the most
comparable construction experience with regards to building rock weirs since this
component is critical to the success and durability of the project.

21. The Grantee will notify HDR engineering that they will be required to submit
electronic copies of the weekly QA/QC reports to the CDFW engineer using the
CDFW QA/QC reporting template.

22. Project Description and Tasks ~ CDFW will be providing permit coverage under its
Army Caorp of Engineers Regional General Permit 78, the applicant must submit to
the CDFW Project Manager the following six specific implementation documents:
Road Access, Dewatering, Erosion Control, Fish Removal, Maintenance and
Monitoring and Re-vegetation plans. The plans will be reviewed and approved by
CDFW Project Manager and NMFS before construction can begin. Submittal of these
plans will occur once the 100% design for the bridge and stream channel have been
finalized and approved by CDFW and NMFS.

23. Any modification to the design that occurs during construction must be approved by
the grantee's design engineer and David Crowder, NMFS engineer (805)534-3227 in
writing prior to the change being implemented. The grantor's project manager will
also be notified by telephone (562)342-7186. Failure to do so will result in
cancellation of the grant.

24. The Grantee will acknowledge the participation of the Department of Fish and
Wildlife, Fisheries Restoration Grant Program and NOAA fisheries funds on any
signs, flyers, or other types of written communication or notice to advertise or explain
the “Figh Passage Improvement on Crossing 1, Quiota Creek” project.

6.03.4 Deliverables: Unless otherwise specified, submit all progress reports, invoices,
compliance reports and draft and final reports to the CDFW Project Manager.

Page 5 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page8



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

6.04

6.03.5

6.03.6

Upon completion of the project, the Grantee shall provide a full set of final project design
plans, signed as-built construction drawings, a final construction report, permits and
project photos from pre, during and post construction. An electronic copy of all
material will also be submitted. All project photographs will also be included (as
jpeg files) on the CD. Additional deliverables include any public outreach materials (a
newsletter and summary of a public meeting) and copies of annual performance
evaluation reports of the structural stability and fish passage condition as well as the
success of the re-vegetation efforts.
Timeline: The proposed construction phase of the project is anticipated to take one to
two months. The following outlines the various phases that must be accomplished in
order to successfully complete the project:

Summer 2013 - 100% design approval;

January - September 2013 - Permit applications will be submitted and permits

obtained;

Summer/Fall 2013 - pre-construction monitoring and construction;

December 2013 - restoration/post-construction monitoring;

Monthly — submission of progress reports and/or updates;

February 28, 2014 -Draft Report

March 31, 2014 - Final Grant Report, final invoice and project documentation as

identified in Section 6.03.4 and in Attachment 2.

Compliance: Grantee shall provide verification of CEQA and permit compliance to the
CDFW Grant Manager before project work begins. Written permission must be obtained
from landowner(s} for access fo perform grant work. As may be necessary, the Grantee
shall be responsible for obtaining the services of appropriately licensed professionals to
comply with the applicable requirements of the Business and Professions Code including
but not limited to section 6700 et seq. (Professional Engineers Act) and/or section 7800
et seq. (Geologists and Geophysicists Act).

If the Grantee fails to perform in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the
Grantor retains the right, at its sole discretion, to delay, interrupt, or suspend the work for
which the grant monies are supplied.

Contacts:

The poi

nt of contact may be changed at any time by either party by providing a ten (10) day

advance written notice to the other party.

The Project Managers during the term of this Agreement are:

. X Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

CDFW Project Manager: Project Manager:

Name: Mary Larson Name: Timothy H. Rabinson

Title: Sr. Environmental Scientist Title: Sr. Resource Scientist

Address: 4665 Lampson Ave., Suite C Address: 3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Los Alamitos, CA 90720 Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Phone: (562) 342-7186 Phone: (805) 687-4011

FAX: (562) 342-7153 FAX: (805) 568-5825

E-mail: Mary.Larson@uwildlife.ca.gov E-mail: trobinson@cachuma-board.org
Page 6 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page9




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

Direct all administrative inquiries to:

X . Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
CDFW Grant Coordinator: Project Manager:
Name: Margaret Moilov Name: Timothy H. Robinson
Title: Assoc. Governmental Program Title: Sr. Resource Scientist
Analyst
Address: 4665 Lampson Ave., Suite C Address: 3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Los Alamitos, CA 80720 Santa Barbara, CA 93105
Phone: (562) 342-7147 Phone: (805) 687-4011
FAX: (662) 342-7153 FAX: (805) 569-5825
E-mail: Margaret Moilov@wildlife.ca.gov | E-mail: trobinson@cachuma-board.org
Page 7 of 15

Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page10



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

A Grantee’s name and address may be provided fo the public if requested. Other personal
information submitted on this grant may be released to governmental entities involved with the

funding of the project, for law enforcement purposes, pursuant to court order, or for official natural
resources management purposes.

SECTION 7 - REPORTS

7.01

7.02

Progress Reports:

The Grantor must receive monthly progress reports. These reports should be delivered to the
CDFW Project Manager identified in Section 6.04 — Contacts, in the manner and format identified
in Requirements, below.

Requirements: The report shall describe the types of activities and specific accomplishments

during the period since the previous report, rather than merely listing the number of hours worked
during the reporting period.

Final Report:

A Final Progress Report which summarizes the life of the grant and describes the work and
results pursuant to Section 6 - Project Statement: Objectives and Timelines, is due no later than

March 31, 2014. A draft final report is due to the CDFW Project Manager at least one month prior
to the grant end date.

The Final Report will consist of one (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy, (Microsoft Word
compatible, on a CD) of the final written report. A final report template is included as Attachment
2. The Grantee shall use this template for their final report upon completion of the project.

SECTION B ~ BUDGET

8.01 Expenditure Summary:
The Grantor will provide an amount not to exceed $521,141 as shown below in this Budget. The
Grantee or their partners will provide up to $312,093 in funds or in-kind services as cost share {o
complete tasks described in Section 6 - Project Statement: Objectives and Timelines. Accurate
records of in-kind funds or services will be provided to the Grantor with the final invoice.
Totals
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Total Personnel Services $0
OPERATING EXPENSES
Subcontractor Costs
MOBILIZATION $29,000
Mobilization (Lump Sum)
Page 8 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013
ltem #5

Page11



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

DEMOLITION, C & G, DISPOSAL — Operator/Foreman - $75/hour (hr.); $20,274
Laborers - $52/hr.; Concrete Saw - 28/day);

Compressor/Jackhammer/Bits & Hose - $248/day; Excavator -~ 50,000 ib.

- $650.day; Haul Truck — 10-ton cap. w/driver (ton-mi.) - 7/mi.; Chainsaw -

$29/day

INSTALL, OPERATE & MONITOR DEWATERING SYSTEM ~ $27,310
Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.; Submersible Pump 2-

inch - $24/day); Generator — 20 kW - $120/day; Sandbags - $6/sandbag;

Straw Bales - $10/bale); Visqueen - $40/roll; Piping/Culverts -

$3,500/Lump Sum

SITE EXCAVATION ~ Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.; $29,415
Excavator — 50,000 Ib.- $650/day; Skid Steer Loader - $295/day

EXPORT UNSUITABLE MATERIAL — Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Haul $7,300
Truck — 10-ton Cap. w/driver (fon-mi.) - $7/mi.

FOQOTING PREPARATION - Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $3,191
$52/hr.; Excavator — 50,000 Ib.- $650/day; Geotextile - $1/square foot
(SF)

OVEREXCAVATION — Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.: $6,191
Excavator — 50,000 Ib. - $650/day; Float Rock — delivered - $35/ton)

CONSTRUCT CIP FOQOTINGS - Operator/fForeman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $48,600
$52/hr.; 2-Man Survey Crew - $1,200 day; Cast-in-place

Concrete/Forms/Reinforcement/Concrete - 700/cubic yard (CY); Concrete

Pump Truck — 80" boom - $800/day

INSTALL 60-FOOT SPAN PREFAB BRIDGE ARCH SYSTEM ~ $60,048
Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $352/hr.; Crane and Crew -

$9,000/day; Prefabricated Arch System, Delivered - 1 ea. @ $30,000

(remaining $ paid with cost share funds)

ROAD EMBANKMENT FILL, COMPACTION, AND GRADING ~ 542,885
Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.; 2-Man Survey Crew -

$1,200/day, Skid Steer Loader - $295/day; Vibratory compactor -

$240/day; imported Compactable Scil Fill - Delivered - $22/ton

ROAD BASE IMPORT, PREPARATION, AND GRADING ~ $17.695
Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.; 2-Man Survey Crew -

$1,200/day; Skid Steer Loader - $295/day; Vibratory Compactor -

$240/day; Imported Crushed Road Base — Delivered - $25/ton

INSTALL ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT - Operator/Foreman - $32,452
$75/hr.; Laborers -$52/hr.; Install Asphalt -$150/ton; AC Dike (Curb) for
Runoff Control - 20/if,

INSTALL GUARD RAIL AND BRIDGE RAIL SYSTEM - $68,560
Operator/Foreman - $85/hr.; Installed Guard Rail-Bridge Rail System (per
County) - $200/Linear Feet (LF)

Page 9 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

Item #5
Page12



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

RIFFLE CONSTRUCTION — Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $26,215
$52/hr.; Excavator — 50,000 Ib. - $650/day; Skid Steer Loader -
$295/day; Graded ESM (Delivered) ~ $160/ton

INSTALL ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION — Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; $37,548
Laborers - $52/hr.; Excavator ~ 50,000 Ib. - $650/day; Rock Slope
Protection (Delivered) - $160/ton; Geotextile - $1/SF

FINAL GRADING ~ Operator/Foreman - $75/hr.; Laborers - $52/hr.; $3,332
Excavator — 50,000 Ib. - $650/day

SITE CLEAN-UP AND DEMOBILIZATION $10,500
Site Clean-up and Demobilization (Lump Sum)

Miscellaneous Operating Expenses — Daily Engineer Observation - $49,625
$125/hr.; Materials Testing - 125/hr.; Engineer/Geotech Inspections -
$125/hr.; Record Drawings - @ $125/hr.

Total Operating Expenses $521,141
Subtotal $521.141
Administrative Overhead @ 0% $0

GRAND TOTAL $521,141

Page 10 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013
| ltem #5

Page13



CAcHUMA OPERATION AND MIAINTENANCE BOARD

P1250007

Table of Funding Sources and Cost Share

OQURCE OF FUNDS o
Fisheries Restoration Grant Program
$521,141 $521,141

Other State Agency
Wildlife Conservation Board $150,000 $150,000
Federal
Applicant

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance

Board $78,998 $83,095 $162,093
Other(s) including partners
Total Project Cost $600,139 $233,095 $833,234

Note: Any changes or modifications to a fund source indicated above must be promptly reported to the
CDFW Grant Manager. Projects with undisclosed fund sources may be subject to an audit.

8.02 Payment Provisions:

8.02.1 Disbursements: Grant disbursements will be made to the Grantee not more frequently

Page 11 of 15

than monthly, in arrears, upon receipt of an original itemized invoice and any required
progress report or other mandatory documentation as identified within this agreement.
The invoice package must be sent to the CDFW Grant Manager at:

California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Attn: Mary Larson

4665 Lampson Avenue, Suite C

Los Alamitos, CA 90720

The invoice shall contain the following information:

e The word “Invoice” should appear in a prominent location at the top of the page(s);

¢ Printed name of the Grantee;

+ Business address of the Grantee including P.O. Box, City, State, and Zip Code;

« Name of the Region/Division of the Department of Fish and Wildlife being billed;

e The date of the invoice and the time period covered; i.e., the term “from” and "to”;

e The number of the Grant upon which the claim is based;

* The invoice must be itemized using the categories and following the format of the
budget;

» The total amount due. This should be in a prominent location in the lower right-hand
portion of the last page and clearly distinguished from other figures or computations
appearing on the invoice. The total amount due shall include all costs incurred by the
Grantee under the terms of this grant;

« The original signature of the Grantee (not required of established firms or entities using
preprinted letterhead invoices); and

Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page14



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

¢ The Grantee must provide supporting documentation for the invoice and actual receipts
with the invoice.

8.02.2 Invoice Documentation: Each invoice for payment must be accompanied by supporting
documentation, such as subcontractor invoices, expense receipts, and travel verification.
If there are cost shares involved with the project, the final invoice must include a
summary of all cost share expenditures by fund source.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the
dates set forth below their respective signatures.

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
By:

Signature:

Printed Name: Helen Carriker

Title: Deputy Director, Administration
Date:

AUTHORIZED AGENT FOR GRANTEE
By:

Signature:

Printed Name: __Janet Gingras
Title: _Interim General Manager
Date:

Page 12 of 156 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page15



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

ATTACHMENT 1
Project Location Map

Site Location and Vicinity

The project site is located at the first crossing (Crossing 1) of Quiota Creek and South Refugio
Road within the County of Santa Barbara, near Santa Ynez, California. Figure 1 illustrates the
Jocation and vicinity of the subject site. The proposed project reach extends approximately 100
feet upsiream and downstream of the South Refugio Road crossing. The project extends
upsiream and downstream of the County Right-of-Way and is bounded by privately owned
parcels. COMB has actively collaborated with the landowners and will continue to work with each

land owner with regard o temporary construction impacts during the implementation of this
project.

Quiota Creek Passage Impendiments

-2 83
Legend -ca-::é:-n-‘;m-.\:«
Impaditianis Rivar Motwotk 5
& B T i Eted 2o I

&

AT - AT

Tattumy Prefeet
Walogy it

&

achvs-pasatoratrst (7} Passage ipedimenis

Page 13 of 16 Revised 1/08/2013

ltem #5
Page16



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
P1250007

ATTACHMENT 2
Final Report Template

Final Report Template for FP project types:

Project Title:
FRGP Grant Number:
Grantee Name and Contact Information:

Author Information:

Overview of project:

In this section please give a description of the project. What work was done, where, during what time
frame. Describe what structures were placed and where (lat/long of site). Include the term dates of the
grant as well as dates of field work.

Final Budget:

In this section include your final budget in the same format as the Grant outlines. This is for the entire
project including all match and sources of match. Indicate if the socurce of cost share is cash or in-kind
and if the cost share agency is State, Federal, or Other.

Location Map:

Provide a topographic map with labeled work locations. Instructions for breaking down the sites are in the
PSN document on page 39. Aerial photos do not satisfy this requirement,

Performance Measures:
In this section fill out the list of required performance measures, based on each site. If metric is not
applicable to work done at a given site, mark the metric “N/A.” (Copy and paste the list of metrics below

for each site). If you have questions about your sites, please contact CDFW Project Manager for a list of
sites as they are broken down by FRGP.

Site ID or Site Name (please include this information for each site):
o Miles of stream treated (include only the actual length of stream freafed by the project,
not the length of stream affected by the project);
s  Total number of stream crossings/culverts treated to improve fish passage;
e Type(s) of crossings treated, select from: culvert; bridge; or ford;
Miles of stream made more accessible by treating stream crossings (accessible to next
barrier or to upstream end of anadromy);

»  Number of culverts replaced/improved;
= Number of bridges installed/improved;

« Number of rocked fords placed;

o Number of road crossings removed;

o If monitering was included in the project:

o Type of monitoring, select from: implementation monitoring; compliance
monitoring-engineering design; compliance monitoring-project design; pre-
treatment monitoring; post treatment monitoring; salmonid monitoring; non-
salmonid biological monitoring; water flow monitoring; or physical monitoring;
and

o Location of monitoring, select from: onsite; upstream; downstream; or upslope.

Page 14 of 15 Revised 1/08/2013

item #5
Page17



CAcHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

P1250007

Photos:

Provide before and after photos of each site where restoration work took place. Please provide photos of

each work site.

The applicant must include all the information in the following table for each photograph uploaded. When
selecting photographic subjects, consideration should be given to the usefulness of the picture for
proposal review and subsequent implementation and effectiveness monitoring purposes. Photographs
should contain a scale element such as a vehicle or person, and if possible include fixed landscape
features, which help orient the location of the subject in the project site.

stream

mid road 100 feet east of
photo_1.jpg | 5/1/2010 | crossing east approach stream crossing west

road shoulder on north
photo_2.jpg | 5/1/2010 | culvert infet projecting barrel side nw

photo_3.ipg | 4/25/2009

culvert outlet

4 foot drop into
channel

mid-channel 50 feet
downstream of culvert
outlet upstream

Page 15 of 15

Revised 1/08/2013

lftem #5
Page18



Department of Fish and Wildlife . : Agreément Number; ~ P1250007 |
ExhxbiH a - Public Entities General . o .
' Grant Provxstons : , Page 1 of 6

1. APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by ~
- the California Department-of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). Grantee may not commence performance
until such approval has been obtained.

2. AMENDMENT: No am_endment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or
Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the parties.

' 3. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by the Grantee, either in whole or in part,
without the consent of the State in the form of a formal written amendment.

4. AUDIT: Grantee agrees that the CDFW, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State
Audits, or their designated répresentative shall have the right to review and to copy any records
and supporting documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreemeént. Grantee agrees
to maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment,
.unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated. Grantee agrees to allow the auditor(s)
access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees
who might reasonably have. information related to such records. Further, Grantee agrees to
include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to
performance of this Agreement. (Gov Code §8546.7, Pub Contract Code CCR Title 2, Sectlon_ o
1896). _ .

5. INDEMNIFICATION: Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend.and save harmless the State” of
~ California, CDFW, its officers, agents and employees from any-and all claims and losses accruing
" or resulting to any and all of Grantee's employees or agents, contractors, subcontractors,
suppliers, laborers, and any other person; firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work
services, materials, or supplies in’ connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from
any and all claims and losses aocrumg or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be
mjured or damaged by Grantee in the performance of thls Agreement.

The: State of California shall defend, lndemnn‘y and hold the Grantee its officers, employees and
_ agente harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, .expense, attorney's fees, or claims for
- injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportiontoand to -
the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused
by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the- State of California, or. its
agencies, their respective officers, agents or employees.

6. DISPUTES: Grantee shall continue thh the responsibilities under thIS Agreement during any
dispute.

- 7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Grantee, and the agents and employees of Grantee, in the

performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or-

employees or agents of. the State. Grantee acknowledges and promises that CDFW is not acting
as an employer to any individuals furnishing services or work pursuant to this Agreement.

(Rev. 12/21/12)
ltem #5
- Page19




Department of Fish and Wildlife ' Agreement Number: =~ P1250007
Exhibit 1.a - Public Entities General

8.

Grant Provisions - : : - Page 2 of 6

NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE: During the performance of this Agreement, Grantee and its
subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or .allow harassment against any
employee or applicant for employment because. of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed,
national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition
(e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Grantee and
subcontractors shall .ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants
for erployment are free from such-discrimination and harassment. Grantee and subcontractors
shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (af) -

" et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated there under (California Code of Regulations,

Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the .Fair Employment and Housing
Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of
Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Grantee and its subcontractors shall give
written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with-which they have a

" collective bargaining or other Agreement.

Grantee shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all
subcoritracts to perform work under the Agreement. ' : '

UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION: In the -event that any provision of this Agreement is
unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree that all other provisions of this -
Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby.

10.LICENSES AND PERMITS (if Applicable): The Grantee shall obtain, at its expense, all iicens—es“ '

and peftmits required by law for "accomplishing any work - required in connection with this
Agreement. ' . T

11.RIGHTS IN DATA: The Granteé agrees that all data, plahs, 'dra;.fvings, specifications, reports,

‘computer. programs, operating manuals, notes and other written or graphic work produced in the

performance of this Agreement, are subject to the rights of the State as set forth in this section. -
The State shall have the right to-reproduce, publish, and use all such work, or any part thereof, in -
any manner and for any purposes whatsoever and to authorize others to do so. If any such work is
copyrightable, the Grantee may copyright the same, éxcept that, as to any work which is
copyrighted by the Grantee, the State reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable
license to reproduce, publish, and use such work, or any part thereof, and to authorize others to.
do so. ' '

12. CONTINGENT FUNDING: It is mutuglly understood between the parties that this Agreement may -

have been wiitien before ascertaining the availability of State appropriation of funds for the mutual
benefit of both parties in order to avoid program and fiscal delays which would occur if the

~Agreement were executed after that determination was made.™

This Agreément is valid and enforceable énly if sufficient funds are made available pursuant to the
California State Budget Act for the fiscal year(s) covered by this Agreement for the purposes of

(Rev. 12/21/12)

Item #5
Page20




Department of Fish and Wildlife , Agreement Number: . P1250007
Exhibit 1.a - Public Entities General , ' .
Grant Provisions ‘ . Page 30of 6

this program. In addmon this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or
conditions enacted by the Legislature of any statute enacted by the Legsslature which may affect
the provisions, terms or funding of this Agreement in any manner. .

Itis mutually agreed that if the Legislature does not-appropriate sufficient funds for-the Agreement,
the State has the option to terminate the Agreement under the termination clause or to amend the
Agreement.to reflect any reduction of funds. CDFW has the option to invalidate the contract under
the 30-day cancellation clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds.

13.RIGHT TO TERMINATE:

a. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or by any party upon
- thirty (30) days written notice and delivered by USPS First Class or in person. .
b. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Grant Recipient shall immediately provxde CDFW.
an accounting of all funds received under the Agreement and return to CDFW all funds
received under this Agreement which have not been previously expended to provide the
services outlined within this agreement.”
~ c. Any such termination of this Agreement shall be w;thout prejudice to any obhga’uons or
liabilities of either party already accrued prior to such termination. CDFW shall reimburse
_Grantee for all allowable and reasonable costs incurred by it for the Project, including -
foresegable and uncancellable obligations. Upon nofification of termination from CDFW,
. Grantee shall use 1ts reasonable efforts, to limit any outstanding financial commitments.

14, CONF!DENTIAL!TY OF DATA: - The Grantee shall protect from disclosure all information made-
available by CDFW. The Grantee shall not be required to keep confidential any data or information
which is publicly available, independently developed by the Grantee, or lawfully obtained from .
third parties. Written consent of CDFW must be obtamed prior to disclosing information under this'

Agreement

15.DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS: Any document-or written report prepared in whole or in part
pursuant 1o this ‘Agréement shall contain a disclosuré statement indicating that the document or
written report was prepared through an Agreement with the State. The disclosure statement shall
include the Agreement number and dollar amount of all Agreements and subcontracts relating fo
the preparation of such documents or written reports, The disclosure statement shall be contalned
in a separate section of the document or written report.

If the Grantee or any subcontractor(s) are required to prepare multiple documents or written
reports, the disclosure statement may also ‘contain a statement indicating that the total ‘Agréement
‘amount represents compensation for multiple documents or written reports. The Grantee shall
include ineach of its subconiracts for work under this Agreement, a provision which incorporates
.. the requirements stated within this section. . L IR
16.POTENTIAL SUBCONTRACTOR(S): Nothing contained in this. Agreement or otherwise shall

create any contractual relation between the State and any subcontractor(s) and no subcontract
shall relieve the Grantee of its responsibilities and obligations hereunder. The Grantee agrees to

{Rev. 12/2112)

» : ‘ltem #5
' : . : . Page21




Department of Fish and Wildlife : Agreement Number: P1250007
Exhibit 1.a - Public Entities General : '
Grant Provisions - Page4 of 6

be as fully responsible to the State for the acts and omissions of its subcontractor(s) and of -
persons directly employed or indirectly employed by any of them as it is for the acts and omissions
of persons directly employed by the Grantee., The Grantee’s obligation to pay its subcontractor(s)
is an independent obligation from the State’s obligation to make payments to the Grantee. As a

- result, the State shall have no obligation to pay or to enforce the payment of any monies to any
subcontractor, : ‘

17.TRAVEL AND PER DIEM (if applicable): The Grantee agrees to pay reasonable travel and per
diem to its employees under this Agreement. The reimbursement rates shall not exceed those
amounts identified in the Department of Personnel Administration and/or Universities of California
travel relmbursement guidelines.

18.LIABILITY INSURANCE (as apphcable) Unless otherwise specified in the Grant Agreemen’t

"~ when the Grantee submits a signed Agreement to the State, the Grantee shall also furnish-to the
State either proof of self-insurance or a certificate -of insurance stating that there. is liability .
insurance presently in effect for-the Grantee of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily
injury and property damage liability combined. Grantee agrees to make the entire insurance policy
available to the State upon request

The certificate of i msurance will include provisionsa b, and ¢, in their entirety:

a. The insurer will not cancel the insured’s coverage without thirty (30) days prior written notice to
the State;

b. The State of California, its officers, agents, employees, and servants are included as additional
insured, by insofar as the operations under this Agreement are concerned; and

¢. The State wiH not be responsible for any premiums or assessments on the policy.

The Grantee agrees that the bodily injury liability insurance hereln provxded for, shall be in effect
at all times during the term of this Agreement. In the event said insurance coverage expires at any
time or times during the term of this Agreement, Granteeagrees to provide, prior to said expiration
date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as .provided for herein for not
less than the remainder of the term of the Agreement, or for a period of not less than one (1) year..
New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of the Department of General Services,
and the Grantee agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to giving of such
approval. In the event the Grantee fails to keep in effect, at all times, insurance coverage as
herein provided, the State may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, terminate this
Agreement upon occurrence of such event.

CDFW will not provide for, nor compensate the Grantee for any insurance premiums or costs for
any type or amount of insurance. The insurance required above, shall cover all Grantee supphed -
‘personnel and equipment used in the performance of this Agreement. When applicabie, if

~ subcontractors performing work under this Agreement do not have insurance equivalent to the

above, the Grantee's liability shall provide such coverage for the subcontractor, except for
coverage for error, mistake, omissions, or malpractice, which shall be provxded by the
subcontractor if such insurance is requxred by the State.

(Rev. 12/21/12)

item #5
Page22 -




Department of Fish and Wildlife Agreement Number: . P1250007
Exhibit 1.a - Public Entities General ‘ :
- Grant Provisions - : : Page50f 6

19.GRANTEE STAFF REQUIREMENTS: The Grantee represents that it has or shall secure at its
own expense, all staff required to perform the services described in this Agreement. Such
personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual re(atlonshsp with the CDFW or any
other California State entity.

20.PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS: Property, as used in this exhibit shall include the following:

a. Equipment - Tangiblé aroper’cy (including furniture) with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and a
useful life of four (4) years or more. Actual cost includes the purchase price plus all costs to
acquire, ms‘call -and prepare the equipment for its intended use. -

b. Furniture - Standard ofﬂce furnishings lnciudmg desks, chairs, bookcases credenzas,
tables, etc.

C.. Portab!e Assets — ltems considered ‘highly desirable’ because of their portability and value
e.g., calculators, typewriters, computers, printers, scanners, shradders cameras, sic.

d. Electronic Data Processing (EDP) Equipment - Al computerized and auxiliary automated
information handling, including system design and analysxs conversion of data; computer
programming; information storage and retrieval; voice, video and data communications;
requisite system controls, S|mu{atlon and all related mteracuons between people and
machines. :

The Grantee may purchase property under this Grant Agreement only if’ speomed in the budget
detail and payment provisions section. All property purchased by Grantee is property of Grantee.
CDFW does not claim title to the property, but requnres Grantee to maintain accountability for all
property purchased with grant funds

Title to property with a unit cost of $5,000 or moré may be retained by Grantor upon end of the
grant cycle; fmal dlsposrtlon wdl be coordmated by CDFW's Grant Manager.

Before property purchases made by the Grantee are reimbursed by CDFW, the Grantee shall -
submit paid Grantee receipts identifying the Grant Agreement Number, purchase price, -
description of the item (s), serial number(s), model number(s), and location, including street
address where property will be used during the term of this Grant Agreement. Said paid receipts
shall be attached to the Grantee's invoice(s).

The Granteg' 'é'h;all keep, and make available fo Grantor, 'ad'é'q"d'afaahd appropriate records of all
property purchased with the Grant Agreement funds.

Prior written -authorization by the CDFW Grant Manager shall be required before the Grantee will
‘be reimbursed for any property purchases not specified in the budgét. The Grantes shall providé
to .CDFW Grant Manager, all particulars regarding the necess:ty for such property and the
reasonableness of the cost.

(Rev. 1221/12)

ltem #5
Page23




- Department of Fish-and Wildlife ‘ Agreement Number: P1250007
Exhibit 1.a - Public Entities General. . ..~ .. . ' ‘
Grant Provisions o ‘ Page Bof6

Property will enly be oonsrdered for purohase approval if no other equrpmen’c owned by the
applicant is available and suitablefor the pro;ect

Grant funds cannot be used to reimburse the project for equipment obtained prior to the
beginning of the grant term. '

' Grant funds cannot be used for property if. specn‘" cally prohibited in the authorizing legrsletron or
restricted in the terms of the program.

Should this Grant Agreement be cancelled for any-reason, any property purchased with grant
funds shall be returned to Grantor.

State policies and procedures apphcable to procurement with nonfederal funds, shall apply to
procurement by the Granteée under this Grant’ Agreement provided that procurements conform
to applicable State law and the standards identified in this exhibit. These include, but are not

. limited to: statutes applicable -to State agencies; statutes -applicable to State colleges and -
universities; public works projects; the California Censtitution governing University of California
contracting, the State Administrative Manual; statutes applicable to specific. local agencies;
applicable city and county charters and implementing ordinances including policies and

: procedures rncorporated in local government manuals or operatlng memoranda.

(Rev, 12/21/12)

ltem #5
Page24




Department of Fish and Wildlife e Agreement Number:  P1250007
"Exhibit 2 - Federal Grant . - : ' _ :
Provisions ‘ , . ' ~ Page1 of 3

4. UTILIZATION OF SMALL, MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESSES: The Grantee agrees that
affirmative steps will be taken to assure that qualified small, minority and women-owned
businesses are used when possible as sources of supplies, construction, and services in the
performance of grant-assisted Agreements and subcontracts. Affirmative steps taken shall include
the following:

a: Include qualified small, minority and women-owned businesses on solicitation lists;

b. Assuring that small, mmonty and women-owned businesses are solicited whenever they are
potential sources;

c. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, intd smaller tasks or quantities to- -
permit maximum participation of small, minority arid women-owned businesses;

d. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements of the work permlt WhICh wm
encourage pamclpatfon by small, minority and women-owned businesses; :

e. Using the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration, the Minority business
Development Agency of the U.S. Department of Commerce, and the State Office of Small
Business and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Certification; and -

f. If the Grantee awards subcontracts, requiring the subcontractor to take the affirmative stepsin

.paragraphs A through E of this section.

2. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS: Any document or written report prepared in whole or in parf
pursuant to this Agreemsnt shall contain a disclosure statement indicating that the document or
written report was prepared through Agreement with the State. The disclosure statement shall
include the Agreement number and dollar amount of all Agreements and subcontracts relating to
the preparation of such documents .or written reports. The disclosure statement shall be contained
in a separate section of the document or written report.

3. -PRIVITY: This Agréement is funded in whole or in part by ‘a grent from the Federal Government.
Neither the United States nor any of its departments, agencies, or employees are, or will be, a part
to this Agreement or any lower tier subcontract or to any solicitation or request for proposal.

. 4, COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS: The Grantee understands that the State is
obligated, in accordance with its assistance Agreement with the Federal Government, to comply .
with the provisions of federal regulations contained in Title 48 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 31 and any conditions in the grant Agreement and any amendments thereto. In order to .
ensure that the State can meet these obligations, the Grantee warrants, represents, and agrees -
that it and its subcontractors, employees, and representatives will comply with: 1) all applicable
provisions-of-Title. .48-CFR--Part-31;-and -2) .all general and- spemaLcondmons—contamed—ln the--
Agreement

5, COPYRIGHTS: The Grantee agrees to and does hereby grant o the Federai Govemment a
__royalty-free nonexclusive_and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use,.and to... .
authorize others to use, for Federal Govemment purposes ‘

a. The copyright in‘any work developed under this Agreement; and

- {Rev. 12/21/12)

Item #5
Page25




Department of Fish and Wildlife ’ Agreement Number: P1250007
Exhibit 2~ Federal Grant : 4
Provisions Page 2 of 3

b, Any nghts of copyright which the Grantee purchases, in whole or in part with funds provaded
: by this Agreement. ,

8. STANDARDS FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: The Grantee and all subcontractors |
shall maintain fiscal control and accounting procedures which are sufficient fo:

a. Permit preperation of reports required by Title 48 CFR Part 31 (including those' required by
- Title 48 CFR part 31.40 and 31.41) and statutes authoriz’mg the grant.

b. Permit tracing of funds toa level of expendrtures adequate. to establish that such funds have
not been used in violation of the restri ctions and prohibitions of apphcable statutes.

A requirement to this effect shalt be ptaced in all subcontracts related to performance of work
under this Agreement 4

7. APPLICABLE COST PR!NCIPLES The cost principles for this Agreement are epphcabie as set
forth below (Office of Management and Budget (OMB}): -

OMB Circular 21 — Education lnstltutlons; ,

OMB Circular A-87 — State, Local or indian Tribe Governments;

OMB Circular A-122 — Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations;

.OMB Circular A-133 — Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organrzatlons or
- 'Title 48 CFR Part 31 — For-Profit Orgamzatxons

.‘D.Q-P.U'.“’

Funds provided under this Agreement shall not be used for payment of ea!anes to. individual
consultants retained by the Grantee or any subcontractors in excess of the rate for Level 4, of the -
Federal Executive ‘Schedule. The limit expressed herein does not include transportatlon and
subsistence costs for necessary travel for work required under this Agreement '

8. CONTINGENT FUNDING: tt is mutually understood between the partres that this Agreement may
have been written before ascertarnmg the availability of congressional appropriation of funds for
the mutual benefit of both parties in order to avoid program and fiscal delays which would occur if
the Agreement were executed after that determmatron was made. - '

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made avaﬂabte to the State by
the. US Government for the fiscal year(s) covered by this Agreement for the purposes of this.
program. In addition, this Agreement is subject fo any additional restrictions, limitations, or
.conditions enacted by the Congress of any statute enacted by the Congress whrch may affect the
: provxsrons terms or funding of this Agreement in any manner e
_.. Itis mutually. agréed: that if the Congress does not-appropriate sufficient funds for the Agreement,
the State has the option to terminate the Agreement under the termination clause or to amend the
Agreement to reflect any reduction of funds.

(Rev. 12121112)

ltem #5
Page26




Department of Fish and Wildlife ' . . Agreement Number:  P1250007

Exhibit 2 -~ Federal Grant - . ,
Provisions: ‘ i . B . Page3of3

J

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) has the option to.invalidate the Agresment
under the 30-day cancellation clause or to amend the Agreement to feflect any reduction in funds.

9. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: The Grantee and subcontractors shall comply with all applicable
standards, orders, or requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act, Title 42 U.S.C.
1857(h), Section 508 of the Clean Air Act, Title 33 U.S.C. 1368 Executive Order 11738 and, Title -
40 CFR part 15.

.The Grantee shall comply with mandatory standards and policies related to energy efficiency
which are contained in the State Energy Conservation Plan issued in compliance with the
Conservatlon Act (Publ. L. 94-163).

- 10.RECYCLED PAPER The Grantee agrees to use recycled paper for all reports which are

- prepared as a part of this Agreement and delivered to the State. This requirement does not apply
to reports which are prepared on form supplied by the Federal Government. This: requirement
applies even when the cost of recycled paper is higher than that of virgin paper.

11.SINGLE AUDIT ACT: To the-extent applicable, the Grantee shall be subject to and shall comply .
with' the provisions and_requirements of the Single Audit-Act of 1884 (Pub. L 98-502) and
implementing policies, procedures and guidelines, including apphcab!e circulars !SSUBd by the
Federal OMB

12.FEDERAL ASSURANCES: It is further agreed that by sxgmng this Agreement, the Grantee is

sub}ect to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX
of the Education Amendments of 1972, and offers all persons the opportunity to participate in
programs or activities regardless of race, color, national origin, age, sex, or disability. Further, it is
agreed that no individual will be turned away from or otherwise denied access to or benefit from
any program or activity that is directly associated with a program of CDFW on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, sex (in educaﬂon activities) or disability.

13. COMPL!ANCE WITH FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT
2006 (FFATA): ‘As a recipient of a federal contract, grant or other federal funds, the State is
‘required under the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA) to
report certain information about the State’s contractors, grantees and sub-recipients of that federal
funding. The Grantee, as a sub-recipient of federal funds, agrees to provide the State with data
required under-the FFATA unless -exempted-under that act- Grantee shall complete a Grantee’s
FFATA Certification form (State form) and submit it as instructed, on or before execution of the
agreement. If not exempt the Grantee shall create a registration, or update its data if already
registered, on the federal Contractdts Central Registry (CCR) at www.bpn.gov/cer. A DUNS

number-is required for-the CCR.registration. and. must be. included. on the FEFATA Certification ..

form. Grantee agrees to update its CCR registration and notify the State if there is a material
change to its CCR data or its exemption status changes o

(Rev. 12121/12)

ltem #5
Page27




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date | May20,2018

Submitted by: Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: FY 2013-14 Draft COMB Operating Budget

SUMMARY:

Attached for review is the FY 2013-14 Draft COMB Operating Budget. This budget has been presented
to the Member Unit General Managers at a meeting held on Aprif 18, 2013 as well as the Administrative
Committee on May 7, 2013 for review. Overall, the discussions with the Member Unit Managers and the
Administrative Committee produced relatively few suggested revisions to the draft budget. The

comments expressed from both were positive and they were appreciative of the realistic, workable
budget.

The approach taken to develop this budget is based on rero-based budgeting methodology. Unlike
traditional incremental budgeting, this methodology employs a detailed examination of sxpenditures
wherein only the necessary budget amount for each line item is presented for approval. This approach
addresses the most fundamental and prioritized service needs and represents the minimum level of
funding neaded to remain viable.

An overview of the budget is presented along with the detailed and consolidated budget workshests
which are segregated into the Operations Division and the Fisheries Division, both of which outline the
affiliated general and administrative expenses. The budget aliocation worksheets follow along with a
written summary of each budgeted account. In addition, scopes of work for the consultants as well as
supporting back-up materials have been included for the proposed special project line items.

This draft budget reflects the current salaries and benefits package for all employess except for the
General Manager's position, which has been budgeted at the top of the advertised salary range. This
budget includes a 1.9% COLA for all employees per the attached historical annual calculation which is
usually based on the March or April Consumer Price Index (CPI) data each year. The calculation is
obtained by averaging the prior thirteen months indexes for all urban consumers and comparing that
average to the previous year averaged data. The U.S. City and the Los Angeles-Riverside data is then
averaged together to obtain the percentage COLA for the period. March data indicates a 1.8% increase
for the COLA calculation during this timeframe.

Operations Division
Operations and Maintenance Expenses

The Operations Division labor fine item shows a slight decrease and is due to the restructure of fisld crew

salaries from the previous fiscal year. This is the only change as compared to the prior year for the
Operations & Maintenance expenses.

ltem #7
~Page 1




General and Administrative Expenses

Under the General and Administrative portion of the Operations Division, there is an increase in Diractors
fees to accommodate additional projected committee mestings. The cost of liability and property
insurance has increased slightly for this fiscal year due fo an increase in rates. The increase in health,
workers compensation insurance, deferred compensation and refiree benefits has increased due to the
projected addition of one COMB retiree and a ten percent projection of health benefit costs starting in
January 2014. CalPERs employer costs increased sfightly by 48 of a percent for FY 2013-14.
Administrative salaries have increased due to the General Managers’ salary projection and compaction

issues affiliated with management. Overall, the Operations Division General and Administrative
Expenses increased about eight percent.

Under Special G & A expenses, it is anticipated that the administrative costs for Proposition 84 grants will
be the same as the prior year. The OPEB actuarial will not be budgeted for FY 2014 as it is required to
be performed every three years and is defined according to revenue levels.

Special Projects

The Special Projects section in the Operations Division reflects a significant decrease as compared to the
prior year primarily due to the completion of the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project. Careful
consideration was employed in this section of the budget with only the high priority Infrastructure
improvement projects being proposed. Included for fiscal year 2013-14 are the Air Vacuum Air Release
Valve (AVAR) and Blow-Off Valve replacement projects within the Montecito Reach of the system.

The other infrastructure improvement project outlined for fiscal vear 2013-14 is the rehabilitation of the
North Portal Elevator. This elevator is recognized as a crucial component of the system which provides
access o the control valves at the base of the North Portal structure. The cost projection presented is an
estimate for construction only. Once the engineering design phase of the project has been completed in
the current fiscal year, a more detailed cost proposal for construction will be presented to the Board. fa
distinctive variance is apparent, as compared o the proposed draft budget number, the budget will nead
to be amended and a special assessment will occur prior to construction. Staff is in the process of
developing a five-year infrastructure improvement plan for both the Operations Division and the Fisherles
Division which will outline the priority of projects over the next several vears.

Fisheries Division
Operation and Maintenance Expenses

The Fisheries Division Labor Account shows a significant increase compared to the prior year primarily
due fo the addition of three seasonal staff members as well as an increase in the Division Manager's
salary. The salary increase for the Fisheries Division Manager is being proposed due fo a compaction
issue with subordinate staff. This places the Division Manager at a ten percent differential for the role and

responsibilities of this position and is supported s a historical siandard for management within this
division.

The fixed capital line item and materials and supplies fine item have increased due to the projected
purchase of new and replacement equipment needed for the monitoring program. More projects on the
Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR) and its tributaries are requiring additional water quality monitoring over a
greater area and longer period. To accommodate those requirements and update some of our aging
equipment, new instruments are needed specifically for monitoring water temperature and dissolved

oxygen concentration. Also, new technology warrants the updating and replacement of equipment
currently being used.

ltem #7




General and Administrative Expenses

Directors fees increased slightly due to the projected utifization of the committee process. The cost of
lizbility and property insurance has increased slightly for this fiscal year due to a slight increase in rates.
Cost affiliated with payroll and benefits have increased slightly due to the GM salary projection and
cormnpaction issues affiliated with management. Overall, the Fisheries Division General and Administrative
Expenses increased slightly over seven percent.

Special Projecis

Special Projects within the Fisheries Division incorporate all monitoring, mapping and reporting tasks
required in the implementation of the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and Lower Santa Ynez
River (LSYR) Fisheries Management Plan (FMP). Most of the Special Projects line items have remainad
the same or decreased compared to last year with the exception of the BO/FMP Implementation, the
Quiota Creek Engineering Designs, and the Oak Tree Restoration Program line items. Due to limitations
in the trapping program from adherence to the BO Incidental Take Statement, a new BO/EMP
implementation task is needed to analyze the potential risk of exceeding take and propose revisions to
the trapping program that would optimize the level of sffort while remaining below the established take
fimits. This is a complex task given the intra- and infer-annual variability in the LSYR basin.

Increased requirements by granting agencies and SB County are requiring more engineering design for
tributary projects that are currently focused on Quiota Creek. The additional funds requested will allow for
timely and complete grant and permit applications.

The Ozk Tree Restoration Program continues o increase in staff ime and materizls needed particularly
given the dry conditions over the past two years. Additional funds are needed in support of the program

and in preparation for the potential of planting more oak trees. Overall, the Fisheries Division Budget
increased by about five pereent,

In summary, the COMB proposed FY 2013-14 Draft Budget is $4,461,886. Overall, as indicated on page
4 of the budget, COMB will manage over $7 million in revenues during this fiscal year. These revenues
include the Renewal / Trust Fund, the Santa Barbara County $100,000 annual contribution, $871,000 in
grants afiiliated with the Fisheries Division Projects, Cachuma Project Water Entitlement, Bradbury and
Lauro Dam SOD Act repayments, and the Water Rights fee. With projected offsetting revenues of
$1,020,467, the net FY 2013-14 COMB Draft Budget totals $3,441,429.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

MNIA

COMMITIEE STATUS:

Presenied to the Administrative Committee for review and discussion on May 7, 2013.

RECOMMEMNDATION:

Board review FY 2013-14 COMB Draft budget as presented and consider for approval at the June 2013
Board meeting.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1 FY 2013-14 Draft COMB Operating Budgst

23 FY 2013-14 Draft COMB Allocation Worksheet

3 FY 2013-14 COLA Calculation

43 FY 2013-14 Draft COMB Budget Summary

53 FY 2013-14 Draft Budget Supporting Documentation

ltem #7
-Page 3




Cachu

peration
Santa Barbara, California

Draft Operating Budget
July 1, 2013 — June 30, 2014

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Sarnta Barbara, California 93105-2017
Telephone (805)687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825

wivw cachma-board.org

ltem #7
Page 4



Mission

To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient manner
for the betterment of life in our communities.

ftem #7

Pages




"SNP B i TR ¢ P B2 oy g
E amgsiuunwyn oo 4 R ES L F O B % Y arrstoars o ve s ey v
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Board of Directors

Lauren Hanson, Goleta Water District
FPresident

W. Douglas Morgan, Montecito Water District
Vice-President

Alonzo Orozco, Carpinteria Valley Water District
Dale Francisco, City of Sania Barbara
Dennis Beebe, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,

improvement District No. 1

Interim General Manager

Janet L. Gingras, M.B.A.

Staff Contributors
Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager

David Baum, Engineering / Operations Division Manager

tem #7




Overview

Interim General Manager's Message

This budget document provides detailed information about the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board's (COMB) revenue and expenditure forecast in the coming year and
addresses the main points and major decisions made in compiling the budget. The budget
provides the financial plan required to implemeant our mission and will enable our employees {o
utilize the resources needed to achieve our goals.

Adoption of the budget is one of the most important aspects taken by the Board of Directors.
This budget is COMB’s financial work plan, translated in expenditures, supported by revenuss.
It establishes the direction for the near term, and to the extent the decisions have continuing
implications, it establishes a long term course as well. The Budget is a projection of revenues
and expenditures needed for operation, maintenance, administration, habitat and infrastructure
improvements associated with providing an essential water supply to our Member Units.

While the FY 2012-13 budget was difficult to achieve, it funded the highest priority projects and
activities necessary to achieve our goals while keeping our costs as low as possible. Significant
fiscal challenges continue to face the Member Units who fund COMB in FY 2013-14. Rising
costs for essential materials and supplies, pressure on our Members Units budgets from
reduced customer water demand, the economic situation and other factors make financial
projections more difficult than normal. From the onset of this budget process, we scrutinized our

budget planning assumptions, established prudent budget targets and set priorities with careful
consideration.

The Proposed Fiscal Year 2013-14 Net Operating Budget totals $3.4 million, representing over a
thirteen percent decrease as compared to the FY 2012-13 Net Operating Budget. This
decrease is primarily due to the completion of the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project as
well as the careful planning of proposed rehabilitation projects for this fiscal vear. The
development of the 5-year Infrastructure and Habitat Improvement Plans are underway and will
reveal the validity and basis for improvement projects scheduled for fiscal year 2013-14. Staff
has worked aggressively to maintain costs in all areas of the budget by improving operating
efficiencies and effectively utilizing internal resources to achieve our objectives.

Summary

In this dynamic financial environment, monitoring the budget and responding to changes or
unanticipated events is a continuing process. COMB will continue to report financial activity in a
timely and transparent manner to the Board and Member Agencies. Cost management will
remain a key objective in light of ongoing pressures on water rates and financial reserves at the
Member Unit level. The following is a summary of the Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget and provides
and outline of key objectives to be implemented over the next fiscal year.

ftem #7 1

~pageT



{2002013

fecount . ;ﬁéwamﬂ . Q;:semwzg  Actuals Fmp%aﬁﬁmfz‘ - - E&‘r&a&?iﬁg&
z‘éifmé}ef . Weme  pudeet TR B30M3 ﬁﬁdgﬁf . Chenge | Change

OPERATIONS DIVISION

OPERATION & MAIKTENANCE EXPENSES

LABOR

3100 LABOR - Operations Field Crew $ 8228441 % 814715 3 822,586 1 8 (358}
TOTAL § 8229544 1% 814,718 1 & 822,586 | $ {388} -0.04%
VEHICLES & EQUIPRIENT

3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE $ 30,000 1 8 32448 1 % 30,000 | % -

3202 FIXED CAPITAL 15,000 14,839 15,000 -

3203 EGUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000 1,798 5,000 -

3204 WMISC 5,000 5,798 5,000 -
TOTAL $ 55000 | % 54,8791 % 558,000 | & - 0.00%
CONTRACT LABOR

3361 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE § 20,000 1 3 19,7065 1 § 2000018 -

3302 BUNLDINGS & ROADS 20,000 18,7582 20,000 -

3303 RESERVOIRS 10,000 $,532 : 10,000 -

3304  ENGINEERING, MISC SVCS 10,000 6,550 10,000 -
TOTAL $ 80,000 1 & 54,539 | § 60,000 1 - 0.00%
MATERIALS & BUPPLIES

3401 CONDUIT, zﬁETEF{, VALVE & MISC 5 250001 % 247921 % 250001 % -

3402  BULDINGS & ROADS 15,000 18,442 15,000 -

3403  RESBERVOIRS 10,000 8,753 10,000 -
TOTAL % 50,000 | % 49,988 | § 50,000 | % - 0.00%

é‘?ﬁ:xf EXPENBES

3801 TIES & 7000 % FE3T | § 70001 % -

3802 UM&?OQZ&S 8,060 5,845 8,000 -

3503  COMMUNICATIONS 18,000 17,898 18,000 -

3804  UBA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 3,883 4,000 -

3508 MHISC 8,000 7.103 8,000 -

3506  TRAINING 3,000 2,975 3,000 -
TOTAL $ 48,000 | § 45342 1 § 46,000 | § - 0.00%
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE $ 1,033,844 | $ 1,019,468 15 1,033,586 | % {388} 0.03%

ftem #7
1 Page 8



Cachuma Operation & Maintenanc
Proposed Uraft Budget

Fiscal Year 2013 - 2074

HE

e s e e

Account

 FY2012-2013 Estimated FY 20132074

BIA0I2013

i %
% cco _ Account Operating ; écwaié ; Fmﬁ@sgc% Draft  pollar Pgémmfgge‘ %
i{f‘ﬁf_ﬁ?ﬁ?{ ‘ Hame Qm:fgfi . Thea B3on3 | Budost Uhange  Change |
OPERATIONS DIVIBION
GENERAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES g 7,800 1 % 11,869 | & 13,0001 8 5,200
5100 AUDIT 11,700 8,750 11,700 a
5101 LEGAL 100,000 113,768 100,000 o
5150 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX G 77 25,000 25,000
5200 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 40,000 38,828 42,705 2,705
5201 HEALTH, WIC, D/C, Retirses medical 155,566 155,479 178,243 22,877
5250 PERS 53,810 52,6857 58,878 5,868
5338 FICAMEDICARE 21,858 21,785 23,412 1,784
5300-5307 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 283,108 329,038 306,043 22,834
5310 POSTAGE / OFFICE BUPPLIES §,100 8,872 9,100 it
5311 OFFICE EQUIPMENT / LEASES 4,681 8,532 9,691 O
5312 MISC. ADBIN, EXP. 10,780 8,088 10,780 g
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 7885 8,438 7,885 g
5314  UTHITIES 9,737 3,013 8,737 g
5315  MEMBERSHIP DUES 8,425 8,420 6,425 0
5316 ADMIN. FIXED ASBETS 5,000 4,875 5,000 8]
5318 COMPUTER COMSULTANT 18,625 18,083 16,6285 ¢
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/TRAINING 2,600 1,252 2,000 e
8330 ADMIN TRAV & CONFERENCES 2000 1,530 2,000 4]
5331 PUBLIC INFO 1,000 878 1,800 g
7006  INTEREST EXPENSE 2,000 0 it {2,000
TOTAL GEMERAL & ADBINISTRATIVE $ TEG,008 1 & 813,382 1 % 840,144 1 $ 84,138 11.43%
SEPECIAL 88 A EXPEMEES
55810 integrated Regional Water Mgmt Plan 3 50001 % 1,961 1 % 50001 % -
5512  OPEB Actuarial & 30001 % 300018 -1 8 £3,000)
TOTAL SPECIAL G & 4 EXPENSES % 8,000 % 49881 | § 5,000 % {3,000} -37.50%
OPERATIONS DIVIBION
SPECIAL PROJECTS
8082 SCADA 3 350001 % 3489118 30,0001 8% (5,000)
8080 COMB Bidg/Grounds Repair 30,000 28,368 20,000 {10,000}
§082  SCC Improv Plan & Design 25,000 25,000 0 (25,000)
6096  SCC Struciure Rehabilitation 0 4] 111,270 111,270
6087  GIS and Mapping 10,000 11,167 10,000 -
8103 Upper Reach Relighility Project - Phase |t 3,200,000 1,200,000 g (3,200,000}
8104  Lower Reach Boundary Meter 22,500 20,988 0 {22,500
8108  ROW ldentification Program ¢ it} 20,000 20,000
5108 MNaorth Portal / Lake Intake Tower Phase | 27,000 26,753 0 {27,000%
8107  North Porial Elevater Rehabilitation ¢ 4] 300,000 300,000
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS $ 3,348,500 1% 1,423,152 | & 491,270 | § (2,858,230}
TOTAL OPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET $ 5147450 1§ 3,260,964 |5 2,370,000 | 3% (2,777,450} -53.896%
lftem #7
5 Page 9



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

- - | Froo10.0003 Esimeted Fvool: o0t
Avcouni Account _ Operating  Actugls Proposed Draft Doffar  Percentage
| Number Nape Budget  Thru6/30/43  Budget  Change  Change

FISHERIES DIVISION
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

LABOR
4100 LABOR - Biclogy Fleld Crew (3FT) $ 386860 % 398723 1 % 439,785 | § 38,808
LABOR - Seasonal Field Crew (8 PT) 5 51,232 1 § 50,795 1 § 94,503 43,270
TOTAL S 4511921 % 449,518 | § 534,268 | § 83,078 18.41%

VEHICLES & EQUIPHIENT
4270 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE

£

13,000 1 % 12844 1 § 13,000 1 § -

4280 FIXED CAPITAL 10,000 8,780 52,300 42,300

42890 MISCELLANECUS 2,500 2,379 2,500 -
TOTAL & 25500 | % 2510318 67,8001 % 42,300 165.88%
CONTRACT LABOR

A220 METERS & VALVES $ 30001 % 31131 % 300018 -

4222 FISH PROJECTS MAINTENANCE 13,000 12,878 13,000 -
TOTAL % 168,000 |1 & 15,882 1 % 16,0001 % - 0.00%
MATERIALR & SUPPLIES

4380 MISCELLANEDQUS 3 80001 % 82751 % 18,3801 % §,350
TOTAL 3 6,000 | & 82751 % 18,3861 % 8,350 155.83%
OTHER EXPENSES

4502 UNIFORMS g 2E001 S 2485 1 % 258001 8 -
TOTAL % 2,800 1% 2485 1 % 2500 18 - 0.00%
TOTAL O & H EXPENSE & 501,192 | & 488,383 1 & 635,918 1 & 134,728 26.88%

FISHERIES DIVISION
GENERAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES

5407 DIRECTORS FEES 2 420018 48451 % 700018 2,800

5407 LEGAL 25,000 15,333 25,000 0

5441 Audit 6,300 5,250 6300 0

5443 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 21,300 21,444 21,585 285

5401 HEALTH BENEFITS & WIC 41,802 40,529 44 872 2,770

5402 PERS 28,875 28,310 32,134 3,158

5403 FICABEDICARE 11,862 11,517 12,807 845

5404-08 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 152,443 17T ATT 164,762 12,349

5410 POSTAGE / OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,400 TB3 4. 500 0

5411 OFFICE EQUIPMENT / LEASES 5,218 4 525 5,218 0

8412 MISC. ADMIN. EXP, 5,810 8,832 5,810 4]

5413 COMMUNICATIONS 4,305 4,928 4.305 0

5414 UTILITIES 5,243 4 853 5,243 G

5415 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,800 3,028 2,900 a

5418 ADMIN, FIXED ASSETS 4,000 3,701 5,060 1,000

5418 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 7,128 §,120 8,000 1,875

5425 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,500 1,87 2,500 4]

5430  ADMIN TRAV & CONFERENCES 2,500 2,238 2,500 4]

5431 PUBLIC INFO 2,000 1,462 1.500 {500}

5489 INTEREST EXPENSE 1,000 4] 0 {1,000}
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 5 339,283 1 % 351,238 | & 382,977 1 % 23,894 6.98%

ltem #7

4 Page 10



4 Y o w .
Lachuma

¥

Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 ~ 2014

FISHERIES DIVISION

Operation & Maintenance Board

FY2012-2013 Estimated FY 2013- 2014

_ Operating
Budgest

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Budget

Acwals  Proposed Draft  Dollar
Thru 8/30/13

Change

Percentage
Change

8201 BOFMP Implementation $ 6200018 57,0001 % 1050001 8 43,0600
8202  GIS and Mapping 10,000 8,500 10,000 0
8203  Grants Technical Support 10,000 8,500 10,000 G
8204  SYR Hydrology Technical Support 10,0600 7832 10,000 0
8205  USGS Stream Gauge Program 75,000 74,901 75,000 4]
6208  Tri County Fish Team Funding 5,000 5,000 5,000 0
§208  Legislative & Steelhead Funding Support 5,000 0 o {5,000}
6210 SYR Riverware Model Use 12,000 g 5,000 {7,000}
Habitat Enhancements
8303 Tributary Projects Support & 300013 302018 300013 -
8304 Quiota Creek Enginesring Designs 65,600 74,889 70,000 5,000
8207 (Oak Tres Restoration Program 20,800 24,2714 30,000 18,000
8308  Cwiota Creek Crossing (2012-47) (201341} 840,000 770,807 770,000 {120,000)
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS $ 1187000135 103283018 1,003,000 % {74,000} -8.34%
§?’Q?‘;ﬁai FISHERIES DIVSION BUDGET $ 2807475 i § 1,883,218 § § 2,091,888 § 3 84,420 § 4.2’5%{
| Total COMB Gross Budget |$ 7,154,925[% 57144182 |$ 4,461,896 | § (2,693,029) |
Projected Offsetting Revenues:
Renewal Fund & {21977 § (242812
Trust Fund % {43,553 $ {18,555}
Sania Barbara County Countribution % {80,000} b {80,000)
Grants - QC Crossings (#7 and #1) % {840,419} & (871,000)
Upper Reach Religbifity Project - Prop 50 Gra $  (2,000,000) % -
Total Offsetting Revenues $ {3,193,748) § {1,020487)
|TOTAL COMB NET BUDGET |s 3981177 |$ 344142835 (519748)  A3.12%
Other COMEB Managed Revenues:
Actuat Estimated
USBR Capital Repayment/ O & M costs & 2418137 § 2,500,000
Bradhbury SOD Act Repayment 184,870 164,870
Lauro 50D Act Repayment 32,088 32,088
Water Rights Fee 35,840 36,000
$ 2,651,038 8 2,732,958
Totals $ 9,805,860 $ 7,184,854
Hotes: General and Administrative labor costs are alfocated af 5% Operations Divisicn and 35% Fisheries Division
General & Administrative Expenses are allocated at 65% Cperstions Division and 35% Fisheries Division with ihe axception of
Legal Admin Fixed Asssts, Education, Travel, Public info
Labor costs contain 1.9% COLA increase per annual osloulation
ltem #7

. Page 11



Fiscal Year 2013 - 207

L=

GENERAL AND ADBINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

FY.2012-2013 o ; -
Operations Fisheries Total }} Operations | Fisherles Total
DIRECTORS FEES 7.800 4,200 12,000 | S1300018 7000 $20.000
AUDIT 11,700 8,300 18,000 11,760 8,300 18,000
LEGAL 100,000 25,000 125,000 | 100,600 25,000 125,000
UBMEMPLOYMENT TAX Q g 01 25,000 0 25000
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 40,000 21,300 81,300 i 42 21,585 64,300
HEALTH, WC, DC, Relfirees Madical 155,566 41,802 197 4688 i 178, 44 B7F 222,915
CAL-PERS 53,810 28,975 82,785 i 58, 32,134 13
FICA/ MEDICARE 21,658 11,682 33,320 | 23 12,807 19
ADMIMISTRATIVE SALARIES 283,108 152,443 435,552 30 184792
POSTAGE/CFFICE SUPPLIES 8,100 4,800 14,000 4,860
OFFICE EQUIP/ALEASES 9,691 5,218 14,806 5218 14,908
MISC ADMIN EXP 10,780 5810 15,600 % 5,810 16,800
COMMUNICATIONS 7,585 4,305 12,300 § 4,305 12,300
UTILITIES Q737 5,243 14,880 s 5,243 14,980
MEMBERSHIP DUES 6,425 2,800 8,325 § 2,500 9,328
ADMIN FIXED ASSETS &,000 4000 9,000 g 15,000
COMPUTER CONSULTANT 16,8285 7,125 23,750 | B0 25828
EMPLOYEE EDUCATIONSLBSCRIPTIO 2,000 2,500 4,500 g B0 4500
TRAVEL & CONF. 2,000 2,500 4 500 i 2,500 4,500
PUBLIC INFO 1,000 2,000 3,000 B00 2,500
INTEREST 2,000 1,000 3,000 } 0 O
TOTAL $756,008 $339,283 | 21,095,289 || 5840144 362,977 181,203,121

Notes:
Administrative salarizs/burden are aliocated as 35% Fisheries Division and 85% Cperations

4-A ltem #7
Page 12



Operation and Maintenance Expenses Consolid
Froposed Draft Bud
Fiscal Year 2013 - 201

BIABIA0N2

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES FY 20122043
Operations | Fisheries
LABOR
LABOR - Field Crews § 822844 1§ 451,192
TOTAL § 822844 1% 451,192
VEMICLES & EQUIRMENT
VEHICLEEQUIP MTCE $ 3000018 130001& 43000 $ 1300015 43,000
FIXED CAPITAL 15000 10,000 25,000 52,300 67,300
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000 4] 5,000 0 5,000
MISC 5,000 2,500 7,500 2560 7.500
TOTAL § B50001% 25800:% 80,500 5 87,800 1% 122800
CONTRACT LABOR :
CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & 200008 30008 230000 $ 300018 23000
BUILDINGS & ROADS 20,000 o 20,000 4 203,000
RESERVOIRS 10,000 it 10,000 ¢ a 14,000
ENGINEERING, FISH PROJ MTCE, MISC S 10,000 13,000 23,000 | 13,000 23,000
TOTAL $§ GOD001E 1600015 TS,000 ] 5 18000 1%  YBL00D
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES .
CONDUT, METER, VALVE & MISC § 28000 8% 00018% 31000 f 825000186 18350 1%
BUILIHNGS & ROADS 15,000 4 15,000 1 18,000 0
RESERVOIRS 10000 g 10,000 10,000 O
TOTAL % 50,0001 % 800018 56,000 | 30000 15 15380135
OTHER EXPENSES
UTIITIES $ TO00 1% Bk 7,000 $7.000 0
UMIFORMS 8,000 2,500 8,500 8,000 2,500
COMMUNICATIONS 18,000 ) 18,000 k 18,600 G 14
USA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 g
MISC 8,000 ¢ 8000 ¢ 8,000 0
TRAINING 3,000 0 3,000 3,000 g
TOTAL $ 48,000  § 2500 § 48,500 48000 1 5 2,500 1% 48
|
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE § 1,033,944 | $ 501192 1§ 1,535,136 % i § 1,033,585 | 5 835318 | % 1,569,304

ltem #7
4R Page 13



enance Expenses -
roposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

:

Aocouy

Account
Alame

|
Descriction §

OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - Operations Division

3100

3201
3z02
3202
3204

3301
3302
3303
3304

3441
3402
34483

3501
3502
3503
3504
3805
3868

LABOR
LABOR CPS
TOTAL

VEHICLES & EQUIPHMIEENT
VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE
FIXED CAPITAL
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
MISC

TOTAL

CONTRACT LABOR
CONDUIT, METER, VALVE
BUILDINGS & ROADS
RESERVOIRS
EMGINEERING, MISC 8VCS
FOTAL

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & Mi
BUILDINGS & ROADS
RESERVOIRS

TOTAL

OTHER EXPENSES
UTILITIES

UNIFORMS
COMMUNICATIONS

USA & OTHER SERVICES
MISC

TRAINING

TOTAL

TOTAL © & M EXPENSE

6 Engineer/Supervisor, Operations Field Crew salary/benefits

000 Ops & mice costs of vehicles & equin/Cat generatorsfuel costs
D00 Misc replacement equipment, poriable pumps, generators
Rental equipment

0 Small tools, supplies for tools & equipment

kS
[sel
[}

[ ol o i

Heavy equip operaiors, meter calibration, valve mice
Elevator mice; equip repair; heavy equip; landscape
Reservoir cleaning/silt vacuuming, ste

CIP consultants, enginesring training, design

o o 0
LD

]
Lt O
o3

43

! Meters, air valves, fill materials, charts, locks, signs, gate valves
0 Paint, windows, lights, gravel, spray, fencing, stc
0 Gravel, base, weed spray, fencing, cleaning, eic.

3]s 1

A%

J Electric; gas

3 Uniforms; hoots; raingear

> Phones st faciliies/Cell Phones/Ops & Mice/SCADA lines
G Underground Service Aleris

; Miscellaneous operational expenses (see page 6)

i Certifications / classes

(RSN

ftem #7
Page 14



Proposed ?ﬁ%ﬁ"&‘ﬁ‘ %mg%
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

:

BI20/2013
i Account - Account
- Number  Name Vendor Totals Detail
OTHER EXPENSES DETAIL
38061 Utilitles $7,000
PGE 3,500
Southern Celifornia Edison 3,500
3502  Uniforms 56,000
ATZ Monogramming 700
The Wharf 4,500
Kirkwood Silkscreen 800
3503  Communications $18,000
ATT 1,000
arizon - Mn office, Carp, Orlga, NP 2,500
Verizon - SCADA 8,000
Mexdel 5,500
Echo 1,000
3504  USA & Other Services 4,000
USA 1,500
Safety-Kleen 1,500
County of Santa Barbara 500
Draganchuk Alarms 500
3505  Miscellansous 8,000
Misc. non-fixed assets 1,000
OD computer/office 1,000
City of SB Refuse 3,000
Marborg Industries 2,000
OD Employment Ads/other 1,000
3806  Education !/ Training Operations $3,000
TOTAL $46,000
6 ltem #7

Page 15



Proposed Draft

Budget

i

Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

&

J2012613

5000 DIRECTORS FEES $13,000 |Direclors Faes
5100 AUDIT 11,700 JAudit
5101 LEGAL 100,000 {Legal
8150 UNEMPLOYMEMT TAX 25,000 {Unemployment tax
5200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 42,705 (General liabllity premiums
5201 HEALTH, WC, DC, Retirees Medical 178,243 [Health, WC, DC, Retiress
5250 CAL-PERS 58,678 [PERS employer portion Increased slightly
5338 FICA/ MEDICARE 23,412 [Payroll driven
5300-5307 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 308,042 JAdmin Salaries
5310 POBTAGE/OFFICE SUPPLIES 8,100 |Ofc supplies/postage
5311 OFFICE EQUIPALEASES 9,591 |Coplers lease / maintenance / postage machine
5312 MISC ADMIN EXP 10,780 Lianitor / paychex / misc Admin
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 7,885 [COX [ Verizon /A
5314 UTILITIES 9,737 ISCE/5C Gas
5315 MEMBERSHIF DUES 6,425 |ACWA S ANWA T CVWP
5318 ADRIN FIXED ASSETS 5. Compuiers/Office Fumniture
5318 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 16,625 | Technical Experiise
5328 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2, Adrnin Expense
5330 TRAVEL & CONF. 2 COME fravel
5331 PUBLIC INFO 1,000 INewspaper ads/public announcements
TOTAL 840,144
Motes:

Administrative salaries/burden are allocated as 35% Fisheries Division and 85% Operstions based on
proportionate salary ratic,

ltem #7
Page 16



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
AETRATIVE BEXPENSES - OD
roposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAIL

5008  Direclors Fees $13,000
5100 Audit $11,700
5101 Legal $100,000
5180 Unemployment Tax $25,000
5200 Liashility & Properly Insurance $42,705
Property 2,825
Crime Coverage 780
Auto & General Liability 38,000
5310 Postage and Office Supplies $8,100
5311 (Office Equipment & Leases $8,681
Coastal Cony 2,800
Culligan Water 481
GE Capitat 4,400
Pitney Bowes 2,000
8312  Misc Admin. Expense 10,780
Office Cleaning 5,000
Paychex 3,800
Misc tems 1,180
5312 Communications $7,895
ATT 1,500
Mextel Communications 1,795
Verizon 1,500
COX Cable Online 3,200
5314  Utilities $8,7537
Southern California Edison $,337
The Gas Company 400
5315  Membership Dues £6,4258
ACWA 5,425
AVWVA 500
Other Dues 500
5318 Admin. Fixed Assets $5,000
§318  Compuier Consultant $18,528
168,628
§328 Employes Education/Subscriptions 22,000
Education 1,800
Subscriptions 500
5330 Admin. Travel / Conferences $2,000
5331 Public Information $1,000
Website Maintenance 1,000
TOTAL $272,768
g

ltem #7
Page 17



ngagw Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

BABI2013

Account Name

Deascriplion

8080

5096

8107

SCADA
1C8

COMEB Bullding/Grounds Repalr
Miscellangous Contractor

SCC Structure Rehabilitation
Contractor
Contractor

GIS and Mapping
ROW ldentification Program
North Portal Elevator Rehabilitation

Elevator Contractor

TOTAL Special Projects

$30,600
30,000

$20,000
20,000

$111,270
80,945
30,325

$10,000
10,000

$20,000
20,000

$300,000
306,000

_$481,270

8

Upgrade of SCADA system (PLC replacement)
Repair and mice of faciliies and grounds

Lower Reach Alr Vac Valve Replacement Program {Phase 1)
Lower Reach Blow OF Replacement Program {Phase )

Software, licensing, supportfadditional mapping
In house project - Administrative costs

Rehabilitate 80 vear old elevator for safely standards

ftem #7
Page 18



Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - Fisheries Activites

4100

4270
4280
4280

4221
4222

4380

4502

LABOR

LABOR
TOTAL

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
VEHICLES MAINT

FIXED CAPITAL

MisC

TOTAL

CONTRACT LABOR
METERS & VALVES

FISH PROJECTS MT. WORK
TOTAL

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
MISC
TOTAL

QOTHER EXPENSES
UNIFORMS
TOTAL

TOTAL D & M EXPENSE

$ 534288 Biology Fisld Crew salary/benefits

§ 534288
$ 13,000 Fuel, tires, maintenance, etc.
52,300 Thermographs, probes, dissolved oxygen logae:

2,500 Miscellansous

2 67,800

3 3,000 Calibration of flow meters and sonde maters
13,000 Maintenance of fish passags proiscts

$ 18,000
$15,350 Misc supplles/addiional monitoring equipment

3 15,350

$ 2,500 Biology crew gear

$ 2,500

$ 635918

10

ltem #7
Page 19



s o e s §
Genaral

N W [ O T T [ind-J0S SUPII S S TTTT IO I
and Administrative Exnenses - Flsheries Divizion

Proposed Draft Budgst
4

5/20/2013

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

5400 DIRECTORS FEES

5441 AUDIT

5407 LEGAL

5443 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

5401 HEALTH & Workers Comp.

5402 CAL-PERS

5403 FICA { MEDICARE 1
540408 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 184

5410 POSTAGE/OFFICE SUPPLIES

5411 OFFICE EQUIPILEASES

5412 MISC ADMIN EXP

5413 COMMUNICATIONS

5414 UTILITIES

5413 MEMBERSHIP DUES

5416 ADMIN FIXED ASSETS 5

5418 COMPUTER CONSULTANT g

5425 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2.50

Directors Fees

} HAnnual Audit

} Hegat

General liability premiums

Health and WC premiums

PERS employer portion increased slightly

Payrolt driven

Administrative Salaries

0 (Ofc supplies/postage

218 [Copiers lease / maintenance / Plitney Bowss
124

"l

w0
@
e

W oo B
ny

o
o

0 [JE&C janitorial / Paychex / Website mice & updates/misc
5 {COX [ Verizon / ATT

SCE/SC Gas

Fisheries Associations

Computers/Office Furniture

Technical Expertise

Admin Expense

2,500 {Travel Expansas

=S

g
£

5430 TRAVEL & CONF.

5431 PUBLIC INFO 1,500 | Newpaper ads/public announcementis
TOTAL $ 362,977
Motes:

Administrative salaries/burden are allocated as 35% Fisheries Division and 65% Operations based on
proportionate salary ratio.

i ltem #7

Page 20



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

o e A e i
MISTRATIVE B

S

n . Wi
sad v TR

£ oot

Froposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAIL

5400 Directors Feas £7,000
5407  Legal $25,000
8441 Audit $6,300
5443  Liability & Property Insurance $21,585
Property 1,578
Crime Coverage 420
General Liability 18,800
5410  Postage and Office Supplies $4,900
8411 Office Equipment & Leases $5,218
Coastal Copy 800
Culligan Water 300
GE Capital 3,118
Pitney Bowes 860
8412  Misc Admin. Expense $5,810
4 & C Services 3,410
Paychex 2,000
Mise. 400
5413  Communications $4,308
ATT 1,805
Verizon 800
COX Cable Onling 1,700
5414 Utilities $5,243
Southern California Edison 3,843
The Gas Company 1,300
5415  Membership Duss $2,800
American Fisherles Society 500
ACWA 2,200
Salrmonid Restoration Federation 200
5416 Admin. Fixed Assets $5,000
5,000
5418  Computer Consultant $8,000
8,000
5428 Employee Education/Subscriptions $2,500
Education 2,000
Subscriptions 500
5430  Admin. Travel / Conferances $2,500
5431 Public Information $1,500
Public information 540
Website Development 1,000
TOTAL $108,771
12

ftem #7
Page 21



Cachuma Operation

o Sl S e o
P & 01 0 0 g

Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

6201  Biological Opindon/FUMP Implementatiol  $105,000
71000
5000
29.000

6202  GIS and mapping 10,000 ‘

10,000

8202  Grants and Workshop Technical Suppg  $10,000
10,000

8204  SYR Hydrology Technical Support 10,000
10.000

6205  USGS Stream Gauge Program® $75,000
75000

6208  Tri County Fish Team Funding $8,000
5,000

§21¢  8Y Riverware Model Use $5,000
5,000

TOTAL Special Projects $220,000

&

Reimbursed through County of Santa Barbara Belterment Fund

BO Compliance Tasks and Support
AMC and CC participation and tech support
Fisherles monitoring program support

GIS Tech support, materials, equip, software

Technical support for grants research and management

lydrologic Modeling support

USGS Stream Gauge Program

Tri County Fish Team participation

Riverware sofiware use

ltem #7
Page 22



s Maintenance Board

o

g f g g § e F A Tw 3k e b o o
ntg - Fisheries Division

Proposed Draft Budgest
Fiscal Year 2013 - 2014

Bl20/2013

85303 Tributary Projects Support $3,000
HDR FishPro 3,000
6304 Quiota Creek Engineering Designs 570,060
HDR FishPro 70.000 [Design support for crossings 0 (a&b), 3, 8
6207 Oak Tree Restoration Program $30,000
Ken Knight Consultant 20,000 1Oak Tree Consultart oversight
10,800 1Materials and supplies
8302 Guiota Creek Crossing 4 $770,000
Contractor/Consultanis 7B3.000 IConstruction
HDR FishPro 28,000 |Engineering Oversight
TOTAL Habitat Enhancaments $873,000
Grants Status:
Pending California Wildlife Conservation Board § 150,000
Approved COFG Grant - Crossing 1 521,101
$ 871,101
14

ftern #7
Page 23



52012013

FY 2012 43 FY 2013 14

181 Allocated Cosls 150 Ops D Percentage DOLLAR S DOLLAR &
$20,000 10.31% 3 2062 1% 2,062
- s o0s 208

@E%BER UNIT Percentage DOLLARS § DOLLARE $
Goleta Water District 20.00% $ 24001 % 4000
C%‘vy of Santa Barbara 20.00% % 240018 4,000
Carpinteria Valley Water District 20.00% % 24001 % 4,000
Montacito Water District 20.00% % 24001 % 4,000
ﬁ“(&WCS 1D 20.00% 3 240018 4,000
oAl ' 5 1200018 20,000

%E@ﬁEER HMT

Percentage DOLLARS § DOLLARS 8
Goteta Water District 40, 42% % 20749151 3 948,037
City of Santa Barbara 35.88% 5 184188018 842,440
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20% $ 8262731 % 286,448
Montecito Watef Oss‘mct 11.50% 3 580,340 1 % 270,013
ToiAL 100.00% $ 51333881$ 2347978

TUTAL Uperations Division Budgst

MEMBER UNIT

Actual % DOLLARS & DOLLARS %
Goleta Water District 40.368% $ 207731818 953,037
City of Santa Barbara 35.83% % 1,844.260 | § £46,440
Carpinteria Valley Water Disirict 12.21% % 6288731 8 280,448
Monteciio Water District 11.52% k2 BG2740 1 % 274,013
Santz Yrnez River Wir Consy i}»gt, 1D#1 008% 1§ 4,482 1 & 6,082
ToTaL 100.00% $  Bl47 480 8 2370000 |
O 28, 88 A Special Prolecis FY 2012 13 FY 2013 -14
MEMBER UNIT Percentage DOLLARS & DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 36.25% 3 7277101 % 758,312
City of Sania Barbara 32.19% $ 546,206 1 & 573,381
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.84% % 2188181 8 228,883
Monteciio Water District 10.31% 3 20687118 2158674
Safw Ynez River Wir ConservDist 1D#1 10.31% b 2088711 % 215,674
DTAL Fisherles Division Budgst 100.00% 52007475153 2061 895
MEMBER UNIT TOTALS Actual % DOLLARS § DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 39.20% $ 2,805,025 1% 1,711,348
City of Sants Barbara 34.81% $ 2,490,468 | § 1,519,821
Carpinteria Valley Watsr District 11.86% 8 848,291 1 % 519,302
Montecito Water District 11.18% % 798,710 1 % 489,687
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 2.96% % 211,433 1 8% 224,738
TOTAL GROSS COMB BUDGET 100.00% $ 74545835 & 4,451 885
ltem #7

Page 24




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Proposed Budger Allogation FY 201314
FY 20112 13 FY 2013 14
Renewal Fund / Trust Fund Offset DOLLARS § DOLLARS §
Coleta Water District 36.25% {304,087y
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% (383,822
Carpinteria Vailey Water District 10.84% (528,386)
Montecito Water District 10.31% (826,751
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 10.31% (528,751
TOTAL 100.00% {5265,467)
County Betterment Fund Offset Percentage DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% % (32,6255 & {32.825)
City of Sania Barbara 32.19% 3 (2B8713 B (28,971
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.84% s (9,846 8 {2,848)
Montecito Water District 10.31% g (82784 3 (8,279
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 10.31% % (8.279) & {89,274
TOTAL 100.00% {590,000) {590,000}
Froposition 50 Grant Reimbursement Percentage DOLLARE 8 DOLLARS $
Golsta Water District 40.42% $ {808,340y & -
City of Santa Barbara 35.89% g (717,808 % -
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20% $ (243,951 8 -
Montecito Water District 11.50% 5 {225,003} & -
TOTAL 4200000010 % -
Figheries Grant Reimbursement Percentage DOLLARS 8 DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 3 (3046523 $ (243,238)
City of Sania Barbara 32.19% % (270,531 $ {215,985)
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.84% 3 (91,9421 8 (73,407}
Moniecitc Water District 10.31% % B68471 B (69,180)
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 10.31% b (856847 3 (68,180)
TOTAL % {840,415} % {871,000}
NET TOTAL COMB BUDGET Percentage DOLLARS 8 DOLLARS 5§
Goleta Water District 38.38% % 1,858,795 1 % 1,341,429
City of Santa Barbara 34.96% 3 13847021 % 1,181,333
Carpinteria Valley Water District 11.83% $ 472,488 1 $ 407 663
MMaonteciio Water District 11.25% $ 4455501 8 384,477
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 2.48% 3 98,6401 % 116,526
TOTAL 5 3,9814760 5 3,441,428
ltem #7

Page 25




FY 2012 13

By 2013 -4

48t 3 Quarler Assessments

DOLLARS & DOLLARE %
Goleta Watsr District $ 430,369 1 % 335,357
City of Santa Barbara % 3820851 % 297,833
Carpinteria Valley Water District $ 130,322 1 8 101,918
Montecito Water District % 122887 1 % 96,119
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 $ 2488013 28,132
TOTAL & 1090292 % 880,357
Final Quarier Assessment DOLLARS & DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District £ 268,688 1 % 335,357
City of Santa Barbara $ 238537 1 8 207,833
Carpinteria Valley Water District 3 815231 8 101,818
Montecito Water District 3 TER8G 1 & 96,118
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 % 246601 % 28,132
TOTAL 3 690,287 1 8 BE0,387
Motes:
13 General & Administrative Expenses sre allocated at 85% Gperations Division and 35% Fisheries Division with the gxcaption of

Legal Fees, Membership dues, Admin Fixed Assets, Education, Travel, Public info
2} Directors fees are allovated equatly among all member units using 20 as multiplier
33 COMB Buildings/Grounds Repair is aliocated a8t Cachums Entitlement Parcentage
4} South Coast Operations Division is aliocated al SCMU Entilement Percentages
5} Fisheries Division is sliocated at Cachuma Entitlement Percentages
ftem #7

Page 26




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Consumer Price Index Analysis

March-13

LA,
237.66 12-13 Index
233.05 11-12 Index
481  Plslncrease

Percentage Increase Year over Year
Los Angeles 2.0%

LL8.
230.46  12-13 Index
228.27 11-12 Index
4.20  Pis increase
Percentage Increase Year over Year
4.8, 1.8%

Avg increase 1.49%

ltem #7
Page 27



Budget Summary

The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board was formed as a joint powers agency
organized by the Cachuma Member Units pursuant to the provisions of Articles 1,2, and 4 of
Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the California Government Code {section 6500 et seq.) and the
“1896 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to
Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project - Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.”
The 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement, Contract No. 14-06-200-5222R “Contract for the
Transfer of Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma Transferred Project Works” by and
between the United States and COMB, Contract No. 175r-1802R “Contract Between the United
States and Santa Barbara County Water Agency Providing for Water Service from the Project,”
and the “Cachuma Project Member Units Contracts” between the County Water Agency and
each of COMB's five Member Units, provide for the rights to, the facilities of, and the operation,
maintenance and use of the United States, Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation
project known as the Cachuma Project, including storage, treatment, transport and
appurtenant facilities, and all necessary tangible and intangible property and rights. COMB is
also provided the authority for the financing of “costs” for the capture, development,
treatment, storage, transport and delivery of water.

in September of 2010, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board approved a budget
adjustment effective January 2011 to transfer from CCRB the implementation of the Santa Ynez
Fisheries Program as required by the 2000 Biologica! Opinion. The Lower Santa Ynez River Fish
Management Plan (FMP} and the Cachuma Project Biclogical Opinion (BO) were issued in 2000,
and a new Fisheries MOU was signed by all the interested agencies in 2001 to implement the
flow and non-flow steelhead management actions developed over many vears of study for the
FMP and BO. Through these MOUs, a consensus based, long-term Fish Management Program
was developed that provides protection for steelhead/rainbow trout downstream of Bradbury
Dam through a combination of water releases from Bradbury Dam through the Hilton Creek
watering system, and the removal or modification of numerous fish passage barriers to
steethead on tributaries to the mainstem Santa Ynez River. By implementing these actions, the

parties to the MOU have created significant additional habitat for steelhead within the Santa
Ynez River watershed.

Proogrom Descrintion

To maintain and support all associated costs of operating and maintaining the Tecolote Tunnel,
South Coast Conduit and all appurtenant facilities and four reservoirs; Glen Anne, Lauro,
Carpinteria and Ortega reservoirs.

LABOR - 3100-3118

e

Operation and Maintenance Labor is actual labor costs of the total salaries and benefits for a
five member field crew, SCADA Technician and an Engineer / Operations Supervisor position.
The benefits include medical, dental and vision insurance coverage, a $20,000 life insurance
policy per employee, deferred compensation, social security contributions, mandatory workers'

- Page 1

Item #7
Page 28



Budget Summary |

compensation coverage, an employee assistance program {EAP), FICA/Medicare and the Cal-
PERS retirement contribution (2% @ 55 formula). The health, vision, dental and life insurance
programs are negotiated through ACWA/IPIA. The Workers' Compensation premiums are
based on payroll calculated at various percentages depending on the category of each
employee (clerical, outside sales and field operations). A multiple policy discount has been
applied as additional savings. This line item includes a 1.9% COLA per the annual calculation

and reflects a comparable amount as the prior vear due to an over estimate in the FY 2013
budget.

Total of this account: $ 822,586

The Vehicles and Equipment account is made up of four sub-accounts which include
funds for the purchase of vehicles, fuel, parts, inspections and maintenance of veahicles,
equipment, and rental of equipment for both replacement and upgrading of the conveyance
system. In particular, account 3201 includes supplies necessary to operate vehicles and
equipment such as fuel, oil, tires, parts, inspections and labor, etc. This account reflects
amounts determined by historical expense data and projected operational needs. Account
3202 contains funds for the purchase of replacement vehicles, equipment or large tools as may
be necessary in the fiscal year. Account 3203 includes all rental equipment charges necessary
for operation.  Account 3204 is utilized for the purchase of small tools, equipment and
supplies. These accounts are increased or decreased annually to reflect changes in the price,
work plan and number of items appropriately designated to be purchased from these accounts.
This account remains budgeted the same as the prior fiscal year.

Totals by Account: 3201 Vehicle/Equip  $ 30,000

3202 Fixed Capital 15,000
3203 Equip Rental 5,000
3204 Misc. 5,000

$55,000

COBITO AT T ALIOD o 2 08E sdygus FUIA
CONTRACT LABOR - 3301 thru 3304

23
Lo

&
e

The Contract Labor account contains funds for cutside services/labor that cannot be
supported by COMB staff which may include elevator repair, tree trimming and removal
services, heavy equipment and operators' labor costs for various small projects, meter
calibration and meter repair, etc. The amounts have been distributed through 3301, 3302 &
3303 to reflect the costs accurately. Account 3304 is used to hire consultants as necessary for

extraordinary engineering, design or study projects. This account remains budgeted the same
as the prior fiscal vear.

Totals by Account: 3301 Conduit, etc. S 20,000
3302 Buildings/Roads 20,000

3303 Reservolrs 10,000

3304 Engineering, Misc 14,000

5 60,000

Page 29



Budget Summary |

RN

HRIALS / SUPPLIES - 3401 thru 3403

o
o 4

«,g_}

The Materials and Supplies account covers costs related to operation and maintenance
of the conduit, reservoirs, and outlying buildings and roads. This account includes funding for

gravel, fencing, charts, locks, paint, fire extinguishers, etc. This account remains budgeted the
same as the prior fiscal vear.

Totals by Account: 3401 Conduit, etc. S 25,000
3402 Buildings, Roads 15,000

3403 Reservoirs, Misc 10,000

S 50,000

The Other Expenses account includes utilities, uniforms, hazardous waste
disposal, communications (phones at facilities and cell phones for operations & maintenance),
Underground Service Alerts, employee training and certifications. All of these costs are based
on actual charges for the services and changes in amounts are made only as necessary. This
account remains budgeted the same as the prior fiscal year.

Totals by Account: 3501 Utilities S 7,000
3502 Uniforms 6,000
3503 Communications 18,000
3504 USA & Other Sves 4,000
3505 Misc. 8,000%
3506 Training & Certs 3,600
S46,000

*Misc detail:

Operations Division non-fixed assets expenses, computer/software/office supply needs,
shipping, refuse/recycle/green waste/non-hazmat material disposal, portable toilets/roll off
boxes, operations employment ads/background checks.

Non-fixed assets $ 1,000
Operations computer/
Software/ofc supply needs 2,000

Refuse/recycle, etc 3,000
Portable toilets/roll offs 2,000
S 8,000
TOTAL O & M EXPENSES - Operations Division $1,033,588
ltem #7

Page 30



Budget Summary

Progrom Description

The General and Administrative (G & A} accounts reflect costs for support of all
administrative functions of COMB. The G & A portion of the budget provides for the time and
effort spent by administrative staff in many areas that are to the benefit of all five Member
Units of COMB. These include water supply and delivery reports, human resources and risk
management, tax, audit, contractual and employment law, salary & benefits, accounting and
bookkeeping, communications with Federal, State and local agencies and the general public on
a variety of contractual and informational matters. Most of the Administrative accounts are

allocated between the Operations Division (65%) and the Fisheries Division (35%) according to
payroll allocations.

DIRECTORS FEES - 5000

This account reflects Directors' fees at a rate of $128.00 per meeting and mileage
expenses. The increase from the prior year affiliated with this account is due to the inclusion of
costs for any Special Board meetings and a more regular use of the Committee process. The
Directors will decide future increases by public meeting and change of ordinance. This cost is
now allocated at a 65% Operations and 35% Fisheries division allocation.

Total of this account: $13,000

L

BN T
- 5160

This account reflects costs for the annual COMB audit allocated 65% to the operations
division and 35% 1o the fisheries division.

Total of this account: $11,700

2

s

This account reflects costs for the COMB general counsel and any special litigation
expenses. The legal line item for the Operations Division is budgeted the same as the prior
fiscal year. Current years’ legal expense may exceed budgeted amount.

Total of this account: $100,000

UNEMPLOY

COMB is in the California State Unemployment "self-insured” program which means
that we do not actually pay unemployment premiums, but we must budget for and have the

ability to pay any unemployment claims which may arise. The calculation of this account is
payroll driven.

Total of this account: § 25,000

-~ Page 4

ftem #7
Page 31



Budget Summary

This account reflects insurance costs for coverage provided by ACWA/IPIA for all general
liability, property insurance (buildings, personal property, fixed equipment, and catastrophic
coverage), crime coverage, employee dishonesty, and replacement costs. The general liahility

premiums are based on a formula that includes annual payroll as well as a three year loss
history of claims.

The property insurance premiums are based on value of property in which coverage is
provided. These costs are allocated between the Operations Division (65%) and the Fisheries
Division {35%). The general liability and property insurance line item has been increased
according to the projected insurance costs for the coming fiscal year and is an allocated cost
between the Ops Division and the Fisheries Division.

Total of this account: $42,705

This account reflects costs for 65% of all administrative staff health premiums (medical,
dental, vision & life), and employee assistance program (EAP), deferred compensation and
workers' compensation premiums as well as all retiree health premiums. The cost for health
premiums is a set premium amount for each employee and their dependents, as well as eligible
retirees. The health, workers compensation and fife insurance programs were negotiatad
through ACWA/IPIA and although there have been substantial increases in the past, the
premiums have remained competitive throughout the years. This line item includes a projected

10% increase in health premiums which may occur in January 2014 as well as an additional
retiree health premium.

Total of this account: § 178,243

This account reflects costs for the California Public Employees Retirement System. The
costs are based on 65% of salaries for all COMB administrative staff. COMB pays the employer
cost (12.487%) and the employee cost (7%) of the retirement plan contributions. Our employer

contribution percentage remains relatively low. The calculation of this account is payroll
driven.

Total of this account: § 59,678

4 & MEDICAR]

3
il
%
ot

-5339

[oN)

)

This account reflects 65% of the matching share of social security and medicare taxes for
all administrative employees.

Total of this account: $ 23,412

Page 32



Budget Summary

b

mﬁ
W

A A ERE
ALAKE

=
&

$-5300,5301, 5304, 5306, 5307

This account reflects Board approved salaries for the specified positions of General
Manager (GM), Administrative Manager, Administrative Assistant, Administrative Secretary and
a Water Resources Planner at 65% apportionment. The salaries for all administrative staff
(except the GMY) contain a 2% cost of living increase. The COLA calculation is based on a melding
of both the Los Angeles / Riverside index with the US City average index for a 13 month rolling
period. The salary for the General Manager is set by the COMB Board.

General Manager - 5300 S 117,000
Administrative Manager - 5301 71,840
Administrative Assistant — 5304 40,342
Administrative Secretary - 5306 37,484
Water Resources Planner — 5307 38,377
Total for these accounts: $ 306,043

o

The Office Expense & Postage account reflects the cost of all office supplies and postage
for general and administrative tasks. General and Administrative expenses have been reduced
to the lowest level of effective operation for FY 2013-14. This

Total of this account: $ 9,100

£ TILYY £ FEYTTTRRATIRIN I UY & O FOETe iy w W Y o
OFFICE EQUIPMENT /LEASES/SERVICES - 5311

The Office Equipment/Leases account includes costs associated with leases and

quarterly service agreements for postage machine, copier equipment and any maintenance
fees. This account remains the same as compared to the prior fiscal year.

Total of this account: § 6,691

This account contains funds necessary for office cleaning, board meeting supplies, Paychex
payroll costs, building alarm renewal, and miscellaneous expenses. General and Administrative
expenses have been reduced to the lowest level of effective operation for FY 2013-14.

Office Cleaning $6,000
Paychex payroll costs 3,600
Misc expenses 1,190
Total of this account: $ 10,790
em #7
- Page 6 I

Page 33



Budget Summary

This account contains funds necessary for the telephone service, long distance service,
cable internet service, conference call service and General Manager cell phone service, General

and Administrative expenses have been reduced to the lowest level of effective operation for
FY 2013-14.

Total of this account: $7,995

§
4

UTILITIES - 53

S

]

5

This account contains funds necessary to provide utilities to the administrative offices.

Total of this account: $9,737

¢s
H

Y ¥ 4 Ty YRY0Y TRV IR
MEMBERSHIP DUES -

b

oy

41
4

¥

§

This account reflects membership dues for ACWA, ASME, APWA, AWWA, and

subscriptions for professional publications. This account remains the same as compared to the
orior fiscal year,

Total of this account: $ 6,425

MINISTRATIVE FIXED ASSETS - 531

-
[ &

)
o

This fiscal year's fixed assets include the purchase of new computers and replacement
office furniture as needed. This account remains the same as compared to the prior fiscal year.

Total of this account: $ 5,000

This account was established for an outside consulting company which provides
monitoring and technical support for all of our information technology and computer related
needs. This account remains the same as compared to the prior fiscal year.

Total of this account: $ 16,625

FEEE

B

2T
37

Pl

This account was established to provide employees with the ability to obtain
professional training, required certifications and for management training purposes. This
account also provides for human resources and employee related subscriptions. This account
remains the same as compared to the prior fiscal vear.

Total of this account: S 2,000

Page 34



Budget Summary

L PRSP RS YCITEY AT BET e ey
ADMINISTRATIVE TRAVEL - 5330

This account reflects actual travel costs for the COMB staff. This account is also used for
attendance at conferences by the General Manager and Administrative Manager. This account
has been reduced from the prior fiscal year.

Total of this account: $ 2,600

This account is available for public information bulletins, website or newsletters in order
to communicate with the community in case of emergencies or environmental impacts on the
COMB water distribution system or reservoirs.

Total of this account: § 1,000

ftem #7
Page 35



Budget Summary

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN - 5510

% R 2 8] &

o

This account has been established for COMB to participate in the development and
maintenance of an integrated regional water management plan for Santa Barbara County.

Total of this account: § 5,000

ADMINISTRATIVE -

The COMB SCADA system was completed and placed into full service in 2003. This line
item is for the cost of the annual maintenance, equipment replacement, upgrades and support
services. The current SCADA system is in need of improvement, specifically several
programmable logic controllers (PLC) need replacement over time and this account reflects the
funds necessary to implement a phased in approach of improvement starting in FY 2013-14.
This line item has been decreased slightly compared to the prior fiscal year.

Total of this account: $ 30,000

This account will provide funds for existing mobile units and permanent building repair
requirements, as well as maintaining and updating facilities in the vicinity of Lauro Yard. This
line item has been decreased considerably compared to the prior fiscal years.

Total of this account: 520,000

ltem #7
aee Page 36



Budget Summary

SCCSTRUCTURE REHABILITATION - 6096

Alr Vacuum — Air Valve Replacement Project

This project consists of replacing and relocating four (4) Air Vacuum Air Release {AVAR)
valves in within the Montecito Reach of the system. Updating and replacing AVAR valves in the
lower reach requires the South Coast Conduit {SCC) to be shut-down and drained. This project is
earmarked as a phased in approach over the next few years and will be completed in low water
demand months to reduce the impact of shut-downs.

Blow-Off Valve Replacement Project

This project consists of replacing blowoff valves within the Montecito reach of the
conveyance system. The Lower Reach of the South Coast Conduit conveys potable water and
requires special valve designs. This project is earmarked as a phased in approach over the next

few years and will be completed in low water demand months to accommodate for appropriate
shut-downs.

Air Vac / Air Valve (Phase I} § 80,945

Blow Off {Phase ) S 30,325
Total of this account: S 111,270

GIS AND MAPPING - 6097

Over the past several years, COMB has developed a Geographical Information System by
purchasing and maintaining the latest software, components, and data input. This budget year
COMB continues to update the GIS data base with current information that also periodically
requires software updates. This account will also be used to keep licenses current and

maintenance of the programs up to date. The GIS database is used daily for USA callouts and
the newly developed maintenance management program.

Total of this account: § 10,000

This line item will provide the resources necessary for rehabilitation of the elevator components
at the North Portal. The elevator is recognized as a crucial component to the immediate
operation of Lake Cachuma water works and provides access to the flow control valve at the
base of the structure. The elevator inhabits a unigue and harsh environment which is subjected
to considerable moisture and potential water contact. Therefore the elevator design and
operation requires special attention to the harsh and wet environment. This project is
considered a Reclamation Category 1 recommendation. Rehabilitation of the North Portal will
be in compliance with the USBR 2012 Comprehensive Facilities Review recommendations.

Total of this account:  $ 300,000

ftem #7




Budget Summary

COMB must be able to access Cachuma Project facilities within the right of way in order to
perform regular maintenance, testing, and monitoring for safely operating the pipeline and to
provide reliable service. This right of way identification project will span over several years but

ultimately identify, locate, and label the pipeline through mapping capabilities in GIS and
surveying in the field.

The first phase of this project (FY 2013-14) will consist of scanning all historical easement
documentation onto the COMB server and the recorded mapping of all Cachuma Project
easermnents into the GIS system. The next phase will consist of creating a comprehensive Policy
and Procedure manual for pipeline encroachments. This phase is slated for implementation in
FY 2014-15. The third phase (FY 2015-16}) will consist of an extensive community outreach to all
residents that own property within the easements to inform them of the existence of the
Cachuma Project Facilities. Phase four will consist of hiring a surveyor to place pipeline markers
at property lines and changed alignments along the pipeline. Finally phase five will consist of

creating an annual pipeline inspection routine that will be implemented into the maintenance
management program.

Total of this account: $ 20,000

SPECIAL PROJECTS TOTAL $ 491,270
TOTAL CPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET $2,370,000
S ?agﬁ .{..L e 1 5 e i 5 S i,{em#? .

Page 38



Budget Summary

- u

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE - Fisheries Division

Program Description

To maintain and support all associated costs of operation and maintenance as they
relate to the implementation of the NMFS Biological Opinion and the Lower Santa Ynez River
Fish Management Plan.

LABOR -4100-4153

The Fisheries Division Labor line item reflects labor costs and benefits for a two member
field crew, a Senior Resource Scientist, and six part-time seasonal bio-aide positions. The
benefits include medical, dental and vision insurance coverage, a $20,000 life insurance policy
per employee, deferred compensation, matching social security contributions, mandatory
workers' compensation coverage, an employee assistance program (EAP), FICA/Medicare and a
CalPERS retirement contribution (2% @ 55 formula). This account supports the hiring of three
additional seasonal employees to accommodate two person night shifts and the Oak Tree
Restoration Program. This line item includes a 1.9% COLA per the annual calculation.

Total of this account: § 534,268

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT - 4270 thru 4290

The Vehicles and Equipment section is made up of three accounts which include funds
for the purchase of vehicles, fuel, parts, inspections and maintenance of vehicles and
equipment. Account 4270 includes supplies necessary to operate vehicles and equipment such
as fuel, oil, tires, parts, inspections and labor, etc. This account reflects amounts determined by
historical expense data and projected operational needs. Account 4280 contains funds for the
purchase or replacement of equipment or large tools as may be necessary in the fiscal year,
specifically thermographs, digital camera, pressure transducers, and replacement probes for
the three Sondes.  Account 4290 includes funding all miscellaneous items affifiated with
vehicles or equipment. These accounts are increased or decreased annually to reflect changes

in the price and number of items appropriately designated to be purchased from these
accounts.

Totals by Account: 4270 Vehicles S 13,000
4780 Fixed Capital 52,300

4290 Miscellaneous 2.500

S 67,800

Page 12

e
Page 39



Budget Summary

CONTRACT LABOR -~ 4220,4222

The Contract labor account contains funds for outside services/labor to support
equipment calibration on flow meters and sonde meters, and funds for technical assistance
corresponding to the operation, maintenance and performance review of completed fish
passage projects. Completed tributary projects at Rancho San Julian, Cross Creek Ranch, Quicta
Creek Crossing 6 and Quiota Creek Crossing 2 require annual performance evaluation; licensed
fish passage engineers need to conduct the structural evaluation whereas the biological
evaluation and report are done by COMB staff.

Totals by Account: 4220 Equip. Calib $ 3,000

4222 Fish Monitoring _ 13,000
S 16,000

MATERIALS / SUPPLIES -

]

390

.

The Materials and Supplies account covers costs for the purchase of materials needed
for the Fisheries Monitoring Program specifically monitoring for migration, spawning and over-
summering such as constructing and repairing fish migration traps (pve, netting, plywood, locks,
waders, etc.) and the equipment necessary to conduct snorkel {(dry suit, masks, snorkels, hoods,
gloves, etc.) and redds surveys (waders, clipboards, etc). This account has increased
considerably compared to the prior fiscal year due to the purchase of materials to construct

new migration traps.
Total of this account: $ 15,350

OTHER EXPENSES - 4502

The Other Operating Expenses account includes funds to pay for uniforms and gear for
the fisheries employees. This account is based on actual charges for the above services and
changes in amounts are made only as necessary.

Total of this account: $ 2,500

ase ftem #7
Page 40



Budget Summary

.

GEMERAL AND ADMINISTEATIVE - Fisheries Divigion

Program Description

The General and Administrative accounts reflect costs for support of all fisheries division
administrative functions of COMB. The salaries and benefits have been split on a 65% - 35%
basis between the Operations Division and the Fisheries Division based on payroll allocations,

General and Administrative expenses have been reduced to the lowest level of effective
operation for FY 2013-14.

DIRECTORS FEES - 5400

This account reflects Directors' fees at a rate of $128.00 per meeting and mileage
expenses. The increase from the prior year affiliated with this account is due to the inclusion of
costs for any Special Board meetings and a more regular use of the Committee process. The
Directors will decide future increases by public meeting and change of ordinance. This cost is
allocated at a 65% Operations and 35% Fisheries aliocation.

Total of this account: $7,000

LEGAL - 5407

&
LS

This account reflects the costs for General Counsel expenses affiliated with the Fisheries
Division program of work.

Total of this account: S 25,000

AUDIT - 5441
This account reflects costs for a portion of the annual COMB audit.

Total of this account: $ 6,300

LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE - 5443

A

et

This account reflects a portion of insurance costs for coverage provided by ACWA/IPIA
for ail general liability and property i.e., buildings, structures, computers, modular furniture,
copiers, postage meters, vehicles and an increase in replacement costs of all properties
belonging to COMB,

Total of this account; § 21,595

Page 14 —
ltem #7
Page 41



Budget Summary é .‘

HEALTH AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION - 5401

This account reflects costs for 35% of all administrative staff health premiums (medical,
dental, vision & life}, and employee assistance program (EAP), deferred compensation and
workers' compensation premiums. The cost for health premiums is a set premium amount for
each employee and their dependents. The health and life insurance programs were negotiated
through ACWA/IPIA and although there have been substantial increases in the past, the
premiums have remained competitive throughout the years. This line item includes a projected
10% increase in health premiums which may occur in January 2014.

Total of this account: $ 44,672

This account reflects costs for the California Public Employees Retirement System. The
costs are based on 35% of salaries for all COMB administrative staff. COMB pays the employer
cost (12.487%) and the employee cost {7%) of the retirement plan contributions. Our employer
contribution percentage remains relatively low. The calculation of this account is payroll driven.

Total of this account; $32,134

FICA & MEDICARE - 5403

This account reflects 35% of the matching share of social security and medicare taxes for
all administrative employees.

Total of this account: $ 12,607

SALARIES - 5404, 53405, 5408, 5409, 5419

This account reflects 35% of the salaries for the General Manager, Administrative
Manager, Administrative Assistant, Administrative Secretary, and the Water Resources Planner.

This account increased from the prior fiscal year due to the increase in the GM salary budget
and a 2% COLA increase.

General Manager $6
Administrative Manager S3
Administrative Assistant $21,722
Administrative Secretary $2
Water Resources Planner  $ 21,203

Total for this account: S164,792

Page 42



Budget Summary

]

The Office Expense & Postage account reflects the cost of all office supplies and postage
for general and administrative tasks attribute to the fisheries division.

Total of this account: $ 4,900
OFFICE EQUIPMENT /LEASES/SERVICES - 5411

The Office Equipment / Leases account includes the fisheries division portion of leases

and quarterly service agreements for postage machine, copier equipment and any maintenance
fees,

Total of this account: § 5,218

MISCELLANEQOUS ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE - 5412

jes)

This account contains funds necessary for office cleaning, Board meeting supplies,
Paychex payroll costs, outside copy costs and other minor miscellaneous expenses,

Total of this account: 5 5,810

o

COMMUNICATION:

L

i
WA

413

This account contains funds necessary for the telephone service, long distance service,
cable internet service, and staff cell phones.

Total of this account: § 4,305

This account contains funds necessary to provide utilities to the administrative offices
affiliated with the fisheries division program of work.

Total of this account: § 5,243

This account reflects costs for membership dues for the American Fisheries Society as
well as a portion of ACWA dues as they pertain to the fisheries division employees. This
account also covers subscriptions for professional publications.

Total of this account: § 2,500

Page 43



Budget Summary

This fiscal year's fixed assets include the purchase of two new computers according to
the replacement schedule and office equipment / furniture as needed.

Total of this account: $ 5,000

COMPUTER CONSULTANT / SOFTWARE LICENSES - 5418

This account was established to fund needs for all computer and internal network
systems support through outside computer consultant services. It also accommodates

purchasing and updating software licenses which may include Microsoft Office Professional,
WinZip, and Endnotes.

Total of this account: $ 9,000

EMPLOVYEE TRAINING / SUBSCRIPTIONS - 5425

oot w ¥

This account was established to provide employees with the ability to obtain
professional training, required certifications and for management training purposes specifically
for in field and office operations, and safety and regulatory compliance. This account also
provides for employee related subscriptions to professional fisheries organizations.

Total of this account: S 2,500
ADMINISTHATIVE TRAVEL - 3430
This account provides for actual travel costs for professional conferences, seminars,

training, and strategy meetings that are attended by the General Manager and/or staff
throughout the fiscal year.

Total of this account: § 2,500

PUBLIC INFORMATION - 5431

This account is for miscellaneous costs that may arise out of public records act requests,
newsletters, webpage support or other public information requirements.

Total of this account: § 1,500

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Fisheries Division -

Page 44



Budget Summary

BIOLOGICAL OPINION/FMP IMPLEMENTATION - 6201

This line item provides funding for outside consultant support on activities which
include participation in the NFMS Biological Opinion compliance preparation as well as

review of technical reports, study plans, participation in coordination and review
meetings and conference calls.

BO Compliance Tasks and Supnort
571,000

This task addresses ongoing Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO} compliance efforts
and implementation of the Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Monitoring Program (FMP).
As needed, consultants will provide technical and analytical support and review of the
fisheries monitoring program and any proposed study plans. This may require
participation on the Science Advisory Committee o obtain consensus on the
recommendations. A fish passage engineer will review, evaluate, and develop technical
elements of fisheries related monitoring, fish passage and restoration program
elements. In addition, this item includes bio-statistician support and genetic tissue
analysis {fish fin clips) conducted by a National Marine Fisheries Service certified
geneticist. Activities may involve background research, concept development, content
development and production schematics support for the ongoing BO and FMP activities.

AMC and CC Participation and Technical Support
$5,000

Conference calls preparation and follow-up per call as well as participation in face-to-
face meeting of the AMC and CC if necessary. Technical support to COMB in preparing
work products for the AMC and the CC as required.

Review of Fisheries Monitoring Renorts
529,000

Review of any fisheries monitoring reports that are preparad by the Cachuma Project
Biology Staff. These reports would be compliance measures for terms and conditions
presented in the BO and would include the Annual Monitoring Report and technical
memos prepared for Reclamation as well as the AMC, CC or COMB Board. This may

include participation on the Science Advisory Committee to discuss comments on the
reviewed reports.

Total of this account: $ 105,000

ltem #7
age Page 45



Budget Summary

GIS AND MAPPING - 6202

This account provides funds for the purchase and maintenance of the GIS and GPS
system components, software (ESRI, AutoCAD, Field Maplet, MapLogic, PhotoShop), hardware,
aerial imagery and GIS/GPS technical support.

Total of this account: S 10,000.

GRANTS AND SEMINAR TECHNICAL SUPPORT - 6203

This account will provide funds for assistance in document preparation and evaluation
for grant funding opportunities for tributary fish passage projects and seminars organized to

review specific fisheries management concerns relation to preservation of steelhead
populations.

Total of this account: S 10,000.

£

SYR HYDROLOGY TECHNICAL SUPPORT - 6204

R

This project includes funding for consultants who provide hydrologic support for
analyzing operations in the SYR basin and operations for the Fisheries Program.

Total of this account: $ 10,000

This line item is to fund the required stream discharge and water quality monitoring on
the lower Santa Ynez River and its tributaries in compliance with the NMFS Biological Opinion.

Total of this account: § 75,000

TR

EaS

OUNTY FISH TEAM FUNDING - 6206

W
&

This line item is to fund COMB’s agreed upon portion of the MOU for financial support
of the Tri-County salmonid restoration efforts.

Total of this account: § 5,000
SYE RIVERWARE MODEL USE- 6210

This line item is to fund outside consultant costs for the SYR Riverware model use as it
relates to the fisheries implementation program.

Total of this account: S 5,000

ftem #7
Page 46



Budget Summary

This line item is to fund technical assistance provided by a fish passage engineer for
tasked anticipated to include refinement of monitoring methods and procedures, hydraulic
review of fish passage within a stream network, troubleshooting of general operation and
maintenance issues, and review of miscellaneous technical data and reporting.

Total of this account: $ 3,000

o
fond
e
<
g
"o
.
ol
!
r
e
%3]
g3
o
s
rd
el
=
ol
'ﬁ;&f
Aewet
jon]
)
e
o
]
oy
st
=
o
3
o
35!
el
=

This line item is to fund the continued design effort on the remaining Quiota Creek
crossings that will be used for NMFS and CDFW design approval as well as permitting with
regulatory agencies and the County of Santa Barbara. Design engineering will continue toward
100% design level for Crossings 0 {(a & b), 1, 3, and &

Total of this account: $ 70,000

OAK TREE RESTORATION PROGRAM - 6207
This line item is to fund the seventh year of oak tree planning efforts at several planting
sites bordering the Cachuma Lake and Bradbury Dam. This planting and maintenance program

is intended to result in a 2:1 replacement of oak trees lost due to the higher water elevations
during surcharge events.

Total of this account: § 30,000

4

QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 41 - 6309

This line item is to fund the replacement of a damaged low flow crossing with a 60-foot
bottomless arched culvert and installation of two rock weirs for grade control and steelhead
habitat formation. The majority of this project cost is offset by grant funding. This line item
includes a COMB Board approved 550,000 construction match.

Total of this account: S 770,000

SPECIAL PROJECTS / HABITAT ENHANCEMENTS $1,093,000
TOTAL 2011-12 Fisheries Division BUDGET: $2,091,895

LO8E BUDGET 2013-2014 $4,461,896
fsetting Revenus -$1,020.467
¢ Budget % 3,441,429

Page 47



Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Elevator Project Implementation Plan (6106)
Operations Division
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

roiect Description:

Replace or rehabilitate existing elevator at the North Portal. Work will be done in three phases: Phase |
will include a field site survey, evaluation, recommendation, report and proposal for Phase Il design.
Phase 11 will consist of full design engineering and certification, including drawings, calculations, and
specifications for bidding. Phase HI will consist of the construction component,

Backeround:

T ha elevator is the original system and is in need of upgrading or complete rehabilitation. This elevator
ows COMB maintenance personnel to gain access to the lower floors where the guard gate valve, flow
'*'mimi valve, two flow meters, turbidity meter, and sump pump controls are located. The elevator is
recognized as a crucial component to the smmudsatﬂ operation of Lake Cachuma water works and
provides access to the flow control valve at the base of the structure. The elevator inhabits a unique and
harsh environment which is subjected to considerable moisture and potential water contact. Therefore the
elevator design and operation requires special attention to the harsh and wet environment.
Eesources:

COMB has ezwaged RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC to perform an initial phase I site observation and
inspection. This inspection will take place on June 12, 2013.

Budget:
COMB’s budget for this project is an estimate at this time. Proposals for Phase [ are attached. The Phase
1l design and engineering work will include an engineer’s estimate for the Phase [1] construction portion

of the project.

Timeline for Completion:

Phase I will be completed during fiscal year 2013 and Phase 11 may cross over into fisca year 2014

utilizing current budgeted funds. The Phase I1I construction project will take place wxmg early to mid
fiscal year 2014,

Coordination Effor

COMB’s Legal Counsel will review bid package and construction contract. The Member Unit General
Managers will have an opportunity to review the project and offer input; the Board of Directors will
consider the project and will be asked to approve contracts as they are brought forward.

COMB has solicited proposals from Republic Elevator (Republic), Otis Elevator, RCB Elevator
Consulting (RCB), Elevator Advisors International (EAT), Architectural Elevator Consulting (AEC),
Lerch Bates and others. Otis Elevator and EAI after several emails and phone conversations, declined to
propose. Lerch Bates intends to submit a proposal, but has not done so at this time.

ftem #7
Page 48



ROB ELevaTOR CONSULTING, LLD
Elevator Shop Drawings Preparation
Elevator Structural Engineering
Elevator Design Consulting

Via: ermait
March 7, 2013

David R. Baum, P.E.
Engineering-Operations Division Manager
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 83105

Project: COME Elevator Replacement / Recondition
Subject: Engineering Proposal
Dear David,

it was a pleasure o speak with you this afternoon regarding the evaluation and potertial upgrade of the Lake
Cachuma, Tecolote Tunnel access elevator. RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC specializes in the elevator &
structural engineering and planning necessary to the successful performance of major alterations and upgrades to
aging elevator systems. This work typically includes full seismic engineering to correct original, existing pre-
seismic deficiencies. Also typical is the engineering necessary for the replacement of worn or obsolete
equipment, especially drive equipment, including retrofit supports, bracketing, anchorage, sic. The engineering
work typically includes fully scaled & dimensioned drawings for equipment layout, fabrication and installation. All

engineering is certified by our California licensed structural engineer, who specializes in the somewhat unique
field of vertical iransportation (elevators, escalators, eic.).

For your project, | would recommend a two-phased approach to the initial engingering. The first phase would
include an adequate field site survey to be performed by myself and our structural engineer. All aspacis of the
existing elevator system and related appurtenances would be evaluated, photographed, sketched as required,
efc. From this survey, a sufficiently detailed report would be prepared assessing the condition of the sguipment,
outlining the deficlancies, and recommending corrective action, whather this is exiensive alteration or full
replacement. included with this first phase at the culmination of the report, a proposal for the necessary
enginesring will be provided for Phase Il This second phase would consist of the full design engineering and
certification including drawings, calculations, specifications, efc. for you to use in the bidding, award, and progress
of the actual elevator work. We can include work progress surveys, final inspections, close out, sic.

See separate from this letter our proposal for Phase |. Should you wish to proceed, please issue the necessary

contract documents. Regarding schedule, we should be able to it this work info owr schedules within the next
four to six weeks.

RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC has performed the proposed work for numerous, simiiar projects over the past 12
years. Please refer (o the information on our website: www .blaska com. As references for similar work, we have
prepared the engineering for major alterations of varying capacities to the following facilities:

Coyote Dam, Lake Mendocino, Ukiah, CA; U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; 2003
+ Lake isabella Dam, Lake Isabella, CA; U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; 2005

s Mew Melones Dam, Jamestown, CA; U.S. Bureau of Reclamation; 2005

= Keswick Power Plant, Redding, CA; U 8. Bureau of Reclamation: 2006

«  Folsom Dam, Folsom, CA; U.S. Bureau of Reclamation; 2007

=  Warm Springs Dam, Geyserville, CA; U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; 2008

2117 Bush Sirest

phone: 415-819-5744  fux: 415.854-3454
San Francisco, CA 94115

e-mail: nich@®biosko.com  web: www.bloska.com
ltem #7
Page 49




= Pine Flat Dam, Piedra, CA; U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; 2007
e Dunn Sofar Telescope Work Platform, Sunspot, NM: AURA: 2011

We ook forward to working with you and your staff. Please let us know i you have any questions or f we can be
of assistance.

Regards,

PR,
. o »

e e S

.~

Richard C. Blaska

Principal

RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC

Cal

encl,

2117 Bush Strest phore: 415-819-5744  fox: 415-354-.3454
San Francisco, CA 947115 e-mail: rch@blaska.com  web: www. bloska.com
[tem #7

Page 50



BEOE ELEVATOR DONSULTING, LLID
2117 BusH STREET

roposal

SDan Frowoisoo, CTA 941 15-3103 DATE PROPOSAL HO.
415.819-5744 Frax: 415,.354.9454
3/8/2013 720
NAME | AUDRESS
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbarg, CA 93108
TERMS FOB PROJECT NAME PROJECT ADDRESS
Net 30 Purchaser COMB Elevator Replacement / ... Santa Barbara, CA
DESCRIPTION Ty COST TOTAL
Project: Lake Cachuma North Portal Elevator, Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board {COBY, 11 855000 655000
USBR, Santa Barbara, CA.

Provide elevator design & engineering services and structural engineering services io survey,
avaluate and prepare a report on the feasibility of retaining & altering or replacing an exiting service
slevaior and appurtenances. The intent of this work is to determine a best course action for an
outcome to provide a robust, relisble, serviceable, safe, code & standards somplaint, seismically
comphiant & survivable service elevator. 1fis recognized that this lone slevator is fairly crucial to the
immediate operation of the Lake Cachuma water works and o provide access fo the fow control
valve at the base of the structure. It is also recognized that the slevator inhabits a unique and harsh
environment as subjected to considerable moisture and potential water contact, Therefors the
elevator design and operation requires special aitention o the harsh and wet environment.

The work of this proposal is to svaluaie what elements of the existing elevator system may be
retained as is or may be reasonably altered to oblein the objective. The objective would be to correct
existing deficiencies from an operational, loading, structural, seismic, wat environment operability,
corrasion corrective, and code compliance perspeciive. Also required would be to svaluate overall
cost benefit of such an alteration verses the installation of a complete new clevator system. The
report shall define the optimal solution as to type of alteration or replacement elevator to be
recommended with respect to the structure type and usage and in view of the axisting structure
consiraints. This report shall serve as guidance to the owner and owner's consultants for their use in
pricing the work proposed and to the building owner for planning, cods compliance and serviceability.
This work will consist of a field survey to be performed by an slevator engineer (non-PE) and a
structural engineer (California. SE) and culminafing in 2 written report 1o be provided fo the purchaser

and to the purchaser's management representative. Travel time and expanses are included. Lead
times shall be as negotiated at time of award.

The work of the foregeing proposal may conclude the work of RCE or may be considered as Phase |
of the work, depending on the reports recommendations and purchaser's preferences. Ifthe
conclusion of the report is the recommendation is fo pursue the alteration or replacement of the
existing elevator system, a follow-up proposal will be provided to perform the elevator and siructural
engineering as necsssaty to perform the alteration/replacement. Such follow-up work would include
extensive CAD prepared drawings of the complste elevator system and include extensive details of
the speciiied alterations. Such drawings would include details of the work In the installed state as well
as detailed shop type fabrication drawings of each component or assembly required. Full structural
review will be includes with wet stamp, signatures and caloulations by a California licensed structural
engineer. Such proposal will include engineering work that may be used as part of a complete bid
package that would include specifications, schedules, terms & conditions, efc., as provided by
purchaser's other consultanis. 1t ultimately may also be used in parf as a submitial to all Authorities

Having Jurisdiction. The work of this follow-up proposal, if required, may be considered Phase 2 of
the enginesring.

To procsed with work, authorize and return this proposal. TOTAL

Fage 1

Hem #7
®CB sp%zg@f%z% DATE

PURCHASER SIGRATURE & DATE



HOEB ELEVATOR DoMNSULTING, LLE
2117 BusH BSTREET

Proposal

BaAaM Franoisco, DA 9411531033
415.818-8744 rax: 415.8354,.3454

DATE

PROPOSAL NO.

382013

720

HAME ! ADDRESS

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santg Barbara, CA 93105

TERMS FOB PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

Net 30 Purchaser COMB Elevator Replacement / ...

Santa Barbara, CA

DESCRIPTION

(2124 COST FOTAL

Clarifications & Qualifications:

1.} This proposal is based on the COMB representative’s email and phone conversation with COMB
representative,

2.} The potential elevator and structural engineering services as defined abova as Phass 2 may also
require the purchaser to retain the services of other building design professionals, such as
architectural, electrical, mechanical, structural {bayond the slevator scope}, efc,

3.} This work of this proposal (Phase 1) or of a subsequent proposal {(Phase 2} may require that RCB
perform additional field surveys and inspections. An operationa! elevator with full acoess to all arsas
of the glevator system will be required at the me of such surveys and inspections.

4.} Lead time is approximately four (4) io eight (8) weeks from recsipt of order, conditioned upnn
timely access o the facifity, the availability of requirad information and current work load of RCE and
Eddington Engineering. Actual Lead tima o be negotiated at fime of award.

5.) Project will be invoiced final upon delivery of final sngineering reporl. Payment terms are net 30,
8.) See sheet 3 of 3 for additional ferms and conditions.

To proceed with work, authorize and return this proposal.

TOTAL

Hem #7

PURCHASER SIGNATURE & DATE

ROB %@ﬁg?&ﬁ?&



Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Boarc

AVAR Project implementation Plarn (6096)
Operations Division
Fiscal Year 2013-2614

Project Description:

Replace existing South Coast Conduit (SCC) manhole covers, studs, gate valves and AVAR vacuum /
AVAR release (AVAR) valves and relocate AVAR valves above ground at four locations on the Lower
Reach of the South Coast Conduit. Phase I scheduled for fiscal year 2013-14 is in the Montecito Water
District portion of the system,

Backoround:

COMB Staff performed an evaluation of all AVAR valves on the SCC Lower Reach in July 2011, There
are a total of thirty AVAR valves. Four have been rehabilitated. The remaining twenty-six AVAR valves
need to be replaced as part of a scheduled maintenance repair program.

COMB will be providing the material for all four AVAR valve replacements. COMB staff will drain the
South Coast Conduit (8CC), de-chlorinate all discharge water, and refill the SCC. COMB staff will
coordinate this work with the Blow-off Replacement Project so it can be done during the same shutdown
timeframe. COMB will obtain the appropriate permits from Caltrans, the Regional Water Quality Control
Board and the USBR.

COMB’s budget for this project is $80,945. This includes the cost of materials and contracted work.

LA

Materials: $27.77
Construction Contracts: $53,170

Timeline for Completion:

Phase 1 is scheduled for January, 2014. Historically, January and February are the months with the lowest
water demand.

Coordination Efforts:

COMB staff will coordinate the work with Montecito Water District and the City of Santa Barbara,
manage the selected contractors and inspect the work.

ftem #7
Page 53



ltem #7
Page 54

Gr608% | 00VST OvSLT 0£202 il 1301
vrzsl | ovos 0v0z 0ot 009 |ozee | owvz | 009 | 006 [ossy|oste | 006 | 08k | ¥SL9 | OEtSeV | ©
06557 | 0879 080y 00 0081 | o8/s | 0ssE | 009 | 008T 10v99 | 00zy | 008T | OVO | 0689 | OS+evb | 8
16083
prz8T | ovos a0z 0o 000 |lozee | ozwe | 009 | 006 fogsy |ostE | 006 | 08 | ¥5L9 TTTY | L
(9881 | ovog 0v0T 00y 009 | ozee | orve | 009 | o006 |ossy|oste | o006 | 08w | oiigL | LovEsE | 9
= o
o - ™ DomE N TS =
2225 g2 | H8 | g |88|8% 55| 2 |85 |y |8 wot
L e 0w T B oo 2 olegloa oo E R -
SERE) 27O EC 2z|z> |2 ERE N I K
(2101 ] SNOILVLS | W3LI
o (44 ) .
SOVE 18 1OVAINOD HIONTYL GAWVA 3LYD B TIOHNYN TYIHILYIA
TIBIOVE 8 LOVAINGD TN ATA JLYO B ATOHNY | o111 3d1d ONIDY1d3Y
TIVLSNITH 8 JAOWIY
INININDT 8 YOGV

1500 NOLLYWELST LNINIDVIdIH HYAY




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Blow-Off Project Implementation Plan (6096)
Operations Division
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Project Descrintion:

Replace existing SCC manhole covers, studs, gate valves, risers, tees and discharge piping at five
locations on the Lower Reach of the South Coast Conduit (SCC). Phase 1 is within the Montecito Water
District portion of the system.

COMRB staff performed an evaluation of all blow-off valves on the SCC Lower Reach in July 2011, There
are a total of twenty-nine blow-off valves. Four have been rehabilitated. The remaining twenty-five are in
need of replacement to maintain longevity of the system.

Resources:

COMB will be providing the material for all five blow-off valve replacements. COMB staff will
coordinate the work at the same time during the AVAR project so it can be done during the same
shutdown.

Budget:

COMB’s budget for this project is $30,325. This includes the cost of materials, and contracted work.

Materials: $16,12

L5y

Labor: $14,200

Thmeline for Completion:

Phase [ is scheduled for January, 2014, January and February are the lowest water demand months.

Coordination Efforts:

COMB staff will coordinate the work with Montecito Water District and the C ity of Santa Barbara and
manage the selected contractors.

ltem #7
Page 55



ftem #7

Page 56

QLDIIUOWN

STE0ES 008L 0029 0085 5Z50T eroL
7109 09T | ovo | oze | 009 | ovit | ovz | oov | 009 | 09TT |0Ovz | 009 |Oze | ¢80z | S9+0S | S
7909 0951 | ov9 | Oze | 009 | Ober | Obz | 00F | 009 | O9TT |Ove | 009 |0ZE| f01¢ | O¢vSLb | v
zeloes [zETY 0ot | owva | oze |ooa | over | obe | 00v | 009 | 09T |0Obz | 009 |0zE | ezt | Serlew | €
7509 0951 | 0v9 | ozt | 009 | over |ove | OO | 009 | 08T | Ovc | 009 |Oce| ¢80z | OU+88E | ¢
7709 0951 1 ove [ G | 009 | Ovzt | Ovz | Oob | 009 | 09T |OvZ | 009 |OzE | 780¢ | 0S+8IE | T

T 0 - s g e rrY
¢ |82 2"l g |25 |2 28 2|52

12101 e | % | £l = - S5 1% vaww | snolvis | o

TUDIDVE B 1OVdINOD HONIYL

FTOHNYIA TIVLSNIZY § 3A0WIY

ONILLE R

ddid DNIDVTHY

INFWCINDE B OV

( OLIDILNOW) ININHSIGYN4TY 440 MOT8 HOd FLVINILST 150D



.

H
H
i

085028 §26°68 §28'01% HE
0% 08 08 3 08¢ {seyddns pue seuossessEe JUBWINDS) SNOBUBIEDSIA
000'c%  000'ES 000'14$ b 000'es sBujiel ] pue edusIsUOD MSH
0528 TARY STARY L 052% uoddns ssusol oforiden
0% 0% 0% 0 0083 spepdn Bsueol| doygoioyd 84OPY
0088 0% 008% L 0088 arepdn s8UL01 HIOMBU (YDOINY
00968 0% 009'c8 L 009'e$ poddns asusoy) Jejdey pisid
ooo'es  00G'ZH 008’z A 000'6$ sdew eybip pue Aebeu
00es 00ES 0% L 008% (suopnjog eie( oei0e|s) Hoddns [EoIUYRs] SdD
000°L$  000'L$ 0% } 00018 sajepdn asueo) SUASEIS | PUE JOpULR Bl
pO0LE  000'LE 0% L 000'L$ {O1D) poddns [eojuyoe) 8dO/SID
000°9%  000'e$ 000'es b 000'9% stiesife soususilRW 8SUBDY [HSH BID
[l saueysid suopeied( SHUN IO E  ISOD N sway
Z0Z9  000'0LE  TUOISIAIQ SeLBHS
1609 000 UOISIAIG SUoRBIEI0
4IUNeooy  unowy nebpng gLAd

uoneaypsnr 1ebpng - Buddey pue 819 GN00 |

k244

ftem #7

Page 57



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scops of Work - FY14
Cardno ENTRIX

July 1, 2013

Page 1

Cardno ENTRIX
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

L. Period of Performance

The following scope of services is to be completed by Cardno ENTRIX within the Fiscal Year
beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014).

H. Scope of Work FY 2013-20814

TASK 1660
BO/FMP Implementation and Technical Support
Task Budget: 332,600

This task provides support for actions outlined in the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO)

».’.'J

and Lower Santa Ynez River %3% Management Plan (FMP). The tasks that are authorized under
this budget are outlined belom

1361 BO/FMP Compliance Tasks and Support $10,000
Cardno ENTRIX will provide assists as "iﬁud ed with the ongoing BO/FMP compliance and
implementation efforts. Tasks iu{ia providing technical and analytical support and review of

the fisheries monitoring program and any proposed study plans. This may require participation
on a science advisory commitiee to obtain consensus on the recommendations. This estimate
includes conference calls plus limited preparation and follow-up per call.

1302: AMC and CC Participation and Technical Support $5,000

Ms. Baldrige will assist COMB by overseeing of the Adaptive Management Commitiee (AMC)
and the Consensus Committee (CC). This task includes time for Ms. Baldrige to support and
participate in AMC meetings as needed. The task is scoped for conference calls, plus preparation
and follow-up per call as well as Ms. Baldrige’s participation in face-to-face meetings of the
AMC and CC as necessary and up to the budgeted amount.

Exhibit A ltermn #7

Page 58



July 1, 2013 trough June 30, 2014

1307: Review of Fisheries Monitorine Reports

Cachuma Project Fisherles Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Malntenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY14
Cardno ENTRIX
July 1, 2013

$12,000

Cardno ENTRIX will review as requested any fisheries monitoring reports that are prepared by
the Cachuma Project Biology Staff. These reports would be compliance measures for terms and
conditions presented in the BO and would include the Annual Monitoring Report and technical
1emos prepared for Reclamation as well as the AMC, CC or COMB Board. This may include
participation on a science advisory committee to discuss comments on the reports under review.

Page 2

Table 1t Summary of Estimated Fiscal Year 2013-13 Cardno ENTRIX Budget from July 1, 2013 to

June 30, 2014.

COMB SOW FY 2013-2014  (711/13-8/30/14)

Task 1000 - BO/FMIP implementation and technical support:

Task 1301 BO compliance tasks and support $10,000
Task 1302 AMC and CC participation and technical support $5,000
Task 1307 Review of fisheries monitoring reports $12,000

Subtotal - Task 1000 $27,000

Exhibit A

TOTAL PROJECT COST $27,000

ftem #7
Page 59



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY14
Stetson Enginesrs

July 1, 2013

Page 1

Stetson Engineers
Exhibit Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

1. Period of Performance

The following scope of services is to be completed by Stetson Engineers within the Fiscal
Year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014),

il Scope of Work FY 2013-2014

Tasg 1: BO/FMP IMPLEMENTATION/ TECHNICAL SUPPORT 517,809
The task provides support for actions outlined in the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion
{BO) and Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP).

a) Task 1.1 - BO/FMP Compliance Tasks and Technical Support ($8,000)
The consultant will provide support for ongoing BO/FMP compliance and
implementation efforts, specifically regarding technical and analytical support
and review of the fisheries monitoring program and any proposed study plans.
‘This may require participation on a science advisory committes to obtain
consensus on the recommendations. This estimate includes conference calls plus
limited preparation and follow-up per call as needed.

p} Task 1.3 — Review of Fisheries Monitoring Reporis (89,008)
Consultant will review as requested any fisheries monitoring reports that are
prepared by the Cachuma Project Biology Staff. These reports would be
compliance measures for terms and conditions presented in the BO/FMP and
would include the Annual Monitoring Report and technical memos prepared for
Reclamation as well as the AMC, CC or COMB Board. This may include
participation on a science advisory commitiee to discuss comments on the
reports under review.

TASK 2: SanTa Yuez River HYDROLOGY SUPPORT $16,006¢
ay Task 2.1 - Hydrologic Support for the Fisheries Program (510,000)
This task provides hydrologic support for analyzing operations in the SYR basin
and operations for the Fisheries Program. Tasks include any technical

Exhibit A ltem #7
Page 60



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Feriad of Performance and Scops of Work - FY14
Stetson Engineers

July 1, 2013

Page 2

refinements for miscellaneous studies involving hydrologic compliance with the
BO/FMP specifically regarding Bradbury Dam operating criteria and meeting
target flows. Hence, this task includes making sure current releases are meeting
BO target flows at Alisal and Highway 154 bridges, and evaluation for possible
passage releases, and possible revisions to passage supplementation and 1.5 cfs
target flow protocols.

TAsK 3: RIVERWARE MODEL SUPPORT $16,600
a) Task 3.1 - Riverware Model Implementation and Technical Training
{516,060}

This task includes RiverWare model implementation, technical training and
could include using the model for the purpose of Cachuma Project yield
analysis. This may include developing and providing GIS coverages and figures
as needed. The work may also include application of the RiverWare model for
passage flow releases, spill analysis (ascending and descending) and
surcharging of fish water in the reservoir, and maintenance of flows at Alisal
Bridge.

TOTAL TASK ORDER COST: $37.000

Exhibit A ftem #7

Page 61



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2044 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Baintenance Board
Peried of Performance and Scope of Work ~FY14
Hanson Envirenmerntal

July 1, 2013

Page 1

Hanson Epvironmental, Inc.
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

I. Period of Performance

The scope of work for Hanson Environmental, Inc. during Fiscal Year 2013-2014 July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2014 for professional services associated with the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board fishery management plan activities, performed under the direct

supervision of Dr. Charles H. Hanson, are briefly outlined below.
il Scope of Work FY 2013-2614
Cachuma Preject Biological Opinion and Fish Management Plan: §$7,000

Activities in support of the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) Cachuma Project
Biological Opinion (BO) and the Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP]
include:

Task 1 BO/FMP Compliance Tasks and Support -_- consultant will provide assists as needed
with the ongoing BO/FMP compliance and implementation efforts. Tasks include providing
technical and analytical support and review of the fisheries monitoring program and any
proposed study plans. This may require participation on a science advisory committee to
obtain consensus on the recommendations. This estimate includes conference calls plus
limited preparation and follow-up per call as needed.

The estimated budget for Task 1 is §2,000.

Task 2 Review of Fisheries Monitoring Reports — consultant will review as requested any
fisheries monitoring reports that are prepared by the Cachuma Project Biology Staff. These
reports would be compliance measures for terms and conditions presented in the BO and
would include the Annual Monitoring Report and technical memos prepared for Reclamation
as well as the AMC, CC or COMB Board. This may include participation on a science
advisory committee to discuss comments on the reports under review.

The estimated budget for Task 2 is §5,000.

TOTAL TASK ORDER COST: §7,600

Exhibit A ltem #7
Page 62



Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY14
HOR-FDC
July 1, 2013
Page 1
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance
Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 20613 through June 30, 2014

1. Period of Performance

The following scope of services is to be completed by CONSULTANT within the Fiscal Year
beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014).

11 Scope of Work FY 26132014
Task 1: BO/FMP implementation and technical support Task Estimated Cost: § 4,000
This task provides support for actions outlined in the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO)

and Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP).

Task 1.1 Pisheries monitoring nrooram sunvort Estimared Cost: § 4,000

CONSULTANT will review, evaluate, and develop technical elements of fish passage
and fisheries related monitoring programs being implemented by COMB. Activities are
anticipated to include: background research; program monitoring and design
descriptions; and concept schematics. Data review, synthesis, and meeting attendance
will be performed as directed by COMB.

Task 2: Project Operation and Maintenance Task Estimated Cost: § 8,500
This task provides technical assistance with operation, maintenance and performance reporting

of completed tributary fish passage projects designed by HDR.

Task 2.1 El Jaro Creek at Rancho San Julian project ~O&M technical  Estimared Cost: § 3,300

CONSULTANT will provide technical assistance to COMB corresponding to the
operation, maintenance, and performance review of the Rancho San Julian fish passage
project. Tasks are anticipated to include: refinement of monitoring methods an
procedures; hydraulic review of fishway performance; troubleshooting of general
operation and maintenance issues; one to two site visits per year, review of technical data
collected by COMB; and assistance in preparation of an annual performance evaluation
report. Activities will be performed by an Engineer as directed by COMB.

Exhibit A 1 ltem #7
Page 63



Juby 1, 2043 through June 30, 2044 Cachuma Project Fisherles Assistance

Cachuma Uperation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY14

HDR-FDG
July 1, 2013
Page 2
Task 2.2 Quiota Creek Crossing 6 ~ O&M technical FEstimated Cost: § 2,500

CONSULTANT will provide technical assistance to COMB corresponding to the
performance evaluation of the Quiota Creek Crossing 6 restoration project. Tasks are
anticipated to include: one to two site visits per year; refinement of monitoring methods
and procedures; hydraulic review of the four grade control rock weirs; review of
technical data collected by COMB; and assistance in preparation of an annual
performance evaluation report. Activities will be performed by an Engineer as directed

by COMB.
Task 2.3 Quiota Creek Crossing 2 — O&M technical Estimated Cost: § 2,500

CONSULTANT will provide technical assistance to COMB corresponding to the

performance evaluation of the Quiota Creek Crossing 2 restoration project. Tasks are

anticipated to include: one to two site visits per year; refinement of monitoring methods

and procedures; hydraulic review of the grade control structures and rock weir; review of
chnical data collected by COMB; and assistance in preparation C}f an annual

e
performance evaluation report. Activities will be performed by an Engineer as directed
by COMB.

Task 3: Habitat Improvements Task Estimated Cost: § 93,000
This task provides design support and engineering oversight for specific proposed or in
construction tributary fish passage projects designed by HDR.

Task 3.1 Quiota Creek Fish Passage Program — technical support Estimared Cost: § 3,000

ONSULTANT will support COMB in the implementation of fish passage projects
along Quiota creek synonymous with the resulis presented in the Quiota Creek Watershed
Fish Passage Enhancement Plan. Activities conducted under this task and as directed by
COMB shall include: support of grant proposal development; preparation of concept
level Engineer’s construction drawings and cost opinions; preparation of project
descriptions and development of technical data; and coordination with agencies and local
governments in regards to fish passage guidelines.

Task 3.2 Ouiota Creek Fish Passage Desien Sunport Estimated Cost: § 70,000

CG‘“@SULE ANT will work towards final design documents from the current design level
to 100% with Santa Barbara County and regulatory agency approval for Crossings 0, 1, 3,
and 8. Upon completion, final design documents will be wet sealed by a California
Registered Professional Engineer and submitted to COMB for project grant proposal
writing and construction bidding.

Euxhibit A

3

ltem #7
Page 64



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisherles Assistance
o)

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Period of Performance and Scope of Work ~FY14

HDR-FDC

July 1, 2013

Page 3

Task 3.3 Engineering Oversisht and Final Documentation Estimated Cost: § 20,000
ENGINEER will oversee the construction of the Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage

T
Enhancement Project. This will include review and reporting of any requested requests-
for-information and change-orders. Upon completion of the project, the ENGINEER will
develop As-Built drawings.

TOTAL ESTIMATED TASK ORDER COST: $ 105,500

Lo

Exhibit A ftemn #7

Page 65



July 1, 2013 thiough June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenanes Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work ~FY'H
Horthwest Hydraulic Consullants

July 1,203

Page 1

Northwest Hydraulic Consultants
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

1. Period of Performance

The following scope of work is to be completed by ENGINEER within the Fiscal Year
beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014). This task provides technical
assistance with operation, maintenance and performance reporting of a completed tributary fish
passage project designed by NHC.

IL. Scope of Work FY 2013-2014
Task 1. Post-project Reporting and Technical Support

Conduct one to three site visits, survey all constructed elements, and take flow measurements
related to hydraulic performance of the fish passage project on El Jaro Creek at Cross Creek
Ranch. Provide supporting technical information for the annual performance evaluation report
using post-construction monitored, surveyed and observed data. Provide recommendations for
fish passage structure maintenance and repair as well as erosion control activities. All tasks will
be directed by COMB.

The total estimated cost for Task 1 13 $4,500.

TOTAL TASK ORDER COST: $4,500

Exhibit A ftem #7
Page 66



July 1, 2013 trough June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Uperation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scops of Work ~ FY {4
Northwest Hydraulic Consuitants

July 1, 2013

Page 1

Rauch Communication Consultants, LLC
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

1. Period of Performance

The following scope of work is to be completed by Rauch Communication Consultants within
the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014).

IL. Scope of Work FY 2013-2014

Task 1: Website Update Support Task Estimated Cost: §2,000

It is assumed that COMB staff will undertake simple updates such as uploading Board agendas
and minutes. Rauch Communication Consultants, LLC (RCC) will be available to assist with
regular updates of the COMB and Fisheries Management Plan (FMP) websites as requested and
any additions or changes to those web sites that cannot be completed by COMB staff.

This is a not-to-exceed time and materials proposal to cover the Fiscal Year 2013-2014. COMB
will only be charged for work actually done. It is possible that final costs will be less. No out-of-
scope work will be undertaken without prior written approval from COMB. Out-of-scope work
includes additional new tasks, or extra work (hours in excess of those estimated hours that are
not due to inefficiencies on our part) on existing tasks, which is requested for reasons beyond
RCC’s control. RCC rates are $165 per hour for the senior consultants, $115 per hour for the
associate consultants, $100 per hour for the graphic designers, $85 per hour for the media and
writing specialist, and $65 per hour for the administrative assistance. For meetings involving
travel, the minimum charge is four hours. Major material costs, including: printing, mailing and
advertising expense are billed directly to the client.

TOTAL TASK ORDER COST: 32,000

Exhibit A ltem #7
Page 67



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work ~ FY14
Kenneth A, Knight, Consulting

duly 1, 2013

Page 1

Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting
Oak Tree Restoration Specialist
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

1. Period of Performance

The following scope of work is to be completed by Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting, within the
Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014).

1. Scope of Work FY 2013-2014

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) with assistance from the U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation (Reclamation) Bradbury Dam staff will perform all of the irrigation, maintenance,
monitoring, mapping and surveying of oak trees in and around Lake Cachuma that were planted for
mitigation due to the Lake Surcharge Project. Oak trees have been planted at three locations: Storke
Flats and two locations below Bradbury Dam. Guidance with this effort will be conducted by
Kenneth Knight, a certified botanist with a specialization in oak trees, who will assure that the
maintenance, monitoring and reporting are carried out to the best of our collective abilities and
knowledge. The consultant will be required to visit the site monthly and participate in site visits with
COMB management and Reclamation personnel. Specific tasks are as follows:

Task 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program Plan Task Estimated Cost: 52,000
Assist the COMB staff in continuing to develop the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program
Plan that will evolve with time, experience, and identified tasks.

Task 2: Ouak Tree Irrigation Task Estimated Cost: 52,0600
Continue to guide the COMB staff on efficient but thorough watering of oak trees planted at
Bradbury Dam and Storke Flats where needed.

Task 3: Weeding and Oak Tree Cage Maintenance Task Estimated Cost: $1,500
Continue to suggest efficient oak tree weeding and caging techniques that are to be carried out by the
COMB staff.

Task 4: Mulching and Base of Tree Maintenanece Task Estimated Cost: $1,500
Continue to guide a mulching and base of tree maintenance effort for all oak trees planted within the
oak tree restoration areas.

Exhibit A ! ltem #7

Page 68



Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work ~ FY14
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting

July 1, 2013

Page 2

Task 5: Oak Tree Inventory, Mapping and Reporting Task Estimated Cost: $2,500
Outline guidelines to inventory and map planted oak trees at all locations. Also, the consultant will
co-author the Annual Progress Report for the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

Task 6: Lakeshore Survey and Reporting Task Estimated Cost: $4,000
Develop lake shore survey protocols for identifying and reporting oak tree loss around Lake Cachuma
due to lake surcharging efforts. Make suggestions to the COMB staff on how best to conduct the

survey, photo documentation, and documentation. The consultant may be the lead author of the Lake
Shore Survey Report.

Task 7: Consideration of Additional Oak Tree Planting Task Estimated Cost: $4,500
Guide the COMB staff on considering planting more oak trees within the designated restoration areas.

TOTAL TASK ORDER COST: $18,000

Exhibit A

b

ftem #7
Page 69



July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachurma Operation and Malntenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY'14
Consultant

July 1, 2013

Page 1

Consultant — Migrant Trapping Program Analyses
Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Exhibit A

Period of Performance and Scope of Work
Fisecal Year 2013-2014
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

L. Period of Performance

The following scope of services is to be completed by a CONSULTANT within the Fiscal Year
beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014 (FY 2013-2014). The CONSULTANT will be

selected through a Request for Proposal process that will be conducted towards the beginning of
the fiscal year.

IL. Scope of Work FY 2013-2014

Task 1: BO/FMP implementation and technical support Task Estimated Cost: § 30,000
Due to the limitations in the Incidental Take Statement (ITS) from the 2000 Cachuma Project
Biological Opinion (BO), analyses are needed to evaluate risk of exceeding the stated take limits
of 110 juvenile and 150 adult southern steelhead (Oncorhynchus mykiss, O. mykiss) per year
from the ongoing Migrant Trapping Program. In addition, an optimization study is need to
determine an optimal sampling design to best restructure that Program to maximize the
information gathered at the three separate trap locations while not exceeding the established take
limits in the ITS. The Migrant Trapping Program is part of a long-standing steelhead monitoring
effort on the Lower Santa Ynez River as outlined in the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion
(BO), Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP), and Cachuma Project Biological
Assessment.

Task 1.1 Risk Analvsis Estimated Cost: § 10,000

CONSULTANT will review the long-standing historical trapping dataset from the three
trapping locations over 13 years of record and identify ecological and hydrological
elements that induce risk of exceeding take. Through statistical analyses, probabilities
of exceeding take will be assessed to establish a decision matrix for when to stop
trapping prior to exceeding the take limit. The decision matrix will be applied to the
historic catch dataset for validation and tested with scenarios that have not been seen,
possibly from changing conditions from climate change. Deliverables include a
decision matrix to not exceed take and the various macros needed to aggregate the data
in a fashion suitable for statistical analyses.

Exhibit A ! ltem #7

Page 70



duly 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Cachuma Project Fisheries Assistance

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Period of Performance and Scope of Work - FY44
Consultant

July 1, 2013

Page 2

Task 1.2 Ovntimization Study

Estimated Cosi: § 20,000

CONSULTANT will evaluate catch data from the three trapping sites and determine an
optimal sampling design to obtain the maximum information from the Migrant
Trapping Program and objectives stated in the BO/FMP while staying below [TS take
limits. The optimized monitoring program will need to vield results that can be
compared to past monitoring efforts for long-term trend analysis, encompass the entire
migration season from January through May depending on the type of flow year,
conduct performance evaluations of passage barrier removal and habitat enhancement
projects for O. mykiss, and track general population estimates within the LSYR basin
and its tributaries. The deliverable would be an optimized migrant trapping desig.

TOTAL ESTIMATED TASK ORDER COST: § 36,600

Exhibit A 2 llem #7

Page 71



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
fo our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of Iife in our commuunities.”

May 20, 2013

interim General Manager Report

Subpoena’s recently received by COMB

On April 26 and April 28, 2013, COMB was served with two separate subpoena’s requesting copies of
records relating to the Montecito Water District and Carpinteria Valley Water District v. Price, Postel &
Parma, LLP litigation. Staff has divided the workload into a manageable task and will produce the
documents requested for each law firm. General Counsel will review all items pertaining to privileged

information. The corresponding deadlines for production of documents are May 31, 2013 and June 22,
2013 respectively.

USBR First Annual Operations Coordination Workshop

The first annual Operations Coordination Workshop was held at the Cachuma Lake Recreation Center on
Friday, May 10, 2013. The meeting was well attended by Cachuma Project stakeholders from the U. S.
Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), County of Santa Barbara, Carpinteria Valley Water District, Goleta Water
District, CCWA, Banta Ynez River Water Conservation District, 1D No. 1, Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Stetson Engineers, and COMB. The objective of this technical coordination
meeting was to provide a forum fo update and discuss USBR operations and activities regarding
releases, the Hilton Creek Watering System and the May 2013 edition of the USBR Cachuma Project
Guidelines for Operation. Tim Robinson gave an update on the Fisheries Program and Bruce Wales
spoke about the proposed schedule for WR 89-18 releases. Al Sharcody from Stetson Engineers
presented material regarding the Above Narrows Account (ANA) and the Below Narrows Account (BNA)
water accounting. John Brady, from CCWA, presented an update on CCWA operations and their
upcoming pipeline repair project. Overall, the meeting was very informative and interactive with the
Member Unit General Managers providing constructive discussion and feedback to all participants.

USBR Sheffield Tunne! Inspection

The USBR performed a Routine Operations and Maintenance (RO&M) inspection in February of this year.
During that inspection, it was their intention to inspect the Sheffield Tunnel but time did not aliow. The
previous full length inspection occurred in 2007. At this time, the USBR Regional Office has indicated
that this inspection is warranted. A conference call was held on Wednesday, May 15, 2013 at 9am to
discuss the logistics, safety detalls, and coordination aspects for the inspection. COMB staff will assist
the USBR during the tunnel walk which will most likely take two to three hours to complete the 1.2 mile
distance. There is no requirement to employ a rescue team for this operation. COMB staff will place
personne!l at each end of the tunnel for communication protocols and safety procedures. The date
planned for this inspection is teniatively set for the week of July 15, 2013,

iy of Sante Barbara « Goleta Weter Disivict « Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Volley Water District - Santa Ynez River Weter Conservation District, Improvement District #1
Interim General Manager / Secretary of the Board, Janet L. Gingras, M.8.A. ltem #8

Page 1



interim General Manager Report
May 20, 2013
Page 2

Opergtions Division Improvements

Siurry Seal

The Operations Division received proposals on slurry sealing the Laure Yard parking facility due to the
raveling of the asphalt that was starting to occur. COMB contracted with Western Oil Spreading Services
for 15,000 to complete the work on this area before additional damage occurred. As opposed to a fog
seal, the slurry seal contains aggregate which provides for a more substantial protection from raveling
and cracking issues and improves the skid resistance of the pavement. This application is projected to
fast from five to eight years depending on usage.

SCADA Upgrades

During fiscal year 2012, COMB purchased upgraded software, called Wonderware, for our SCADA
system which has not been installed to date. We have received proposals and contracted with Instrument
Control Services (ICS) to provide us with the expertise to install and configure the software and fo
upgrade the dated server that houses the SCADA system. The proposal from ICS of $14,770 was the

most cost effective received and the hardware and software installed will serve to maintain 2 reliable
SCADA system.

North Portal Elevator Phase !

hase | of the North Portal elevator rehabilitation project will be implemented on June 12, 2013. We have
contracted with RCB Elevator Consultants, LLC out of San Francisco, fo conduct a field site survey and
evaluation to be performed by a structural engineer. Al aspects of the existing elevator system and
related appurtenances will be evaluated, photographed and documented. A detailed report will be
prepared assessing the condition of the equipment, outlining the deficiencies and recommending
corrective action. This phase | inspection was contracted for $6,550. A proposal for the necessary
engineering and design (Phase II) will be provided in the culmination of the Phase | report.

Respectfully Submitted,

/
7 Janet Gingras
interim General Manager

ltem #8
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: May 20, 2013
Submitted by: Scx:]'}al:obinson and Scott
Approved by: Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Qak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

COMB staff continues to take advantage of an increase in seasonal availability this spring, mainly due to
a reduction in fisheries activities since migrant trapping is not occurring in WY2013. Cage maintenance
continues for.the Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5 oak trees located at the Bradbury Dam site. WY2013 has
been an extremely dry year so far, hence COMB staff has been watering oak trees several months earlier
than anticipated. All oaks at the Bradbury Dam site were watered in April and staff has recently shifted
their efforts to watering the Storke Flat oak trees.

A complete list of maintenance tasks since July of 2012 is provided in Table 1. The total amount of water
used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees since July is provided in Table 2, which has been updated to
reflect recent watering activities. Table 3 shows the number of staff hours and personnel cost to date, and
Table 4 shows material, supplies, and fuel expenses to date. The bottom of Table 4 reflects the total
expenses (labor, material, and supplies) of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program incurred to
date.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.

Oak Year Class U ... LI SO OSSO NS NS NS UUE NSRRI DUNURN S
: July2012 | August2012  September2012: October2012 November2012 December 2012 January 2013 February 2013 March 2013 April 2013  May 2013
Year60aks {2010-2011) Siteinspection . Mulched | lrigated = ligated | Cogemaint., ' ... Irrigated
~ Imigated | _ Irrigated Tegreplacement e, Prunivg :

. Weed whacked | Cage maint. : :
' Hand weeded
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) © Siteinspection | Muiched _lrrigated _Irrigated ; ) Cage maint. Cage maint.
Irrigated Irrigated Inventoried - S S oo Iigated
: - Weedwhacked = Hand weeded |
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) © Site inspection  Mulch delivered lrrigated Inventoried
lmigated*  Irrigated*  Inventoried = Mulche¢ 1 pp

‘ | Weed whacked | , ‘ } Mulched @
Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008)  Site inspection ' Mulch delivered  lrrigated Inventoried | T S Cage maint. = Cage maint. Cage maint.’
: . Imigated* imigated®* | inventoried = Mulched . . Pruning ' Hand weeded. Irrigated
, Weedwheked ; Mulched
Year2Oaks (2006-2007) Siteinspection  Cagemaint,  Cagemaint  [Inventoried | Inventoried | Cagemaint. Cagemaint. . . .
o . Weedwhacked ; Imigated* . Cegemaint. | Csgemaint. |  Pruning | Pruning | )
| Year10aks (2005°2006) Siteinspection | Cagemaint. . Cogemaint. | Inventoried | Inventoried = Cagemaint.  Cogemaint| |
! ) | Weedwhacked | lrigated* ... (Cogemaint . Cagemaint. | Pruning Pruning
*Valley Oaks watered

ftem #9

Page 1




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering.

Number of tank fill- ups/day durmg oak tree watermg

7/13 | 7/16

7/17

7/30 7/31

8/1 |

8/2 |

8/3  8/28 8/29 /30 10/2 10/3 10/10 10/11

{900 gallon tank)

(300 gallon tank)

3 | 35

4

3.4

325 4

225

4

3 25 |

25

2518 |3

Gallons/day

Acre-feet/day

0.008 0.009

3,675

0.011

2,700 3,600

2,925

3,600

2,025

10.011

0.003

0.011

0.006

2, 700 2,250 3,600 2,250 :

0.008

0008;0007 0011 0.007

2,250 3,600 2,700
0.007 0011 00083“

L a/12 ' a/17

4/18

1 4/23

4/25

4/26

4/29 \,

4/30 5/2 5/3  5/7

| 5/10 | 5/15

{900 gallon tank)

(300 gallon tank)

4

4%4

7

9 8 9 7

5/8 @ 5/9

Gallons/day
Acre-feet/day

10.006 0.006

1,800 1,800

0.011

3,600 8,100

8,100

10.011 0.025

0.018

16,300
0.025

8,100

0.025.0.022 0.025 0.013

Gallons

‘ WAugust Total =
October Total =

July beal

=i 15,525
. ‘%7:. 100,

0.048

7,200 8,100 6,300 6,

6,300 3,600 5,400 8,100

0.019 0.011 0.017 0.025

Acre-feet

10,800

0033

_ April TO,t,,a'

45,000

 0.138

002

May Total =

45,000

0.138

~ Total Water Used to Date = 133,425

0.41

lacrefoot=32585igallons

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Table 3: Cachuma Qak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost each month to date.

July

August

. September

October

November

December |

January February March

May

T
{through 5/10) otal

Aprit

\COMB Staff (hours]:

_ Seasonal Biologist Aide B

B Seasonal B:ologxstmde A ) kV '/
B35

177 75
170, 5

BB

on

8

085

s

Seasonal Biologist Aide C
Seasonal Biologist Aide D

. Administrative Secretary.
_ Water Service Worker |

1

“a
665

815
K

“w
84

&
1145

&
13

a7
5

)
588

695
755

‘Water Service Worker il

3

Water Service Worker Iif
Engineer Technidian ||
Project Biologist A

17

. ;17

16

Project BiologistB.

Semor Resource Scientist

E35

w; -

0‘5 — :k .

1

18

525

12 19

20

9

1

mni

23
2 IR
4 185.5

Total Staff Hours:

124.75

549.75

1975 222.75

2475

2045

212 2475

267

199 8.5 2638

Cost - Labor plus burden

$5,549.22

$3,676.53

$8,306.31

$5,036.00

$6,179.97

$5,16L.57

$5,725.01

$3,540.27 $2,196.64 | $65,763.00

Consultant Service Hours {Ken Knight):

12

$16,504.02
85

12 535

40.5

725

93,887.56 ¢

325 1

19

nfa* nfa* 2845

Consultant Cost

$720.00

$1,710.00

$72000

$3,21000

$2,430.00 |

$4,350.00

$1,950.00 $840.00

$1,140.00

$17,070.00

Total Personnel [Consultant Cost

$6,269.22

$4,396.53

$7,456.00

- $10,529.97

$5,837.56

$6,001.57

$6,865.01

$3,540.27 $2,196.60  $82,833.09

nfa*, = April and Mayhours not billed yet.

$18,214.02 |

- $11,51631

Iltem #9

Page 2




Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date with total expenses (labor, materials, and supplies).

January February

March

Aprit . May*

Total

Tree stakes

Materiols and Supplles:

July . August

September |  October - November = December

§7936.

$664.54

. 31’14259,

tools

ee tags

$176.3

ans
amp

Sm78

$11.33

smmo
618

civedeernetting

$458.08

$74.32

$03.69

G314 B9

$174.83

_$on

3212

$25.18

$50.36

Hoses
Cable ties

$383.10

$210.77

$5166

g%

PP

05

W19 630

5500

980

‘Equipment Fuel Cos‘tw S

$46.68

Y

8

s

630

. sma
86

8651
ssan
s
Sl
R

$5166

359

e

” . ‘, o

§075

U

BT

MmN

526080

WU

Arborist Services (Bill Spiev)ak}

5835 | $70.02

$800.00

318
$800.00

Total Materials and Supplies

$280.35

- %238378

$497.08

$868.63

C$,303.5 0 $1,76134

$835.45

$1,39.96

$738.02

- $10,468.88

"TOTAL EXPENSES {labor, materials + supplies)

$6,549.57

$20,597.81 |

$4,303.61

| $12,384.94

$8,769.55 | $12,291.31

$6,673.01 © $6,40558

$8,261.97

$4,278.29

$93,30.97

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ltem #9

Page 3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 20, 2013
TO: Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager
FROM: David Baum, Engineering/Operations Division Manager
RE: ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS REPORT

Cachuma Project Rehabilitation

North Portal Elevator:

COMB has solicited proposals for inspection, evaluation, plans and specifications for the
rehabilitation of the North Portal Elevator. Four proposals have been received and COMB has
issued a Purchase Order to RCB Elevator Consulting to perform Phase I: survey, evaluate and
prepare a report on the feasibility of retaining and altering or replacing the existing elevator.
They will also provide an engineer’'s estimate on the work needed. Phase Il will be to provide
plans and specifications and Phase Il will be to construct the elevator.

Operations

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on
COMB's Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well
as making sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for April was 2,416.7 acre-feet for
an average daily flow of 80.5. The lake elevation was 727.64 feet at the beginning of the month
and 726.15 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 3,407 acre-feet. 30.1 acre-feet of
CCWA water was wheeled through to Cachuma Project facilities.

USBR

Tecolote Tunnel Inspection
USBR and COMB walked the length of the 6.2 mile long Tecolote Tunnel last December. A
report from USBR assessing the condition of the interior of the tunnel is expected in June.

Functional Emergency Exercise:

USBR, in conjunction with COMB, will be performing a Functional Emergency Exercise with
respect to the Cachuma Project (South Coast Conduit; Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and
Carpinteria Reservoirs, and Bradbury Dam) in July of this year. Functional exercises are
required every six years on USBR dams. USBR will impact multiple facilities related to the
Cachuma Project in the exercise by creating a scenario within the Tecolote Tunnel.

ltem #10
Page 1



Comprehensive Facility Review of Dams:

USBR Comprehensive Facility Review (CFR) of Dams took place February 19-21, 2013.
Cachuma Project CFRs are performed every six years by USBR representatives from Fresno,
Sacramento and Denver. Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and Carpinteria Dams were inspected. The
CFR examined the Civil and Mechanical aspects of each dam facility. USBR told us all the
dams are in very good condition. USBR will provide evaluations, analyses and
recommendations, based on a review and assessment of the available records and data and
the observations made. COMB expects to receive a copy of this CFR by June 2013,

Sheffield Tunnel Inspection

COMB, in conjunction with USBR, is planning an inspection of the Sheffield Tunnel in July 2013.
The condition of the lining of the tunnel and the exterior of the conduit will be evaluated.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

Lauro Reservoir emergency ball valve exercised

Redesigned bridal for hoist fabricated at the North Portal Intake Tower

Slurry seal placed on asphalt pavement at Lauro Yard

Carpinteria Reservoir piezometer read wet for the first time and was monitored weekly
for three weeks. It is currently dry. Reason for wet reading is unknown

Removed old SCADA instauration no longer being used.

Dump truck bed replaced

‘Generators at North Portal and Lauro yard serviced

Vehicle maintenance performed

Reviewed Cachuma Project dam'’s site security

Prepared construction drawings for air valve replacement and blow-off rehabilitation
Continued annual valve exercising

Began maintenance management in the North Reach
“Flush all Venturi Meters

Take water samples at the North Portal Intake Tower

Clean fish screens and perform Quagga mussel inspection at the North Portal Intake
Tower

Read Anodes and record data

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert Notices

Perform monthly dam inspections, and send report to USBR

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait in all traps at all facilities

Weed abatement at all facilities

Read all meters and report quantities to accounting

AN NN N N N N N N N N N N U N N N T N N N N

Weekly Safety Meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the
incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month.

v" Stroke Risks, Brain Damage

v" Manholes: Confined Space Hazard
v" Vehicle Safety

v Water Safety- Isn't all Wet

Item #10
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 20, 2013
TO: Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager
FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs have been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries
for the dry season. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the
Annual Monitoring Report.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted every two weeks from February through May. Surveys were initiated
in February within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and Alisal reaches where
access was permitted, and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. The
number of redds is reported in the Annual Monitoring Plan.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Two grants have now been submitted for the construction cost of
this project: the Restoration Program at California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for
$521,141 and California Wildlife Conservation Board for $150,000. COMB has committed to a
$50,000 construction match for this effort. We were awarded the CDFW grant for the full
requested amount and the grant contract is ready to be signed after COMB Board approval.
The WCB grant will be on the consent agenda for their 6/4/13 Board meeting. If successful
with the pending WCB grants and approval by the COMB Board, this project would be
constructed in the fall of 2013. Staff and our design engineer are working on permits and
design approvals. All landowners have been informed about the pending project.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: No further progress has been made. Staff is awaiting the results
from our CDFW Restoration Grant application that is expected in January, 2014,

ftem #11
Page 1



Quiota Creek Crossing 8: Staff continues to work with SB County on the documentation
needed for a CalTrans Federal grant application to fund replacing their temporary bridge at
this site with a ConTech arch similar to our completed/proposed projects downstream.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: The
landowner is reviewing the access agreement and the project has been delayed until the fall.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. The amount of water used during
April was 451.0 acre-feet. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management
Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive
Management Committee.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts® ‘Allocation Amount Used* Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) . (acre-feet) | {acre-feet)

FishPassage 3200 0 3200

Adaptive Management 500 3 465

_FishRearing™ 5242 5242 0

Project Yield 7,655 ‘

| Total: 8,942 12,932 3,665
* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942, i
** Values as of 4/30/13. ~ ~
f*** This water is for meetmg required target ﬂows Thts 1s not an ofﬁmal account
andis what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report has been submitted to the Science Review Team
and comments are expected shortly at which point the report will be sent to the Managers and
Legal Review team. Staff has begun work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners on a
variety of fisheries issues. The Fisheries Division manager attended a Tri-County Fish TEAM
meeting on 4/12/13 where permitting for restoration projects was discussed.
Consultant Activity Summary (February):
Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.
HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0+1.
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

Item #11
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
VETERED UBE REPORT FOR APRIL 2013
LATERAL/ ACR%:, FEETLATERALY/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED ISTATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Boundary Meter 324.40 18+62 G. WEST 112.91
Less 2% system losses (G4 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 807.90
122420 STOW RANCH 0.02
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
fiiz%“ stheon (SWPY (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
WP CREDIT {Warren Act Contract) 0.00
TOTAL 920.82
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 104.82
386+63 MWD YARD 97.71
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 1.19
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 209.30
599+27 TORO CANYON 6.93
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 21.01
510+95 MWD PUMP (8WD) 17.61
326+43 ASEGRA RD 0.63
S55+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERTRD 5.86
SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract’ .00
TOTAL 465.07
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,297 .91
N SO.FLOW (1,137.24)
Gibralter  PENSTOCK {534.03
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 180.74
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWPY Warren Aot {30.00
TOTAL 77738
5.V RIVER WTR CON DIST., 1D
COUNTY PARK,ETC
TOTAL 443
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD (.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 30.00
TOTAL 317.91 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (ncluding from storag {3000
Mote: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 4/30/2013 METERED DIVERSION 2,485.61
ftem #12a

Page 1



12-13 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE BEPORT
FORTHE MONTH OF APRIL 2013 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
(Al in rounded Acre Feety

MONTH YD

~ ‘ TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake e, Divarsion) 2,416 14,397
Teeolote Tunnel Infilttion 243 857
{Hen Anne Reservoir ¢ 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 27
State Water Diversion Credit 30 110
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 i
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meter Reads 2,486 14,322
S0 Coast Storaze pain/(loss) 42 3
Toual Production 2,664 15,281
Total Deliveries 2,558 14,333
{naccounted-for
% Unaccounted-for

OWDh | SBOITY

WATER USE:

M&I 724 777 418 148 4 2,072
Agricultural 197 47 170 414
Same Mo/prev. yr 794 348 118 152 2 1,414
M&I Yrio date 4,663 4,993 1,850 762 27 12,296
Ag. Yrto date 1,112 0 224 736 0 2,072
TOTALYTD 5,775 4993 2.074 1,498 29 14,368
USACGE % YTD 55.9% 36.4% 53.2% 39.7% 1.2% 42.2%
Previous Year/YTD 5,020 4,788 1,280 : 1,386 22 12,496
Evaporation g i4 0 0 0 i4
Evaporation, YTD & 115 i2 iz 0 143
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 3,715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
Surplus™ 0 G ¢ 0 0 0
State Water Exchange”™ 147 41 154 64 {406} ¢
Transfers/iAdjustment * 0 ¢ 18 0 0 18
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 O
TOTAL AVAILABLE 10,348 14,033 3,922 3,808 2,248 34,358

BEMAINING BALANCE . _ - - 3 2.2
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
State Water Deliveries for April to Lake Cachuma were: MWD D AF: CYWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.8. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 30 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Par SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 53 AF, MWD receivad 70;
City of 5B received 0 AF; and CVWD received 23 AF from 1D#1 in April 2013
* Adj to meter reads - MWD Valiey Club - WY2013

 19.84s

ltem #12a
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

;fg‘
WATE

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385" elevation:

Capacity at siff of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURD RESERVUOIR
Capacily at 549 elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTECA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation;
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®
Capacity at 750" slevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660° elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.19 Season:

;

STORAGE REPORT

MONTH:  April 2013

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

348.00 Feet
894.74 Acre Fest

600 Acre Feet
8438 Acre Feset

547 00 Feet
548,87 Acre Fest

85 Acre Feet
0 Acre Fest

45110 Fest
33.03 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

37710 Feet
28.18 Acre Feet

811.08 Acre Fest
41.80 Acre Fest

186,636 Acre Fest
25,668 Acre Fest

726.15 Feet

124,653 AF
2,252

1,022.8 AF
417 AF
0 AF
451.0 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
29.7 AF
-3,407 AF
2,416.4 AF

7.73 Percent of Normal: 38%

ltem #12a
Page 3



G828 TWLOL
deg
By G
e &
unf 3
Ay b
GTAA 0zeL 284 b4 0 0 sy O
vE5z2 0691 v06 z 0 0 Jep =
(3682 a08t 2201 4 4] G G4
Opge Zigi ga0t ¥OZ g 02 uey
0p4Z 2181 8201 £5E 4 EA%
0¥8T Zigl BZOL 88 g GLE
opag 2184 90l 908 0 q08
Bl v gw oY BN el
SHOINYIYE DNINIYRIEY
5 dag
g Biry
g e
[s] uny
! Az
o 41 it SRR LAY sy 0 Q 0 0
4] L A PLEXG L I8 0 o) 0 o
4] 4z ] 0 gLl 6t
o uep 0 0 8L~ 8L
o D8y 4] g fstad 24
g AN 0 0 Lt LIt
iz el 23 LT LHCH pe] 4] 0 FAZN Lt
219z 008’y £10°) 1E6 LES g uffieg Yoy 1By IR W 1By 18N
icieE oY R ov e oL FINAIHOS INZRRIND HALYM JOVHOLS
SHOISIAZY ONY ZINAIHOS SNOISIATY RV 3INAIHDE SNOISHIANGCD
ghb L &94 LE6 £188 el
dag
By
Ay
gLe QL arl 0 0 0 BiE 2L sy
nez gal Gek 0 0 g Q&7 Bl iy
Gt ¥ g £8 8Ll eQg aiE Qe gad
0 1] 1] v& 72 f 1o 6ZL G uef
g g ¢ ) 82 £k b 020}
g g 0 gt Lt £2Ee L80 ADM
4] m 0 gL Ll s ; gle 188 £182 WG
IO 1y 12 by ity Eor o Mg e by 5 IB3A SNOIAGG JBDA JUBNNG Huow
18880y UoneEnojy i 19a]-810Y 15aj-810Y IBAGALIEY)  BINpayLs
LIMEWETLLLLNG LNEHEN0 OL SHINYIVE HHACAUNYD OL GHSTT YALYM TWL0L panosddy
GHDHYHD QIS YILYM COROHYHD GHEN UILIVM
LGV g0 Ay patepdn 19
WSyl 1018 A Apgea suesuidies Anus poenuon
SLAORME 101 2174/01 B IDRIUGD

Z08L-MELIE LOVHLINOD - LOFPOMd YINNHOVYD
THSN HELYA J0 AUVIRANS

Page 4



156'y TWLOL
dog
By %m
me by
unp H
Aap &
195% DESL 1867 o 6 0 sy @
SEPG 5181 029¢ o ] 0 e —
1419 L9BL oLze 0 0 e e
L1889 Gene £BLF 0 0 it} uBp
£iyd 0902 £1pG 0 o iy D8
LEOY §LL2 9166 o 0 0 AON
2006 1482 Legg 0 0 Y 00
BI04 oY B oy RN oL iuow
SUDNYIVE DNINIVINEY
0 dag
4] Bivy
0 e
4] unp
0 Ay
05 i1 2 SRHXE LK ady 0 0 0 o
4 9 <14 fAN S0 il JEIN ] ] 0 fi]
g LER 0 o 0 ]
0 ugp ] ] 0 )
0 280 0 o o ]
0 AN ] ] 0 ]
28 g 44 ZavR VICH D 0 g e 4
Z28'6 09¥' Z08'9 152 929 848 jeg wiisg YIIoW iy 1B W sy 18 W
18101 oV PN 51 B [ERIN FMNAIHOS LNERND YILYM FOVUOLS
SHOISIATY ONY SEINAIHDS SNOISHIANOD
. - giie L Bag'y 818 7286 feioy,
, dag
finy
iy
e
. Al
126 16% ¥ o 0 0 .0 B oL iy
¥l Z5L 228 o 0 0 8 0 279 =
0%9 ¥9 9L ] 0 0 0 b 9k CCE
959 58 Leg 0 0 0 0 9 128 ey
BEG g4 £06 0 0 0 8 0 206 28(]
16 95% S 0 0 0 0 a : cr) RO
288 201 27k FAZA Fia%?] 88 B ¢ toe 206 649 zzen 0
B0 By 1sn 1By . - = @ L JBBA SOOI JBDA RN CHES
198}-210Y uoneasiy ] T 18880 188810y pAofdeED Bmpeydg
LNSHNETLILNG INENYN0 OL SHONYIVE HIAQAMYYD OL GRS WELYAUIVIOL peroxddy
QHOMYHD Q380 HELYM GUDUYHD SN MBIV
SLOSHY T O 0 Aq potepdn jeey
IS ISR BIBI0D TRIRED 10800

LIRSS 07 ZHL/0L UBSA DERUOSG

208L-UGLE

GEEN PHLYM JO0 AMVIAIRNS

LOVHLINGD - L0371 0dd VIRNIHOYD

Page 5



FART WLOL
dag
By
ne
unp
Rawy
AR a4l LE8t g L 4] ady
pizeg £ee LB6L 4] b Y JBIN
giga 152 vaee 0 1 0 qad
2698 9% Live ¢ 8L g uep
Aii G Lave 0 2214 i S8
[Asiers G9g Leve 4] age § AN
[ 592 LEVE 0 14t ¢ faly]
2oL By EL 1By 3] 5T Yoy
SHONYIVE DNINIWVREY
i dag
0 By
) e
0 unp
o Aepy
19 174 79 fpe pual so1ew gy AL AL 0L Ll 1y 0 0
oy P 68 SErRE LH 1B 0 0
0 qad g G
2 vep 0 4]
s} G 4]
AR 0 0
£ LA LRI 0 0 0
Gae guE'e 0 660°1 8601 jag b HIUOW iy tgwn
oy 7] 1y ] B0, FINCIHOS INFHEND
SHOISIAZIY ONY STNAIHDE SMOISYIANOD
o ‘ i LEE 0581 6601
114 FA Biv 0 g 0 i Gar iy i
re A% gie 0 0 0 0 Q e e RLe
LLL ¥l 284 g 3 9l L 0 whe 08 peE
0 1 a £t 091 Bél vl i 84t gl nal
0 1] 4] L 8L Ge i L 78 £ i
0 0 a AN £62 162 il £ 98z e | ot
4] v 0 £l 30y £ib sk 5 ; Lo 24 RE 6601
BI0L iy i by R o Mg EA 101 iy Pen J8BA SNOIARIG
1881810y voiesoly i 188-010y 188210y 1enokien
LNZNSLLING DNEEHAD OL SHONYTIVE MIADANNYOD OL GHESA HALYM TYLI0L
GQHADHYHD QH80 HALVM CHOHYHD I8N HALYM
LB SO D Ag peiepdn 388

CLIOEG 1O ZI7L0L BB JOBIIOS

ST SHIBA OHOUSIMON

ltem #12a
Page 6

)
g
¢4
L
8
€L
16y X
HILVM 30VHOLS

1692 {glo]
dag
By
e
uny
Aepg
iy
BN
g8
ugp
fo==T¢]
AON
1897 0o

SBOA MBIND

BNPBYDS
pasosddy

Lo

Falitt=Ratsiiilg)

208L-MGLH JOVHINOD - LOAMOHd YIRNHOYD
QH8N o LYAL 0 AMYINIANS



vZ8's WLOL
dag
By
i
uny
Aewy
BLER 0 g1e0 0 908 809 iy
gies 0 8LER 0 1681 BEECL ey
RLEG 0 $E8 0 poLE 591 GO
gLER o gLe8 0 Z60¢ Z508 uep
2168 0 gLEQ 0 g8 gp.¢ a8gy
giee 8 BLEY 0 ogLy gnL AN
g91e8 0 2168 0 289¥ zagy o
S B3] L L) HIUOP
SHONYVIVE ONINIYIHEY
dag
Gy
o
[Sie
Aoy
HEUB! YAOD 998 = DX L idy 0 6
SadBl YAADD BOE = DeNT LECH e 0 ]
4@t 0 0
ugp I 0
28 0 0
i 0
Ly LRI LA ] 0
1iz'e g1L's {eg wiag 1By 18N
PO el FIIHOS INZUUND
SHOISIARY ONV 3WIOEHOS SNOISHIANDD
£as b 4 joc GLLG
o
o
)
Gl 5]
0 [y 0 ] LB 1el 124 o Lid
0 g o o 194 9L £g/l 0 ful
0 0 0 0 888 a8 b 8 0 975
g ¢ 0 ] vEL e 8 S04 7 Gl
0 0 0 0 00F ooy . 8 EBE o uhE
0 o 0 0 G8¥ 960 . E i Giv 0 Giv
0 0 o 0 £E0'L gent o ieR b 166 a LaG 518
[T Y TEH Y W B da e TR By 0 A SHOINDL
Jaa-aioy LONBDOHY BaaIOYy 1Eai-ally 5»53._%0
ANSWNETLLNG INSHENO OL SAONYIVE HAADANNYD OL IS HALYM WLOL
QIOHYHD 38N HILYM CHOUYHD 38N ¥ALYM
SLOLY B OD Ay palepdn yset

CLAOBIE O ELILIOL BB A IDEINCD

gipgaey Bueg jo Ao

ftem #12a
Page 7

‘@OOCOGOO
2O OOoD oo

Y g
HILVM FDYHOLS

Fo
P
o4
o

1428
JEap Walng

anpaung
paaoiddy

AWUT RBRIeD

Z08L-HELR LOVHLNOD » LOHOM VIRDHDYD
THEN WLV 0 AUVIIING



ltem #12a
Page 8

LEE'E TIOL
Agpy
A 9001 £03 0 0 g £bp sy
15T oLl 199 i} o 0 8 e
st 1841 9nd I 0 o G4 a8
gavg 821 604 0 0 0 86 vep
(310 1844 4% ] 0 ] £0°¢ 2803
mmwmm 1841 814 4y 0 0 08’ AN S LON.
842 1524 22l g 0 0 R4 ety
[ by Vg by 19 ) pasn 'Y oW
STINYIVE ONINIVINEY YUV ALNNOD
D
1
I
0
4] fupy
{ari} {25} {6 G B WY iy 0 0 0 o
(58) (iv) 3] By 0 ] 0 0
] 994 0 o b 0
{ ugp 4] O [} )
9B o o 0 o
AN 0 bl o 0
[§5%] {art) LipauL poAosEg-paly s gen ] 0 0 g ¢
982" £9% g 0 £ jeg uibay uoin 1By tew 1By 1N
1By X by R 104 FINCIHOS LNIMHEND HILYA SIOVHOLS
SHOISIATY ONY THIAEHOY SNOISHIANOD
- iy iz £ 1597 =1
. o dag
: n Boy
o e
£ unpe
& Aepy
¥ i ¥ 0 G a9 o ¥ a - sy
2 a & o s 0 o s g o FEO
g g g o o 0 2 £ 0 & gad
¢ 0 > 4 o 0 o £ 0 o uey
e 3 8 4] 4] 0 0 g a @ feiTg]
¥ o v a 0 0 0 P n 4 AN
b ¢ t ] € > £ v m ¥ £ L6892 0o
EoL B T By L EoL T Rg T dend en WAASNORGL]  IBOA WALN oy
Jael-ai0y 1581810y T 1881810y
ANSWETULNG INSHEND 0L STONVIVE MIAOAMEYD OL CGESN MILVAL VLOL Jen0ANeD  BInpaysg
UEDUYHD 381 HBLYM CHOMYHD J50 ¥ILYA poaoiddy
SLI0CIY B0 A pagepdn jeeny
LECT IS UOIRAIDBUD Y JOIRAR JDATY ZOUA BIURES HEMEM PRALGD

CLIOLIE 0} ELILIOL JEBA 10RAU0T

ZORLMELIE LOYHINDD - LOBIOHd WINNHOYO
GHE0 uELVAL S0 ALYINNNGS



WAL

@
o
-
3k
&
JRovan! PO6Y giey) z 108 208 ary @
92807 gy GBYSL Z N g681 ez -
L0872 1418 92681 Z 5912 GaLzg 5.2
LELEY 6504 plell ¥z neLe FANR 867
BLEE $646 88841 5% LE0Y 895 £68'6
GGEFE BY59 L0V8L GLE 225t gBgYy 08¢
18652 5029 9216} 209 8084 9165 18y
0] by T by s oL DESH AV
SHONYIVE DMINIVINEY MUY ALNNOD
0 il [ 0 0 0 dag
0 0 o 0 0 0 Oy
o o 0 0 ] 0 ne
3] 0 Q0 g 4] 0 unr
o 0 0 0 0 ] Aeiyg
13 (v} Lz o o g Jdy 0 0
(o) {o8) g% ] 0 y By 0 b
o 0 0 0 o o aad 0 o
0 il ] 0 0 4 ug 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 o Tyl 0 o
0 o ] 0 0 0 AN 0 0
0 {1} L 0 0 o 00 ] hy
AT cig'e LOv'sL iy L 129' e uliag WUon By B
oL by ] By N {2101 FINAIHOS LNAHUND YILYM BDVHOLS
SHOISIATY ONY 31N03HDS SHOIBHUIANOD
- Sz GheEl 1798 #1462 0L
a deg
0 By
) e
4 unp
4 Anjy
8041 Py Y6Z'E 0 LaL GabE bLp 95927 4
GLE a0E e 0 184 ; LR soe e g
osg z8 a¥s 69 840°L L GE6'% 041 Y295
s g8 ] 18 696 . L  apoy ant LbEt
¥o8 58 604 0z L0S g | Lens G4 %HLE
GL5 952 G €61 aor 4 ; ; 1 RO YbB'h
£ae Lok 8L a5y SLTE e grng Rpe g6g %L0B ErAels
e By (9 By L) ol e e TR Y oNh iR SNOINEIS  JRBA WOLND LU
198)-8J0v UaiEnoY | laa-aly 168210y JanoAnes BNPBYNS
LNSWATALNG LNEEEAD OL SHONYIYE HIADAMYYD OL OHSA HILYM TVLOL paroididy
OIDUVHD G380 ¥ILYM GIDUVHD QIS0 WILYAM

£LOBIE 01 21/1/0) HBS A JORJUCD

TLIOBY BN QD A patepdn jse

KauaBy tatep -0n eieglieg mueg

AW YL

Z00L-HSAE LOVHLNOD - LOBMO¥d YINHOYD
0380 HELVM 0 AUYININNS

Page 9



ltem #12a
Page 10

a3
uy

810}

(=3

@y

LoRR e B o e A« I < B SIS
s

<

o

<
0D 0D DO DO o O oS

o

2 00 o oo oo aTERTE T

1Bquessq
JBOLBAON
1BgoRo
sequieples
enfing
A
sunp
Aep
judy
YoIeN
Agrugey
Kgnuer
P ey
102

o5
LGl o
e
i3 -1
o

Lol R 1

[l e S o B« B B A T
e B e AR IR A « B < BT )
el s e e R I R

il RN RS La SRIN Ndii

WO D OO DO e

=
e
o
[<F)

o

e
b
o4

DO OO DD DD OO D oo

L3

[ g =R~ R i - T~ I =~ S N
DO o OO DD 0O OO O oo

0 D

Q0000000000 ols
3
<3

Do 00D S G s
Do o oo oo oo e R
L I N N
C oD oD oo Baaes

[ R e R N ST oy
I IS R S R

[N g - i ~)

<
L w i I ]

g g g i« B S BN < = B SR

S oo oo oS adEnaEs

SO paiots B8 011 36 b1 [ds/deny [palols FYeT 6 05 61 PEIDIS BYET OIS
UMD pABG | BNBG. dmB palg | paiag

POIOIS e O 55 OF [ 105 [PeloiS BET SR 1 56 O [peiois [STE 01| SV 0L | HINOW
as Eamm)mzma MeAd OfAW PAIRC | ISUBKL pARO GMAD PAIBT | OWATED

pARg o PABO SASH Pred | paeg

T ‘ (1o3em oBuBYOXS 10 LEA] 'QOMMAS SPNRITLY 10U $30(1) AINO LEVOD HINOES - ONILNNAODOY 103800 «d YEAYM 2118 80D
0 o o e 1o |ve leve o sbE 10 g o 0 B 0 ) g o ] 3 ajo €8¢ 12j0L,
0 g o O g 10 0 a g 0 g o ¢ a g 4] 4} g ] 0 & {0 Q Jaiuiase
iy ¢ 0 it e Y ] 0 08 O o G 0 Iy o {3 o o] o 0 4] 05 FEGUUBATN
o o 0 (o} 0 4] cg 0 mmn 4] i8] o ¢ 0 4] 0 4] ¢] 4 i} Q i/ 0 ] amgmﬁ
0 6 o 0 0 o s¥ 0 s ool o 0 O ¢ I 0 0 o 0 0 0o o a0t ummemﬂmm
0 9 o ve o e ot o g e do 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 g o 0 6 o 9 1snBry
. 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a o 0 0 6 1o 0 0 0 0 Anp
[ 0 Q 4] 2 s} ae o & 9€ ¢ o 2 Q 0 Q 0 14 e 0 [¢] o o ¢ me:.
0 o o o 0 0 ez |0 0l 0o 9 o o g o 0 0 o o o 0 o £z Mz
0 0 0 0 0 o sz 1o o sz o g o 0 o o 0 0 a o 0 0 o 57 Es.q
[¢] 4] 0 0 Q ¢ 08 4] e 08 [¢] 1] 4] 0 0 0 £ a o G 0 g 0 o,m o HoJein
¢ ¢ Q 0 4] g g1 4] 0 gt O a g 0 0 4 0 0 j ; 0 Y g s} Gt M?ﬁem
0 o 0 0 9 o oz o 0 ez jo o o o 6 o 0 o o o o 6 1o 0z é%MM
0 0 o 0 o6 o o 0 g o o 0o fo 0 o o o o 6 o o o o 0 mw%mi
50 ST e T [T ol BE 6 M«aw,wa%mmuméwwﬁ am 0 01 [paioig joNe ol O o1 paioigpYel 0 OS 01 | IS [paloispie gmaﬁ 50 .e aiE 0} mxﬁ oL | HINOW
e o Emam PABE. BASH PASC [ paeg OMWDT  PABC | PAIBO OMO PABG | PABO CE'S oA | paed]  dend gmIN A | ISUBIL PABO OMAD PAIBG | OMAT3Q

{1o12Mm aBUEBLYOXS IO LEQ] ‘UDOMYAS SPNIOUL JOU S80(0) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - HNILNAODOY LOArONd ALY JLVLS GN0D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.5. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

MAY 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS

RUN DATE: May 15, 2013

{INLAKE  CHANG
124,653

124,563 -80 24.7 0.0 .0 .0 .0 364 233 .00
124,450 -113 25.2 0.0 .0 .0 .0 36.9
124,314 -136 36.3 0.0 .0 .0 .0 56.6
124,202 -112 48.5 4.9 .0 .0 .0 55.1
124,080 =112 48.9 0.0 .0 .0 .0 42.4
123,889 -201 -104.8 0.0 3.7 0 .0 17.7
123,777 -112 -9.3 0.0 .0 .0 .0 25.6
123,710 67 35.1 0.0 .0 .0 .0 33.1
123,588 -112 13.7 0.0 .0 .0 .0 36.9
123,442 -156 -20.9 0.0 .0 .0 .0 33.2
123,353 -88 54.5 0.0 .0 .0 .0 375
123,241 -112 275 27.0 .0 .0 0 53.6
123,151 -30 20.5 26.9 .0 .0 .0 54.3
123,038 -112 45.7 4.5 .0 .0 0 48.6
.0 .0 .0 47.8

122,883 -156 12.1 0.0

COMMENTS: T
~ COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW,

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem #12b
Page 1



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Deteetion Monitoring Program: APRIL 2013

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area Boat Launch Tags: Boats with

Boat Launch Data -- APRIL 2013 ?:;2‘;‘;2:&2?5 oat Launch
 inspection bta roen emeved e

Total Vessels entering Park 918 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 912 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 61 1% decontamination.
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 677 | 74% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 174 1 18% Srftztr?r?gogaacnhyu\rf:ijke as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 61 7% Aprit 30, 2013.
4-stroke engines 342 | 38%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 178 | 20%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 331 | 36%

Guarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 6
Quarantined 7 days 3
Quarantined 14 days 3

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 4
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

e FEDINY [ foed PO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County

N PN

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2013.04.18; 13:30-17:00 PDT

Method: 12 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 358 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Carrie Culver, Amanda Jensen, Heather Liu (Sea Grant).
Lake Elevation: 726.81 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
GAPARKS-OPERATIONSWMID COUNTYACACHUMAWUAGGA MUSSELS W Quagga Inspectionsiinspection

bRy A<
e

SummariesiCachuma Quagga ReportsiCachuma Quagga Reports 201 3VANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2013.04.doc
Juagg S8 P 3

ltem #12¢
Page 1



